
Loudon County CoIUIUission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, May 3rd, 2021 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Public Hearing 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38.1 
ACRES FROM A-2 , RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-1, AGRICULTURE
FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 
056, PARCEL 18i.oo LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE CREEK RD., LOUDON 
COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, 
Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the May 3, 2021 Loudon County Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the April 5th, 2021 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38.1 
ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-1, AGRICULTURE
FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 
056, PARCEL 18i.oo LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE CREEK RD., LOUDON 
COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

1 



7. Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

A. Boards & Committees 
1. Solid Waste - renew term for Terry Small and replace Bruce Hamilton with 

Pat Hunter (6 year term) 

8. Economic Development Director - Jack Qualls 

A. Proposed Property Sale Centre 75 

9. Purchasing Director - Susan Huskey 

A. Employee Insurance Renewal with Cigna 

B. Land Purchase for Access Road to New Jail 

10. Commissioner - Adam Waller 

A. Agri-Tourism 

11. Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of the 
following grants; no matching funds required: 

1. $20,450 amendment to increase FY 2021 ETHRA grant to offset expenses 
of the Senior Center total grant= $ 63, 393 

2. FY 2021-2022 $398,000 DGA grant, reimburses wages and benefits of 
Health Department employees 

B. Consideration of recommendation to acknowledge TCRS employer 
contribution rate effective July 1, 2021 - no change 

2 



C. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following 
funds: 

1. County General Fund 101 

2. Public Libraries Fund 115 

3. Highway Department Fund 131 

4. General Purpose School Fund 141 

5. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

6. Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

?. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

8. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

12. Commissioner - David Meers 

A. Notaries & Bonds 
Tony R. Aikens, Lavonne Myers Barbour, Deborah D. Beck, Leigha Marie Darr, 
Nickie A. Dunker, Kristina N. Hicks, Martha S. Irey, Luke Grayson Joiner, Amber 
Scott Kelso, Libby Ann Kent, Janet Miller, Rhiannon R. Smith, Cecilia Suhovsky, 
Anna Tikhonin, Sandra Tilley 

3 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # -----

Re-Zone 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38.1 
ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-1, AGRICULTURE
FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 
056, PARCEL 18i.oo LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE CREEK RD., LOUDON 
COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38.1 
ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-1, 

AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 OVERLAY, LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCEL 181.00 LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE 

CREEK RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on January 27, 2021 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon Countv. Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 5378 Steekee Creek Rd. situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 
056, Parcel 181.00 be rezoned from A-2, Rural Residential District to A-1, Agriculture-Forestry 
District with T-1, Telecommunications overlay as shown on the attached illustration; said illustration 
being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 10 

DISAPPROVED: --=--0 __ 

ATIEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 



RESOLUTION NO.------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38.1 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH T-1, 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS OVERLAY REFERENCED 
BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCELS 181.00 LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE CREEK., 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

\ \ \ ·. 

·•• 1" 

. ' 

: .~. 



Loudon County Commission 

·April 5, 2021 

Commission Meeting Minutes 

for Approval 



(1) Public 

Hearing 

(2) Opening of 

Meeting 

(3) Roll Call 

(4) Agenda 

Adoption 

(5) Minutes 

Approved 

(6) General 

Public 

Comments 

(7) Ft. Loudon 

Medical 

Center-

Lease Ending 

Agreement 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUN1Y, TENNESSEE 

Monday, April 5th, 2021 DRAFT COPY 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. Not Approved 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

COUN1Y FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTED FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE LOUDON COUN1Y, 
TENNESSEE REGIONAL ZONING RESOLUTION REGULATING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN 
THE JURISDICTION OF LOUDON COUNTI, TENNESSEE, TO MINIMIZE DANGER TO LIFE 
AND PROPERTI DUE TO FLOODING, AND TO MAINTAIN ELIGIBILITI FOR 
PARTICIPATION IN THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM. 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 5th day of April, 2021. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6 :01 pm. 

Commissioner Tinker opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the 
invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, 
Henry Cullen, Van Shaver, Harold Duff, Adam Waller (10) 

Also present, was Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief 
Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Honorable Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw was absent. 

Commissioner Cullen requested that the April 5th, 2021 Agenda be adopted. 
Commissioner Shaver requested that the Budget Amendment for Federal Fund 142 

be added to the agenda under Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair's 
section. Commission Chairman Cullen add this item under section "D, item "E". 
Commission Chairman Cullen asked that we move Attorney Bob Bowman to 
the beginning of the meeting to speak regarding the Fort Loudon Medical Center and to 
have a vote following after the General Public Comments Section. Commissioner 
Shaver made a motion to adopt the agenda as changed and Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the March 1, 2021 minutes be accepted. 
Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the minutes and Commissioner 
Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. No one spoke 
from the public tonight. 

Attorney Bob Bowman presented to commission with regards to the March 22, 2021 

County Commission Workshop the four issues that commission asked to be 
incorporated into the agreement to expand and improve Ft. Loudon Medical Center. 

1 



(7) Ft. Loudon 

Medical Center -

Lease Ending 
Agreement 

(Continued) 

(B) County Flood 

Damage 

Prevention 
Resolution 

(9) TOSHA 

Resolution 

for Updated 

Health Plan 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 5, 2021 

Attorney Bob Bowman reported that the agreements were made with Covenant on 
the four issues that were requested. Those issues were: 

1) Provision of$ 15,000 be spent annually on scholarships for the three high 
schools in Loudon County. 

2) The indigent care provision was revised and Covenant will provide indigent 
care based on its current policy and procedures. Also incorporated into the 
Covenant will be responsible to bill any available health insurance carrier 
before seeking payment from the county. This was not in the original 
agreement; but President and Chief Administrative Officer Jeffery Feike 
wanted this to be in writing that Covenant agreed to this. 

3) Covenant will be responsible to bill any available health insurance carrier 
before seeldng payment from the county. This was not in the original 
agreement; but President and Chief Administrative Officer Jeffery Feike 
wanted this to be in writing that Covenant agreed to this. 

4) Covenant agreed to pay the counties legal bills related to the adoption of the 
resolution for the expansion and improvement of Ft. Loudon Medical 
Center. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to end the lease agreement the county 
currently had with Covenant and adopt the resolution for the expansion and 
improvement to Ft. Loudon Medical Center. Commissioner Waller seconded the 
motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster, Meers (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) RESOLUTION 040521-A 

Chairman Cullen called back to the floor, Loudon County Planning and Codes 
Director Jim Jenkins regarding the zoning request that was read at the public 
hearing at the beginning of the meeting. 

COUNTY FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTED FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE REGIONAL ZONING RESOLUTION REGULATING 
DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
TO MINIMIZE DANGER TO LIFE AND PROPER1Y DUE TO FLOODING, AND TO 
MAINTAIN ELIGIBILI1Y FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE NATIONAL FLOOD 
INSURANCE PROGRAM. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the zoning request and Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) RESOLUTION 040521-B 

Commission Chairman Cullen presented to commission the remaining item listed 
for Mayor Bradshaw in his absence. 

2 



(9) TOSHA 

Resolution for 

Updated Safety & 

Health Plan 

(Continued) 

(10) Re-Appraisal 

Update 

(11) THSO Grants 

/TDOT 

Grant 

(12) Rural School 

Refunding 

(13) Statuto1y 

Bond -Tracy 

Blair 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 5, 2021 

The TOSHA resolution for updated Safety and Health Plan was presented and a motion 
was made by Commissioner Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Meers. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, 
Meers, Hurley (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) RESOLUTION 040521-C 

Property Assessor Mike Campbell gave an update on the countywide re-appraisal. 
A Power Point presentation was presented and will be available on the county website 
for Loudon County residents to review for a better understanding of how the re
appraisal works. EXHIBIT 040521-D 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
recommendation to approve application/acceptance of the following grants, no 
matching funds required: 

A. $5,000 High Visibility Grant (THSO) 
B. $30,000 Impaired Driving Grant (THSO) 
C. $30,000 Police Traffic Grant (THSO) 
D. $49,100 Litter Grant (TDOT) 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the Grants listed as A-D and 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, 
Hurley, Tinker (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
recommendation to approve a resolution authorizing the issuance of rural school 
refunding bonds in the aggregate principal amount of approximately $7,550,ooo. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution and 
Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, 
Satterfield (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission 
recommendation to approve Statutory Bond for Director of Accounts & Budgets. 

Commissioner Satterfield made the motion to approve the bond and 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

3 



(14) Budget 

Amendments 

Funds 101, 

115, 131 & 171 

(15) Budget 

Amendment 

Fund 142 

(16) Loudon 

County 

Schools 

Brnchure 

(17) Monthly 

Reports 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 5, 2021 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair made the recommendation to 
approve amendments in the following funds : 

A. County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 040521-E 
B. Public Libraries Fund 115 EXHIBIT 040521-F 
C. Highway Department Fund 131 EXHIBIT 040521-G 
D. General Capital Projects Fund 171 EXHIBIT 040521-H 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to approve the budget amendments listed 
as items A-D and Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield, Cullen (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds : 

A. Federal Fund 142 EXHIBIT 040521-I 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to approve the budget amendment and 
Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen, Duff(10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

NOTE: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest 
Statement. 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Schools Mike Garren handed out a brochure on Loudon County 
Schools being an exemplary school district from 2016 - 2019. EXHIBIT 040521-J 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect 
that prior to the meeting the following reports were distributed: 

A. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes January 2021 EXHIBIT 040521-K 
B. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes February 2021 EXHIBIT 040521-L 

Due to a software conversion the Summary Financial Statement were not distributed at 
the meeting. 

4 



(18) Notaries & 

Bonds 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 5, 2021 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Waller to approve the following notaries: 

Darlene Alexander, Cinda G. Bivens, Cassie Boring, Karen J. 
Churchwell, Cindy Cornelius, Melanie Crowder, Janet Jones, Dana L. 
Kelley, Debbie Kirpec, Dawn Mackey- Wilson, Michael W. McBroon, 
Allison H. McConkey, Clarence W. Minor, Tina Parris, Joel E. 
Pearman, Adam Strachn, Ashley N. Vandyke, Rebecca Wallace 
EXHIBIT 040521-

(i9) Adjournment There being no further business a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver 
and seconded by Commissioner Satterfield, the April 5th, 2021 County Commission 
was adjourned at ',7:01 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
AITEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

5 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # ---

Boards & Committees -

Solid Waste 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 050321-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or Intergovernmental Agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 6 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the: 

Appointee 
Terry Small 
Pat Hunter 

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL COMMITTEE 

PanelB 
PanelB 

Term Expiration 
May 2027 
May 2027 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 3rdh day of May, 2021 hereby approves and/or acknowledges (as appropriate) the 
said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 
follows: 

A1;rnointee Term Expiration 

Kelly Brewster Panel A- Commissioner March 2023 

Art Stewart Panel A- Lenoir City March 2023 

Tammy Bivens Panel A - Loudon March 2023 

Larry Jameson PanelC March 2025 

Steve Field PanelC March 2025 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # ---

Proposed Property Sales Centre 75 



RESOLUTION# 

AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF CERTAIN PROPERTY 
AT CENTRE 75 BUSINESS PARK 

WHEREAS, Loudon County and the City of Loudon jointly own certain real 
properties at Centre 75 Business Park at Highway 72, and 

WHEREAS, The Loudon County Economic Development Agency recommends 
the sale of approximately 15 .00± acres of real property within Centre 75 Business Park, 
being identified as portions of Tax Map 040, Parcel 105 .05 . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County 
Commission of Loudon, Tennessee as follows: 

Attest: 

Section 1. The Loudon County Commission hereby concurs with the 
recommendation and agrees to sell approximately 15. 00± acres of real 
property within Centre 75 Business Park, being identified as portions of 
Tax Map 040, Parcel 105.05 of Loudon County, Tennessee, for a total 
purchase price of $375,000. 

Section 2. The · County Mayor, Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, is 
authorized to sign any documents required to complete this transaction and 
convey the property to the buyer. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

County Chairman County Mayor 

County Clerk 



Search Re~ 

Property D 



Loudon County - Parcel: 040 105.05 

Date: April 12, 2021 
County: Loudon 
Owner: LOUDON COUNTY 
Address: CENTRE PARK DR 1501 
Parcel Number: 040 105.05 
Deeded Acreage: 31.89 
Calculated Acreage: 0 
Date of Imagery: 2019 Esri HERE, Garmn, (c) OpenStreelMap contribule<s 

1N CofTl'lroller - OLG 
1DOT 
Stale ofTemessee, C«nplroler of the Treascry, Office of local Go\e"rvnenl 
(OLG) 

The property lines are c«npilec fr«n infe<mation mainlainec by)OlX local cOLntyAssesse<'s 
office but are not conclusive evidence of property'™1Efship in ariycocrt of la.v. 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Employee Insurance Renewal 

with Cigna 



for 

Loudon County Government 

Total Eligible Employees: 
Waiting Period: 
Eligibility Definition: 

100 River Road,#105 
Loudon, TN 3777 4 

SIC Code: 9111 
Account Number: 0626354 

315 Participating Subscribers: 

Active Employees working 30 hrs 

Effective Date: July 01, 2021 

239 

Note: The Quoted rates are subject to final Underwriting approval and, as noted below, are subject to change in the 
event of changes in benefits selected or changes in the risk factors upon which the Quoted Rates are based. In addition, 
state law may require regulatory approval of rates. If required regulatory approval has not been obtained on the 
proposed effective date, the healthplan shall use rates that are consistent with its then currently approved rating 
methodology and the quoted rates shall be effective immediately on the date for which they are approved for use. The 
Quoted Rates are guaranteed while the Group Service Agreement remains in effect until the next anniversary date, 
unless enrollment changes by 10% in which case Cigna HealthCare may change the Quoted Rate. 

Date: April 01, 2021 



Ci~na Healthcare Financial Exhibit for: 

Loudon County Government 
Effective Date_: July 01, 2021 

Renewal 

Ci~ma PLAN OFFERED 

Plan Offering 
Plan Name 
Situs 

Employee 
Emp + Dep 
Emp +Family 
Monthly Billed Amount 
1nc1uoed in tne proposeo Monm1y ti111eo Amount 
is the Benefit Advisor Fee which is not part of the 
monthly premium. 

Acct#:0626354/0P-5018279/Q 1 /2022122 

LP 
Subscribers Members 

91 
60 
88 

239 565 

Page 1 of 1 

LocalPlus 
LCP 

Single Option 
LCP Performance 

TN 
TNLCPQ TNLCPS TNLCPT TNLCPUl 

Current Rate Renewal Rate Monthly Billed Change 
Amount 

$575.95 $575.95 $52,411.45 0.00% 
$1,151.90 $1,151.90 $69, 114.00 0.00% 
$1,641.45 $1 641.45 $144 447.60 0.00% 

$265 973.05 

4/1/2021 11 :08 AM 



Cinna Healthcare Financlal Exhibit for: 

Loudon County Government 
Effacllvo Dalo: July 01 , 2021 

Renewal 
Giana PLAN OFFERED 

Plan Offerina 
Plan Name 
Medical Manaaemenl Model 
Hcallh Advocacy 
Situs 
Flmdlna 

Giana MEDICAL BENEFITS" 
Colleclive Oeduclihle 
Colleclive OOP 
Deducllble/OOP Max Accumulator 
Variable Coinsurance Aoolles 
Plan Doduclible Order of Applicability 

ln·Notwork: 
Office Cooav . PCP 
Office CooaY • SPC 
lnoallenl Deducllble - Per Admll 
lnoaticnl Deductible - Per Dav 
Ouloatlenl F acilllv Cooav 
Emeraencv Room Cooav 
Uroenl Care CooaY 
Deductible - Individual 
Deductible - Familv 
Out-of-Pocket - Individual 
Oul-of-Pockel - Family 
Out-of-Pockel - Family - Individual Arnmml 
Oul-ol-Pockel Max Deductibles 
Oul-ol-Pockel Max CooaYs 
Coinsurance 
PCP Office Visits 
Soeciallsl Office Visits 
lnoatienl Hospital Facilil.v 
Outpatient Hosoital FacililY 
lnoalicnt Proressional Services 
Outoatient Professional Services 
Emeracncv Room 
Uroent Care 
Laboratorv Services at an Outcatienl Facililv 
Laboralo1v Services al an lndeoendent Lab Facililv 
Radioloov Services at an Ouloalienl FDdlitv 
Medical Spccialtv Druas al an OlllPalienl Facililv 
Medical Soeciallv Druos al o Phvsician's Office 
Medical Soecialtv Druus at Hurne SellinQ 
Oul of Network: 
Deductible · Individual 
Deductible - Familv 
Out-of-Pocket - Individual 
Oul-of-Pockel - .Family 
Out-or.Pocket - Familv - Individual Amount 
Out-of-Pocket Max Deductibles 
Out-of-Pocket Max Cooays 
Coinsurance 
PCP Office Visits 
Soecialisl Office Visits 
lnoatienl Hosoilal Facilitv 
Oulpalienl Hosoilal Facility 
Inpatient Professional Services 
Quloaticnt Professional Services 
EmerQency Room 
Uroent Care 
Laboratorv Services at an Outcatlent Facllltv 
Labornlorv Service~ al .in lndccendcnl Lab Facility 
Radioloov Services at an Oulcalienl Facilitv 
Medical SpeciallV Druns al an Outpatient Facllltv 
Medical Soeciallv Druos al a Physician's Office 
Medical Soeciallv Druos al Horne Sellinu 
Maximum Reimbursable Charoe 
lnoaticnt Deduclible · Per Admil 
lnoalient Deductible - Per Dav 
Outpatient Facilitv Deductible 
MRC Fee Schedule Percen1aoe (Professional) 
MRC Fee Schedule Perccnlaoe fFacilitv/Ancillarv) 
Pharmacv Bonofits 
Phanmacv Network 
Farmularv/PDL 
Retail Cooay 
Retail Cooay f90 Days) 
Home Detiverv Druo Copav 
Deductible 
Out-of-Pocket Max 
Menllll Hoallh/Subslanco Use Disorder I Yes/No\ 
Vision Rid or fYes/No\ 

"H1gl1 IC!vcl bc11afrt summery. Please n•e your plan 1ummury (Of' o mot& 
di!la ilod bener.t description. I( tfl /:i pmpossf l11cludos Cigna Care Network. 
Iha /evfll o/ !11-nctw'Ork t1ot1cflfs apl'Jk:obi-0 /Jlil}' vnry ft0m wfml Is shoM1 
(lllO\/fo, 

Accl1/:0626354/0P-501 8279/Q 1120221 22 

LocalPlus 
LCP 

Sinole Option 
LCP Periormance (10533375) 

Included 
Excluded 

TN 
Fullv Insured 

NO 
NO 

No Cross Accumulallon 
YES 

Benalil Copay, Plan Deductible. 
Coinsurance 

S35 
$50 
NA 
NA 

None 
$250 
$100 
$750 

$1.500 
$1,500 
$3,000 
$1.500 

Oed Accumulmcs 
All Cooavs Accumulale 

Variable 
100% 
100% 
90% 
90% 
90% 
90% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
90% 
90% 
90% 
90% 

$1,500 
$3.000 
$4,500 
$9,000 
$4.500 

Oed Accumulates 
All Copays Accumulate 

Variable 
70% 
70% 
70% 
70% 
70% 
70% 
100% 
70% 
70% 
70% 
70'% 
70% 
70% 
70(Yo 

Option 2 
NA 
NA 

None 
110% 
110% 

Focused 90 ·CVS 
Performance 
$ 15/$40/$70 

$45/$120/$210 
$45/$120/$210 

None (SO) 
Combined Wilh Medical 

Yes 
No 

~ 
Cigna. 

41112021 11 :00 AM 



1-.. ,'.:.\ l' ··1 
I l .. .- • ~ .. 

(• ::...\ ·" ·1 n ! ;::./ .':~ I ~-1 •• .., t..... ..... .. ~ '- · . . 



Cii:ina Healthcare Financial Exhibit for: 

Loudon County Government '.)::;: 
.- 1-

Cigna. 
Effective Date: July 01, 2021 

This is a summary or benents for your dental plan. 
All deductibles , plan maximums, and service speciOc maximums (dollar and occurrence) cross accumulale belween in and oul of nehvork. 
Your DPPO plan allows you to see any licensed dentist, but using an in-network dentist may minimize your out-of-pocket expenses. 

Plan Design Total Cigna DPPO Out-of-Network 

Policy Year Maximum 

(Class I, II, Ill, IX Expenses) S1500, Class I Applies $1500, Class I Applies 

Policy Year Deductible 

Per Individual S50 $50 
Per Family $150 $150 

Class I Expenses - Preventive & Diagnostic Care 
Oral Exams 100%, No Deductible 100%, No Deductible 
Cleanings 
Rouline x .. rays 
Fluoride Applicalion 
Sealants 
Space Mainlainer5 (limited to non-onhodontic treatment) 
Non-Rouline X-rays 

Class II Expenses - Basic Restorative Care 
Emergency Care to Relieve Pain 80%, After Deduclible 80%, After Deductible 
Fillings (Amalgam and composile on all teell1) 
Oral Surgery - Simple Extractions 
Oral Surgery - All Except Simple Extraction 
Surgical Exlractlon of Impacted Teelh 
Anesthetics 
Minor Periodonlics 
Major Periodontics 
Root Canal Therapy I Endodontics 
Relines, Rebases, and Adjustmenls 
Repairs - 01idges, Crowns, and Inlays 
Repairs - Dentures 
Brush Biopsy 

Class Ill Expenses - Major Restorative Care 
Crowns/lnlays/Onlays 50%, After Deductible 50%, Art•r Deductible 
Stainless SlceVResln Crowns 
Dentures 
Bridyes 

Class IV Expenses - Orthodontia 

Coverage for Eligible Children Only 50%, No Ortho Deduclible 50%, No Or1l10 Deducllble 
Lifetime Maximum $1500 $1500 

Class IX Expenses - Implants 

50%, Arter Deductible 50%, After Deductible 

Plan Policv Year Max $1500 $1500 

Dental Plan Reimbursement Levels Bosed on Contracted Fees Both Perconlila of Submitled Charges•·· 

Additional Member Responsibility in Yes, the difference between the members dentist's I 
None billed charges and the dental plan reimbursement 

excess of Coinsurance level' .. 

'StudenUDepondent Age 20126 

P0010 Network. Prepared by UndeMrifing. 03/03/2021 11 :19 AM 

Account#: 626354 ~/1/2021 11:11 AM 



Cigna Healthcare Financial Exhibit for: 

Loudon County Government 
Effective Date : July 01, 2021 

Cigna Rates 
PPO Employee 
Plan 1 Emp +Family 

Monthly Total 

Plan Cost Summary - Rates 

Total Enrollment Current 

102 $26.96 
174 $79.17 

$16,525.50 
Renewal Chanqe 

. . 
This quote assumes the proposed DPPO be,nefits will be administered on Dentacom . 

Account#: 626354 

::V~ 
Cigno. 

Renewal 

$29.39 
$86 .30 

$18,012 .80 
9.00% 

4/1/202111 :13 AM 



Cigna Vision 
Loudon County Government 
C1 - Standard PPO Comprehensive Plan 

{j '\ ~ 
_,,\:J -,\ Or11 
~~,,,\J~i;!&g 0 . C> 

.-.. ~ ~ ............. 

( ~gncct 

-----·-------------------~ 

Welcome to Cigna Vision I 
Schedule of Vision Coverage I 

Cove~~;--------------,---,n-N-;tw~rk r- Out-of-Netw~I- Frequency 

f---E_x_am_c_o_p_a_y _________ -_-=~---- :~~~--'-----":~:fit I :·::~,:: • 
Exam Allowance (once per frequency period) Covered 100% after Copay Up to $45 12 months 

------------11---- ·------- ·-------;-------
Materials Copay $30 N/A j 12 months 

----·--·--·-----------!----- ____ _ ______________ ,_ ______ _ 

I 
Eyeglass Lenses Allowances: 
(one pair per frequency period) 

I Single Vision 
Lined Bifocal 
Lined Trifocal 
Progressives 
Lenticular 

Covered 100% after Copay 
Covered 100% after Copay 
Covered 100% after Copay 
Covered 100% after Copay 
Covered 100% after Copay 

Up to $40 
Up to $65 
Up to $75 
Up to $75 

Up to $100 

12 months 
12 months 
12 months 
12 months 
12 months 

·-·-·------- --------~---------+--------i 

Contact Lenses Allowances: 
(one pair or single purchase per frequency 
period) 
Elective 
Therapeutic 

$100 
Covered 100% 

Up to $87 12 months 
Up to $210 12 months 

_r_~-~-~-;_e=~=~r~-~-u~~0-c~-aP~-e~-~o_d_) _____ -_-_-_-_-_-_-~~------~~~u_p_to_$_10_0 ___ __ ]~-~----_u_p_t: $5~5~·------=~-2_4_m_o_n_th_s __ 

**Your Frequency Period begins on the 1st of your plan renewal month (Contract year basis) 
··------- - - - ------------------ --------

Definitions: 
Copay: the amount you pay towards your exam and/or materials, lenses and/or frames. (Note: copays do not apply to 
contact lenses) . 
Coinsurance: the percentage of charges Cigna will pay. Customer is financially responsible for the balance. 
Allowance: the maximum amount Cigna will pay. Customer is financially responsible for any amount over the allowance. 
Materials: eyeglass lenses, frames , and/or contact lenses. 

;------·-----------·--·---------- --- -------- - -------------------< 
o To receive in-network benefits, you cannot use this coverage with any other discounts, promotions, or prior orders. 
o If you use other discounts and/or promotions instead of this vision coverage, or go to an out-of-network eye care 

professional, you may file an out-of-network claim to be reimbursed for allowable expenses. 
- ------------------------- ----------------·-------; 

In-Network Coverage Includes***: 
. o One vision and eye health evaluation including but not limited to eye health examination, dilation, refraction, and 

prescription for glasses; 
o One pair of standard prescription plastic or glass lenses, all ranges of prescriptions (powers and prisms) 

o Polycarbonate lenses for children under 19 years of age 
o Oversize lenses 
o Rose #1 and #2 solid tints 
o Minimum 20% savings• on all additional lens enhancements you choose for your lenses, including but not 

L 
limited to: scratch/ultravioleUanti-reflective coatings; polycarbonate (adults); all tints/photochromic (glass or 
plastic); and lens styles. . 
----·- ·--- ----------------

7/1/2021 

Page 1 of 6 



Loudon County Government 
C1 - Standard PPO Comprehensive Plan 

,t>•,Ofo, 

_:)y~ 
Cigna, 

• One frame for prescription lenses - frame of choice covered up to retail plan allowance, plus a 20% savings on 
amount that exceeds frame allowance; 

• One pair of contact lenses or a single purchase of a supply of contact lenses - in lieu of lenses and frame benefit, 
(may not receive contact lenses and frames in same benefit year) . Allowance applied towards cost of 
supplemental contact lens professional services (including the fitting and evaluation) and contact lens materials 

* Provider participation is 100% voluntary; please check with your Eye Care Professional for any offered discounts. 
*** Coverage may vary at participating discount retail and membership club optical locations, please contact Customer 
Service for specific coverage information. 

Coverage for Therapeutic contact lenses will be provided when visual acuity cannot be corrected to 20(10 in the 
better eye with eyeglasses and the fitting of the contact lenses would obtain this level of visual acuity; and in 
certain cases of anisometropia, keratoconus, or aphakis; as determined and documented by your Vision eye care 
professional. Contact lenses fitted for other therapeutic purposes or the narrowing of visual fields due to high 
minus or plus correction will be covered in accordance with the Elective contact lens coverage shown on the 
Schedule of Benefits. 

Healthy Rewards® - Vision Network Savings Program: 
0 When you see a Cigna Vision Network Eye Care Professional*, you can save 20% (or more) on additional frames 

and/or lenses, including lens options, with a valid prescription. This savings does not apply to contact lens 
materials. See your Cigna Vision Network Eye Care Professional for details. 

What's Not Covered: 
0 Orthoptic or vision training and any associated supplemental testing 
0 Medical or surgical treatment of the eyes 
0 Any eye examination, or any corrective eyewear, required by an employer as a condition of employment 
0 Any injury or illness when paid or payable by Workers' Compensation or similar law, or which is work-related 
0 Charges in excess of the usual and customary charge for the Service or Materials 
0 Charges incurred after the policy ends or the insured's coverage under the policy ends, except as stated in the policy 

• Experimental or non-conventional treatment or device 
• Magnification or low vision aids not shown as covered in the Schedule of Vision Coverage 
• Any non-prescription (minimum Rx required) eyeglasses, includes frame, lenses, or contact lenses 
• Spectacle lens treatments, "add-ons", or lens coatings not shown as covered in the Schedule of Vision Coverage 
0 Prescription sunglasses 
0 Two pair of glasses, in lieu of bifocals or trifocals 
0 Safety glasses or lenses required for employment not shown as covered in the Schedule of Vision Coverage 
• VDT (video display terminal)/computer eyeglass benefit 
0 Claims subrn.itted and received in excess of twelve (12) months from the original Date of Serv(ce 

How to use your Cigna Vision Benefits 

(Please be aware that the Cigna Vision network is different from the networks supporting our health/medical plans) . 

• 
1. Finding a doctor 
There are three ways to find a quality eye doctor in your area: 

7/1/2021 

Page 2 of 6 



.. 

Loudon County Government 
C1 - Standard PPO Comprehensive Plan 

o One frame for prescription lenses~ frame of choice covered up to retail plan allowance, plus a 20% savings on 
amount that exceeds frame allowance; 

0 One pair of contact lenses or a single purchase of a supply of contact lenses - in lieu of lenses and frame benefit, 
(may not receive contact lenses and frames in same benefit year). Allowance applied towards cost of 
supplemental contact lens professional services (including the fitting and evaluation) and contact lens materials 

* Provider participation is 100% voluntary; please check with your Eye Care Professional for any offered discounts . 
. ..,, Coverage may vary at participating discount retail and membership club optical locations, please contact Customer 
Service for specific coverage information. 

Coverage for Therapeutic contact lenses will be provided when visual acuity cannot be corrected to 20/70 ih the 
better eye with eyeglasses and the fitting of the contact lenses would obtain this level of visual acuity; and in 
certain cases of anisometropia, keratoconus, or aphakis; as determined and documented by your Vision eye care 
professional. Contact lenses fitted for other therapeutic purposes or the narrowing of visual fields due to high 
minus or plus correction will be covered in accordance with the Elective contact lens coverage shown on the 
Schedule of Benefits. 

Healthy Rewards® - Vision Network Savings Program: 
• When you see a Cigna Vision Network Eye Care Professional*, you can save 20% (or more) on additional frames 

and/or lenses, including lens options, with a valid prescription. This savings does not apply to contact lens 
materials. See your Cigna Vision Network Eye Care Professional for details. 

What's Not Covered: 
• Orthoptic or vision training and any associated supplemental testing 
o Medical or surgical treatment of the eyes 
• Any eye examination, or any corrective eyewear, required by an employer as a condition of employment 
• Any injury or illness when paid or payable by Workers' Compensation or similar law, or which is work-related 
• Charges in excess of the usual and customary charge for the Service or Materials 
• Charges incurred after the policy ends or the insured's coverage under the policy ends, except as stated in the policy 
• Experimental or non-conventional treatment or device 
o Magnification or low vision aids not shown as covered in the Schedule of Vision Coverage 
• Any non-prescription (minimum Rx required) eyeglasses, includes frame, lenses, or contact lenses 
a Spectacle lens treatments, "add-ons", or lens coatings not shown as covered in the Schedule of Vision Coverage 
a Prescription sunglasses 
" Two pair of glasses, in lieu of bifocals or trifocals 
• Safety glasses or lenses required for employment not shown as covered in the Schedule of Vision Coverage 
• VDT (video display terminal)/computer eyeglass benefit 
o Claims submitted and received in excess of twelve (12) months from the original Date of Service 

How to use your Cigna Vision Benefits 

(Please be aware that the Cigna Vision network is different from the networks supporting our healt11/medical plans) . 

1. Finding a doctor 
There are three ways to find a quality eye doctor in your area: 

7/1/202 '1 

Page 2 of 6 



Cigna Vision Solution tor Loudon County Government 

Errecliva Dato: 7/1/2021 

Voluntary FJ Ouotu. (Per Emplo\lco Per Month! '15% Ml11lrm rrri 1"a1ldo~l1on Re1iu•1cd· 

fmployH Only 
Employoo • 1 
Eum1oy~" • 2• 

Total EE'r 

[;!IJ..Q!Le.!f.Cf:J 
07 
54 
97 

'&oilt1 r:omn•s.s.W!s of 10,.; .,. or.r:Jt.Nd in this ql•IX• 

£Hi!~.!!! 
l!i.47 

S\0.22 
Sl!i.40 

'Vdml•IY' Altdlul l/lfl(!;rJr c·•ntttl U1btctiD•tf 1atJ QffC: '"II°' •t l'cil Ill 'llSIM Dou r.Ol ,.,lff lo C:Pllt ,;OllflM ,,..~ 

'O.:ol• tr vlllbd (OI SC d• y.s 1n':/ mc~u cl//l>l'll ptOCt!JSJl•Q. r111l1tod1 fC:l::IH. CUlfllm411 Hf\11Cf, flOlic:y 

11rd cr11tlf1r:1lr. •rxl 1Slfnr1Nl1'r<S10t11-i1C1li11g Th"'/,,. •lso inc ludo two V1.soor11y .. of~ ID ,,.,,Ji •. m.J•drN•Cf// ru It•• 
~rro.f's t1omo 11tJ1ir•~ (unJn.s 0!111/lr 1rr11r>~rr.~l'>/:J ,.,. m1t/• In •IN•n:•) 
·our C1gn• Vision p-opou/ is C9fllin~nl u~' ;1/ocl~g Crgioi '"'your d1nl1I •nrllor medf:1I co~•rd~ . 

'T1i1,1; qucl• •1'fumu· /h1 C1!}"1//l Vr1ion •Y.11 /'Jt <1niraiu1/11o1d 1111 lhf C91• E.,11 pl•tfa1m11 

·R•IH •r1' Q41//lllnlud for l y.•tY 
"Cf9'H H•«fhc•t• '• \~ston produ,111 11r "•xce1J4•d b•n1frf•· •nd nol $!.lbju:t la fut11!i•I HHJlf; &n1frf rPQV1nm.nt•. 

ID1lQ2J 
S5.6J 

S10.5J 
Sl!i.':H 

7111"12'• 
S5.0J 

Sl0.5J 
515,9.f 

//jflj//J 
SS.6J 
SI0.5J 
$15.0ol 

Plan Cod~: 

'Thi •b.lve qu~r:I/ !ff11i1 im.:llM10 HulllJ lrn.1J1urr" l'U1.•S~1011f f11" (PPllCll) tor ~O miwth•. h:Jf ;wt f:t1 202 1 //l11J:i•ro11c( ~" 1U• l'V•r d,. n'iJl:I ta rro«ify rrurX•d11l.s. u nrcnY•ry. :shauldtn111• Oo Vlf 
eh'"V"'"1Mu,.t•QUl•l•ct1ot'co.:/s. 

C'tJOI VIUJl'I N1tw<;.1~ o!!Hll OM ol lhl latgHl Nlior.:i.lroutlN V1$ion l\Otwc:t~s. With ~lomelr~t.s and 

oph1h>lndot)..1s 0111.JI 111i;ng bc::Jloeor. ""llOtftW:f•. irdudil'\Q ptlv;ll(J p;~liet 11nd l\:IUU.:il N'd 11gional rtb• loc.Jtom 

~:~~w~l;;,;~'~:11~~~1lj}~~,~cN;;:~Clffe1111tlt01Y1 ~~11tn.ldb•cc'"=,,...="'"'·---------------------------------
F~fi11/fl'/'IC 1s 12n:G11lhs fo11uma.. f"11T1011/tu fo1 lf!t1!.n. JlnXNllJls f0<ecnlor:lltnuc •nd2~ morthstor/r/llflu. 
tlttnclll ln·Notwork 
E.a.rmn~~ CDjl•(/ SI 5 

'•'-IN~ Copa~ 530 
Eu.m 
S· rr,J11Vit.ont"1ltl't'il'rS 

t.Jned Uifoctl Len~u 

UnN Tr:l'oc::il lon""' P1ogtnJ.I'\-. L1tnH 11 

lcntir;uw- lon .. 11 

Cont:M:l ltnMI M.1llr11a!1 {r•ld •~•l 

E!ac1iv. 

Trwr1~1ic: 

F1111n1(1.ol~l 

ln·U1rwo1ll ~Mnts ln:lud~··; 

CUYt11eod;...fu11 

CCM!foclin F~ 
CO"t•rodlnFt.I 
eo..e1.:air>F\.I 
C<ro«odin F...t 

SIOJ o.JaNanc:o 

Coo.er.0'1 Fl.J 

S100 l>lo.v':lnc.ci 

• OOl' \lJ<Orl&NJ1ythe:$1h1Y~lLon~W1r.orl(Tt.l~11.1e.,.,ht4'!nu31r.h.llion,01.-1on.1e lraciiOn,«ldprHGrtptcnlQf ... ~ 
• Onoe p..l)- ol il//lni!ald pi~r:~ion p'aJic or c11s' lcn$C1. •~ l;\l'IQO• ol p1e~1 lpUom !~O"I W pr.i:ms) 
• .t.~>Uor1.1I ur.rc.H ~ :.011~ 111h.:lncer11cntf, 1nitlir.'l(J1n ;o'!I. ,.,An,,' lr1tk.tdulrJ ~ Jlol 1""'1~"1 lo: 

Rttll\.llSc1f'tr-'°9 
lensEM.v::;t111tflb (m,,,...lll"Tl iO~M""'911'

o-.cn:1Z~lcn .. u 
noowT~t 11.1r.1;112 
roiy.:1111,IQ"lllr. 

.t.U Plnllc. Oyt T...W 
~~1df't.olotMIO<N:;·Gl.lf~o1f'l.••IY
S~r.U1d s""1::11co.i·Jt>v 
s11 .. ~1d1J~,....io1.1.c .. ~1'tV 
P10Qf"M"l'l:I 
Slord1n:f Ant>-Rt!lcd~ C~t.n~ 
ltl-IM~• 
A110111er.t.dd-Ot1Srrt'Ci:l lntlJa:r>flf' r1m'!.mSrtY11;tt 

Ca.,,:ocdloFu!I 
Ccro11'd~,F1111 

Co.-1:1'4 < l"'l?~•o!,~o 

"' IO 
10 

" Ccvt"i'edl11fu' 

"' IO .. 

CutlOtTMrCa1'1 
up laUD 

"' so 
IJpL11$-loOIG1-'d'.,1!\t 

upLaSl7 
up la,.,:! 
upla$17 
~Co'17 

•• 
uplo '45 
~'ll.atr1N1 

:?0"'ol!rNJ 

, Onelr~mm olchoc:.llCO..tol"e'<l'\l:i k:uef•~~n &ill;N(Jnc.1,plus •::Qi(. ~vt"OI ar1•1T10.inl lr~ ex.ee!l'd1 lr;11TW •ft.N·•r.c:• 

ovt.at..r-scrwotk 
nl• 
n/• 

H5a1o.war.eo 
~o)aJowanca 

l6S11lo....al>:t' 

J75 ''°""\11\CO 
1100n:low"ilr<.e 

107~~1\C9 

J'210D~ 

l~DJo,l,lo.:\Ce 

• ~ p.Jr ar "~l'>llC FlUltl'-IH" ~t>fllto/ tl.lfllll:l lir<ron 11' Wru uflanU~ lnU' lrt'!Tlol' bo:olf~. {1r .. 111Cll f<'(;..V• t.QO ... d. lurnoh ••od II•'"'' L-i !l'M '°'m. l"'ntf1 trior) 

• Al'"""'1!r.cl' &j;ipl-eO '°"""i eo$l 11f "-lfl~ll ~cri~d l•nW'E pr;:ilndrina.I UMCe1. 

• l1t1ilrly Rll'tl'lfdW>· v"m .~........,,, s~ing• f'•119rar11 

~ t.1"1 iillhlfll <?O'lll ..,..."'9~· wi ~IUI"" VU(ct~ .. •• ol 11.ui- w·du." len1H. rl(~ Mlt QV:•ou,, ,,~h • "'"' ~"f1'..(..."i~; uf!l'fN u~~~ 

!!DC• not 11p.py lo c.Gll'..ae.l lriu rnJtt1w!I Chet~ v.1'111 yr;ut C:k;n;i V1don thtN01lt P1t:V\dei tar de!ia;!1. 

• P10'¥!Cklf p.iltlc•~~" 100'• 1-U.ir~;iry. plUH elivd y"°J' ~ C\lol C:11• l'1Dl1.•ularWJ llJI •nyollnlld \JM:t>UI~•. •l•lttl Cvs11.1'n0f CO&L I.Ip lu 1\'\.1 .,...1>\A"TVo, w~ ~ull1"d tu i.;!ldl':)U ;o.ttt·'°"'t 'oc..1 0.:.. 
""1:11'1t.1•g;ii ,,_.yv«~ ,, µ..ttlkip.1w-; UIK;>Uril "'"'l11n4 nwmt....1~~'? ;l-Jli t.f,A11.-,.j hx!Al:U-,l, pie~~ coi~lci Cui;tomt1 :ieMC.t rot tpt.c1rr.c.a'1'11ll(je rlOl!TWllion 

ll•""'''" •• Ulldt>n .. ..,..., 111 •'1.~tt:W t......tbJ' Op•• ,,,_ """'~r-it W""l•d•• • 
""'ima/)' d HJHJ:t. onl,I. II tJcwJ nol doer.boo •II I~ lamur pno...,fi<•'ll Mttl l.IM•f'°"" d f0<.11 ~••l Ht~/. proncl«J •rt 

/f'ld1,,..W.nl ci.1tr1dt:#I •..WI)· ///lJpUIW:l1 /r1 yo~1 l'O<lfltH •=""" 40/lmlflotl 1,.J fl"Od~~~ 

JIJl:o.21 I 1:4'1 Opper: OP·!"0\11279 Au:OUI•\ ll/l.111bo1 ~ 
" Pi..11 F1"11C;h (Kr!0~vill1, Tti • <1711J 

IJit;!on Undorwt 1l or Konny G3t.,.~ni 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments

County General Fund 101 



2 

10 

11 

12 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F 

Gencnil Fund I 01 _l ---- .. 
-1/19/102 1 11 :27 

Accounl Number 

-10100 

. ! 

: Local Taxes 
i r-·---- - --- -- - --
-----

! Counfl' Propcrtv (ttYes 
40 I I 0 , 'Current Propcny Tax 

-· 401261 i Tn;;~ee's C~ile~tio-ns 1;-ri o~-Yrn 

.-\ 
-i-

i 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Apprond 
i- Amds ---A~ndcd Bi:t . 

1 

o ... g B:;t 

f- I 
I - · ! 

. ---·-- --·i-

1 I .15.§.26J !.~ 
_ 1 s,ooo .. : ___ _ 

11 ,756.269 ; 
·.::. 7_5,o~o r·· 

8.668 . 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

491_2{~ [fi:~ii~c's_~o-ifc~~2~s:-~~rupt~y 
40130 , : Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Y car 

I 
~[~ 

! 

___ s,6Q,'U _ _ __ _ 
-- -- -·- -!- .. 

13 
4().140· jf;it~~st ;~ciJ>~~;;i·t>· ... 
40150 •Pick-Up Taxes - - . - -· -r··--- -- -- ··- - - - ·--

40 163 - DELCi\ ' lPaymcnt in Lieu of Tax (DclConca) 

14 

15 

16 

~
::--- ~. 40163. : Dl}j>o·r i j P_ay1~~ntin Ucu~r1:~x (l_)_up~~1t) ·- _ 

__ ___'.IQ_J_lj3_:_~_9_0DS '. ~ymcntJ.n Lieu ~fax (Good~on ~o ffccL _ 
__ 40163 - SPRPL i ; Pa;~c11t. i_n .Lieu of Tax (Springplacc) 
_ _ 40_16~ -~ORG~LL~aymcn_~~- Lict~LGix (M.org.an Olson) 

40163 - OYRLK i ; Payment in Li~u of Tax (Overlook) 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

40163- TAi·f: · ' l'ay1~;c~ti;;·1-:ic u ~fT~~ (Tate & L):lc) -
- -· -- ·- 1 l"" -- - - --- --- --- - -· 

40 163 - Yi\NHO ; :Payment in Lieu of Tax (Yanl-looscCo) -- ·· - - - i-r-· ----- --·----· · - · -· 
- . --- --· --- --- -

- 1-- __ .!_£,00_0 
25.000 

I i - ·1 ·- --c;o:033 i 

-- l ==--=- -~· :_· -
' 2 1,395 I 

-i-- -· 1s.000T 
I . 

I 75,215 I 

· • · 
I 

__ ..l_. _ _ 

~·i-·---

'i 

12_5,0Q_O . 
25 ,000 ; 

0 

- _ 6_!! ,03~ 
0 

2 1.395 
15.000 
75 .2 15 

-· ! 
-~ . ! ,000 !_=-- -·-· - -- --1 -- ·- --· --

_ 1,09.0 ·-
293,207 ' -i- 22).2Q?_ i -

i 24,545 ! - i1 ~545·~ -
- [ _ _. 

12,480,332 0 i 12,i8t1,J32 i I . ___ J_~ta l C~tI_Propeny Taxes 
26 

- --T- - .. - - -j-- - -~1- -------- -·- r-

! - -r---1 --. -·- ·-- - -- - --------- - -
27 1-10200 ' c .ountv 'o<Jcal Option T<LYes 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

m .{ii3on 
42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

40_2 ~O . !,~cal 9_p_tion_S::Jes ·fox_ __ 
40220 ! Hotcl/Mo_tcl ~rax 
'!_025_9 : :_Litig'11io~ T?~ - G_cnc1:al 
40260 I Litigation Tax - Spec ial Purpose 
ioiio ! ; o~si;:;;;;;:i~a:;- - - - - -- -

40275' •MixedDrinkT;;- --

~ -- ·-T~l.11-C::ounry Local Option T:ixrs 
-- ~-~·-------~-~~~ . 

-- 1 ·-------- --· 
' 

1 Statufoo1 l.ocal 7i.nes 

40320 i Bank Excise Tax 
·---·-- --·-

40330 i Wholesale Beer Tax 

Total Statutory Lor:il T:ixcs 

47JTotal Loral Taxes 
48 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

-- -- ,--
j 265,100 ; 
i-- -- 440,000-j 

l ____ -1.2.Q_.O_()O L_ ·--
, _2_9_0,Q_OO j 

r· 

! 

53~,400 ! 

29.000 i 

1,6~0.5~0 . : . 

--i--·----

_j_ SJ.922 - --- ··- ·-- -
95,000 

-17 6.922 i-
14,317,754 
------ - r-

1 

_ __]_~5 , l_O_Q j_ 
. 440,000 i -

100,000 . 

-~-'.__~-= ~~a. ~@- ! ~-· 
! 

0 ! 

536,400 i 
i9.000 : 

t,660,500 i 
- r 

-· ---l. - ---s 1 .2~2 i 
95.000 ' 

o' 11ri ,n2 : 

! 

0 1 4~I;.1s4 '. -· - ; ·-

0 ' 

0 

9.844 

9.X44 

9,844 

H 

_Pr_<J po;•cd_ __ . 

:\mded B111l~ct 

lJ ,7~~.2~-~ 
75,000 

~.66_? 
_ 12__5 ,0Q_O 

25.00_() 
0 

60.033 
0 

2 1.395 
15,00.Q. 
75 ,2 IJ. 

1.().Q.Q_ 
293.207 

24.545 

12..180,J~ 

--· -·-

265.100 
440,000 
100.000 
290,000 
53_!).4..Q_O 

29.000 

1.660.500 

91,766 
95,000 

18(>,7 ~6 

14 ,327 "~98 

Page 1 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A c 
Ii General Fund 101 

- - · 
.J/1 9/2021 11: 27 2 

3 
Account Nun1bcr 

49 141000 

~41/IJ() 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

~.//)()() 
61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

. J --
i Licenses and Permits 

'. Licen~'.'!_';! '!_eg{s traJions 

4 I I I 0 i M~r!_iag£!~ e_:>_:>!:S _ . 
4 1120 ! Animal Registration 

4 1120~].~S-cr G\nimal Rc~i-s~auon-TEST 
4 I 140 ! C 1blc TV Franch isc 

·i -· -------· ------
41140-f'Y iCah\c TV Franchise i . -·----

Total Licenses 

_iI'ennits __ --· _______ _ 
415 I 0 : Beer Permits 
41520 il3 u iJdingPer~ni~~ 
415901 jgt11crPii~~S~-~---

Total Licc1,srs and Permits 

67 I Total Licenses and Pumits 
68 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

--T- -

·-

i _, 

D E 

~·---1--

2020-202 J 

Org Bgt 

0 
57.000 

- __ 6,500 __ 

"? 000 ' ~~-~, - ol 

395,500 ; 

30,000 

2020-2021 

Annis 

4_1~ .~o:t: 
I - : -----so9;ooo;---

r- ---·- ---~ 

1 I 

0 

fl I 

0 

F 

Appro'~-d 
i 

Amdcd B~t 

0 
_5_7 ,ooo ' 
_ 6,5_.QO___:__ 

332 ,.Q.90 
0 

·- _ _395,500 

3.500 
380,QllO _ 

30.000 I 

-113,5110 

809 ,0110 

G 

Proposctl 

1\mds 

fl 

70.000 

Z!l,Ollfl 

70 ,000 

H 

Pr·oposcd 

! Amdcd Blllll!ct 

0 
57.000 

6.500 
332.000 

0 

3955011 

3.500 
450.000 

30.000 

-183 ,500 

879.111111 

Page 2 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A C D E F GI H 

Gen~r:al Fu!1_cl__!2_! __ _ ________ [ 
2 

3 
Account Nun1bcr 

__ ".' l_'Jf202.1_1U7 __ _________ L __ ~ll_Z0-2021 2030:21)21 1_. ;\ l'l'':'"'cd __ P!..'.'l~()~_e_d ___ __ Proposed 

Org Bgt Amds .Amdcd Bgt Amds , Amt.Jed Budget 

221 

3:ill45000 
223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

T .. - ---·-· - - - -------

;Fees I~~~ei~;ed . r.=-o m -Co--~nt)·--Of!icials_____ -- - -----·---
l ·-·· "- - -·- ·-· ·- . ·--- -- --·-····- ·- ---·-· 

.-- -·--- ___ !___ - - --

45_5 I 0 ' C:o_t i~ty Cle_r_k_ 
45520 lc ircuit Coun 

. -4-554()~ TC;~ncr~lSessi~ns c; ·Clerk 

45550 I Clerk and Maslcr 
45S-SO i Rcgisi~~ - ----·- - - -
4 5590 ., Shc;i!T-__ .............__. ____ --- ---
45610 . Trustee 

i 483,000 i 

- ---:- -- 95~ooo i 
·---- . -·-- - ---·· r --·---------- . 

i 428.250 i 

----~~~~~-1~~ :=_~:oo~[ -
' 328,000 : -1 · . -- --·-· --- __ ,._ 

25,000 i 
--· - -·- - ----, 

858 ,000 I 

- ---- - ------ -- · --- ----·--·---- ·------- - - ___ __j __ 
·---- !.---- Total Fees Rc_<:_c iv~d __ £r_~~-C:~[l~l)~ ()ffici_a_~~--i---·- 2,29_I,2~0J 

I 1------·--
I -------- -1 ! 

'! 

---- -1- ----
-- -- 1 -~ 

I 
_ J 

I --; 
I 

--·--1- ---·---
- ·------ -1----

1; - --- --- -------- - ---- - --- i 

~l-;-~;-;Tfecs Rc~civcd 1 
from County Offici:\ls ------ 2,297,250 

' - --------- · -- -

-- ·------- -- - - 1 - - - - ------· ·- -·- _____ ._._ - - -- -- -

241 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

i 

---- -· I 
__ _J_ 

i 
48:i~ooT-- ~--- 483,oo_o 
- ~~-~°- -' - ·---- ---- -- __ 95,00()_ 

-----~·2_50 ! - -· -- . - --_4_28.250 
80,000 ! 80,000 

____ g_S,OO.Q_L~JDQ,000 =--- _ 4~-~o_o __ 
25,ooo I 2s,ooo - ----, -- - -·---- --85s~cioo 

0 i 2 ,~97 ,250 - --

-------· --~--

--- --- r-
i _____ i ___ -

--~--r ~-~~=------
-· ----· - !------- -- - . - ·------···· 
-·-· _J ____ --- __ 

0 2 ,297 ,250 ! 100,000 ' 2,397,250 ------- ---- r --~-------- ·-- ------ ··--

Page B 



-:..;.~_:.,;.~~ --·- .- rg "':l -ax -r-m-- c -

2 

3 

A 

Account Number J---, 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fnnd IOI i .., 
4/ 1 9/20~ 1 11 :27 2020-2021 

Org Bgl 

E 

2020-202 l 

Amds 

F 

Approved 

Amtkd Bgl 

242146000 'State of Tennessee 
243 

~~/6100 : i General (iove rnmr:nr Grunts 

46110
1 

Ju venile Services Program 245 

246 

247 

248 

249 

250 

251 

254 

··4-6]40-SI~CTR I i;\ging l'rograms - Sr Cent",;"r ·-- ·· : 

- _, '16 l 4·0-::--i'C"Ao l --;-;\ uing-Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Di~;bility r 
. -- -~J"§QD St':i~~- R:_coppraisol Grant __ _ ::___ _ __= ___ -_ - ' 
46 I 90 PRIM i ·Other General Govt Gran\ 

------- - 1 

Total Ccnrral GoYcrnmcnt Grants 
___ _.j __ 

---i--· 

10,o_o_o ___ __ ________ _ 10,000 

13.528 i I 3.528 
- 0 ! -- 0 

------- ·- I O ' 

o I o 
·- I 

23.528 ' 0 l 23 ,528 

2551-1620(} ' Public Safrtv Granrs 
I 

_! L 
-! 

256 -- --- 462.io; :L.::1w Enforcemc«u Grant 39,200 39.200 

257 

258 

259 

260 

261 

~-16}0Q 
263 

264 

265 

4629o::-sr8u·i l0~1-c7P~1blic Sarctv Grants-GI ISO - S~a1helt Grant --- - O ' 
·16290-Gl-lSOG i !Other-Public Safet~ Gran~,;:-Go~·c;nor's ~h~y $;re1v 67 0 ; 5.000 

-~- () l 

- ---·· --- l 1 - -- - - - - - ··-· . . . . ! 
-----·-· l !_ 

'' 'I 

--~_II 
Total Puhlic Safec-y Grant.s 

__ -··-- .. , I Health and We/f!J!·e Granrs 
_______ 4~_1_Q [._:.l:'~~lt!'..~cpo rtmcnt Programs 

46390-t\CTIV 1 i Health & Welfare Gr:ints- Phila Park ·-· --·- ----11-- - . . - . 
'I 

----;- ;-- Total llcallh and Welfare Grants 

5.000 
I 

39~~1<!.J~-- --·s.0110 T 44 ,200 

j 

444,200 i i 444,200 
---- ' 0 

' ·i-
444 ,2011 ; 0 444,21111 

G H 

l'ro1~.scd Proposed 

r\mds ' Amdcd Budgcl 

·-; 

0 ' 

2.~00 

0 

10,000 

1 ~,53s 
() 

0 

0 

-~~.52~-

4_6/~~u 

444}QO 
0 

4-14.200 266 

267 

268 

- ----·-- - r- 1-

269 -1680()-46900 i 01her State lie1·~1111cs 
270 ----- 4Gs20·: Tin~om~ Tax 

- - -----··-r- ---
271 _ --- ~~~-J-~c_cr-~ax _ 
272 46835 COCLK :vehicle Cc rtifica<e of Tille Fees 
273 ··- · .46s4oi !,\1col1olic 13cvcraue Ta.,-- -

- ---- ---- - :- 1-- ·- - -
274 46850 ' I Mixed Drink Tax 

275 --- ~==- ~~~~S2 L_j state Revenue Sha~~_ng - : rc1c_con~!~~-L~!1~~~-n_i_. 
276 469 15 ; 'Contracted Prisoner l!oardin u 

277 --~,-,~~~: ~~6o[JA<ogJ?trar's Salary Supplcmc<~ 
278 46970 1 1Sta<c Shared Soles Tox - Cities 

279 __ 46~~ -- E:L,~_c::}I:J_§th_e_r Slate Gran ls 

280 46990 j f Othcr State )lcvc_nue' 
46990-CONFL , ·Other Swtc Revenues - Conllscaicd License Fee 
46<i9o:HGUN ' Other Stole Rc,-cnues ·--- - -- - -~- ----- ---
46990-l'Rlfvl. O ther S1euc Revenues- Pres idential PrilllUl)' 

281 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

287 

__ '._1§.'J_?O-l:ANT,\i~ 01l1c~Stale R~vcnllcs . . . ---- - --

_,J 

~Ti!~i St;i~~if'[_en~~~ec 
289 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

Total Other- State Revenues 

--r 

~~-"- -- ---

400,000 

20,000 . 
· 9;00-o-r-

64,975 
-- -i-

.!_?.,ODO 
6.ooo L 

. ~,JO_t1 _ __! 
_'._100_[___ : 
ISO i 

-4 16- 1 

76,4,271 

__1 ,27!, 1991 ~,000 

-100,000 

20 ,000 . 
9.000 . 

64,975 

0 
40,000 

_203 ,000 
15,000 
6,000 

0 

5.300 
400 
ISO 

0 
4 16 

764,271 

1,276, 199 

--- j 

I 

0 

2,40Q ' 

--- _ 400,000 
20,000 

_ 2.0~0 

~4-'-97L 
0 

:10,oog 
203,00(~ 

. - _1_5)l00_ 
6.000 

0 

_ 5,JQQ 
400 

I SO 
0 

4 16 

_764,271_ 

1,27_8_,_599 

Page 9 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A c D E F 
-

i _General Fund 101 I ;-1 r--- --· --
Account N u111bcr ! ! -l / 19!202 1 11 :27 2020-2021 

---
Org Bg1 

I 
-L. 

2020-21121 J Approved -: ---· --· -r - .. 
Amds 

1 
..\mded Hgt 

fl -' L I;--

'I 
j_ -

I 
-t--

2941 -171 00 

---T lfed;~al Gov~rnrncnt 
. '. i~ = ---- ---

i I fj:_ijs_r_a I Th!_Y_I!a h S1a re 
4722ri: 1 civil D~ten-~; Reimbu-r scmc~t 

.. -47220 El\1rGi I Civil o-,;icn sc Rci~~b~~scmc~~t-
4722()- r)c)[ 2o i-j(:i;• i lD;;t~nsc Reim bursement 
- - 47Z3o;i ois;stcr Relief - -
--- -47235 ;--iH~ 1;1 ~l ~nd Scc-urity G-;:ant 
-----· r- ------ - -

47235 12 sK : ;Homeland Security Gra nt 
473ot l i coVID-1 9 Grc; ,~t(C~untyCar-~s) ____ -

473ol ---5 R-crn i-i cov10~ 19 Gr; n1 - - - ----

295 

296 

297 

298 

299 

300 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 

313 

314 

- -4 73Q6:uNE~1illico v1 D.- 19 Grant A (Uncmpl oymc1; l rei1;;t,T ___ , 
-- 47590-SRC'rR:-:Oihcr F-;deral throu~h -s t;!c :-s-r- e:-;,~ tcr ____ - -

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

;ff_l:Q~Tr~1blicSafrty ~'annc~ship (C§i;s &-T_~ch) 
j ~ 
'i j-;- --

----"[-1-
I: T-;--

----+1-
-- --- l ' 1T 

Total Frdrrnl ]' li__rough St a_t ~ 

- L_ 
---- -1-

- i 
OJ _ 

31) .5 00 
--I ~~_(J_oo _[~ 

·t-·· 
-r 

I ____ J __ 
i -- -r 

----· ·1 

! 

O ' 
39.500 
16,()00 

0 
0 I _17,0()Q_L ______ 17 ,(~() 

0 
ol - 79s,&o9 - -- 795,S09 

0 _L __ _1il 1_()_ .. _-:_--_=j .J,_4_~() __ 
D 1,464 : 

4o,333- -2:910-i 
- - -0 , -----:-

- ______ j_ __ 
95 ,833 : -·- _ _J -

1, 
831 ,:S!l:i-i ------T -

T 

. -1-·---- ---~-:r +- ,-

-95,83j T----g-31~593 I 

1
0
464 

~3_d_43 

O ! 

- _ 23_2,-1_26 

927,426 

G 

Proposed 

Am tis 

20_450 

20,450 

20,450 

H 

Proposed 
1 
A mt.led Bud get 

0 

_ _3'2_._5_99_ 
~()()()_ 

0 
17.000 

0 

795 , 8 0~ 

14.410 
1 _464 

_63 ,69} 
0 

94~~76 

947.876 

Page 10 



A c 
Ii 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D I 
General Fund 101 

;-1 1-: -- - ··--
-1 / 19/2021 11 :27 2020-2021 

Account Number r-··1 ~----~~--

I. Or~ llgt 

48000 

~.JS IOO 
319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 

327 

328 

329 

330 

331 

332 

-L! 
' 
[ O!_h~_r-_Go~i'.~nm~nls and 6tizcn~ 

: Qt_l}_r!_!:__<;j~!J;~!!!ments 
4 8 I I 0 i i Prisoner 13oard 

4SIJO SRO! i -C~nt~ibution~-- BOE 10 SRO Program 

48130 LOA~I: !c_:o ntrib.".t.J~I_1_~l:m~don for A1~i~~a l Sh~~c_r 
4_8 !]_9_L~!'_NI '. 1 Co~_1,rib<:tions : Lcnoi_r CityI9_r_0_!_1im::~~hcltcr 

48140 ; !Contracted Services/Agreements 
48 140 LOPLN . [Con traced Scr~ icc;/L~ud~n-City Pla;ming 
48 140 LCwi--x[Tcon1rac1cd--~;crviccs/Agrccmcnts. ----
4 8 1 :10 LErfx'-\'contra~l~d--S-;,~~ ;~~-s/,\g r~cmc~ts 
4812Q Pl~c:_..,.r\'. L i c~~ira.ctcd -S_e_r:v ic;si.~£~CC~1c:i ts -

' j 

--! . --·----- - - - ---· ----

Tot;1I Other Governments -------

-.:=TI-=:~---- -~- ____ _ 

r-

0 
5,000 :_ 

0 

2.500 ' 
- l 

85 ,000 

0 
0 
0 

Di 

92,500 

E I F 

2020-2021 App_r_~~t!_ 

:\ml.ls Anu.kd Bgt 

-· 

0 

(85,000)1 

(8~ ,000)i --- 7,5011 

Revenue from HJDTA 
reimburses Sheriff Dept O/T 
in 

I G 

PropO.Sl"~. 

:\mds 

I H 

Proposed 

:\mUctl Budget 

-- 1 -

0 

0 

5.000 

0 
2,500 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

-~!so~ 

333 

334 

335 

336 

337 

338 

339 

340 

__ _ 48600_Li Citi:en _Gro 11(JS and Or her _ __ _ __ 
~i - !- 154110-187 i 

__ o_[ -
4~! 0-J::)IVl~_!~ Don~lions [pivc :rca!11 Rcs".l~!_!_i".:'l __ _ 

_ 48610 _- lc:UNc.!:_I! i ~_1_1_a~i () n_s (Sr._ Cc_nLc:_r Lunch Program) 
4 8610 SR CTR ! I Donations - Sr Cntr 
_. ___ '1_S99~ j oih_ir-(ll!QI~l - - --- --

.l 
l Total C itizens Groups and Other 

--1 ~=-- -- -- ----
' 341 

3421Total Oth~r c~;;;;:-~·;;;;;-~ts and Citizens 
343 

~Total Revenues 
345 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

: 
I 
1-

_ __j_. 

--~ 

0 
. 5,000 
11.000 ' 

O · 

.. 16 ,000 

I Q.8,50_0 , 

19,689,385 

0 
f[19Ap.-_03May2021] !)~! 

_l_IJlOD_ r-----------
750 t 750 1 2,400 

750 16 .750 ' __ ? ,400 

---L- _1 
(8~ ,250) . 2-1,250 ~-2,.11)0 ! 

756,356 20,445,741 

0 
5.000 

1_1.000 
3,150 

_!9,150 

26 ,650 

Page 11 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 10 I 

4/ 19i:Z021 11 :27 2 

3 
Account Number 

J_._ - - -- -----~ --
~.:_90~9 
347 

fft!1er~:o11r_c_:_s ··- __ _ 
49500 1 Other Loans Issued 

-
348 
-

497~~~ ; lns-ura-;:,cc Rc_0~c-ry . - ~ 

--- --1-

.! 2020-2021 

Ori; Bgt 

-1 -~ 

0 
0 

E 

2020-2021 

Amds 

·! 

F 

.-\pprov~d 

i\mdcd Bgt 

G 

Proposed 

:\mds 

- j 

H 

~ropost.·d 

Anuh-d Bud:,:cr 

349 
-

49800 ;Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund I 71) _.J-=_ ~- . ·-----· =· -· .. . . ·- . ---
3;& 85-~8RS-:...-::.--9T7.<;• I 3.060 
--- - -- · - - 7 

Insurance recovery for --- : 0 i ' () 
350 

351 ' Total Transfers In 
352 
-
353 
-
354 

355 ITotal Revenues and Transfers In 
356 

357 

358 

359 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

I 

Sheriff vehicles 
Expensed@> 
54110-336 

[19Apr _03May2021] 

19,689,385 

I 

J,885 ; 3,SSS : 9,175 13,060 

- !·· 

., 
760,241 20,449,626 214,269 20,663,895 

Page 12 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund IOI 

41 19/20:! 1 11 :27 2020-2021 

E F G H 

2 

3 
Account Number 

2020-2021 .- \ppnH"rd 

Annlcd Bgt 
Proposc_d_ ! Pr~r~~d 

396 

397 

398 

399 

400 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

412 

413 

414 

4 15 

416 

417 

418 

419 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

5121 oT'!:l~;.<l~r l:<luali z.~ 1 ;~ ,; 
. 19 IfiB~ard .ar;d c.;-~;;:;;iltcc 1'.1embcr Fees 

3 s:s:-rrr;~1 · -- ---
-- ---;--! Total Board of-Equalization -i--- -- -· ------- . -

I 

5 122oi I Iker l3oard 
1·91 j i 11oard and Commi ttc; Member Fees 
igI :J_so~ i.a. I Sccu~ itL___ ---

- ---~Q'.U J.~ t~tc Retirement 
2 12 i Employer Med icarc 

- --- --302 ·-i Ad-vcni;·i-ng 

--3_3!=.l L_e_gal Scrvi~~s 

' Total Beer Board 

' ---------1---

5' 1 240 ·-rp-1;,~ing!BZ.:\B~:; rtl ( 191 ) 
-----,------ ---- --

_ !~- - l_Bo~1rd nnd ~~11'11.'i.t.1~~ Mi,:n1c_bm Fees 
524 · ; !i.i_?_<:~_ic_':'i_?~J}:_Dcvc l opmcnl 

-- -~· --r-- -

- ; 

;-

Org: B~r Amds ,. \mds :\nu.led Budge t 

_ 2._,_l_OQ ' 
500 

2.100 
500 

840 1-- -
- -!--. 

I 

-~- i.,0&2_ 0 ' z,r.oo slo-' 

~ ,0_00 

2021 Reappraisal - increased appeals. 
1 chair @ $50/day x 14 days=$ 700 
4 members@ $40/day x 14 days= 2,240 
Total = $2,940 

2.0_00 _i --;---

o ; --------- ·-- -
I 
I -

1- - - - · 

3,ooo : 
--

S,l!.QO_ () l 

i 

6,600 
550 

I) . 

0 1 
0 ; 

0 
3.000 

5,000 , -

,_ 
0 

6,6QO 
550 

-
7,150 

.. . 1 
0 : 
- ' 

0 

2,940 

500 

3,440_ 

_ _2 ,Q9Q 
0 
0 

0 
0 

3.000 

--- _5_,000 

0 
6,60_0 

550 

7,150 

Page 14 



2 

3 

499 

500 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

506 

509 

510 

511 

512 

513 

514 

515 

516 

517 

516 

519 

520 

521 

522 

523 

524 

525 

526 

527 

526 

529 

530 

531 

532 

533 

534 

535 

536 

537 

538 

539 

540 

541 

542 

543 

544 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D I 
General Fund I 0 I 

E I 
--- - -- -- - I 

Account Number : --- 4/191202 l I I :27 2020-2021 211211-2021 

Org ll~r Amds 

- ·-··· --- -
51500 · Elecrion Commiss ion 

I iii-· County Offic ial/Admin istrati v~-O rli :cr (Elec tion Oi-Ji i . 
16 I i Ad~;inis;rati,·e Assisranr - i 

- · i ------- _ --- - ---·- ------ ! 
___ _ ___ _ ~6~ ,Jl~_l1_1p()'._".I)'. P_c_:sonnd _ _ 1! 

IS7° ,Qvcnimc Pay 

_ I 9~J 1 E l ;;-crio~~~m!~ i~si~!' (P~~_l)!l~b~;t _;;-()_J:<:;~l_ ~ -J 
_ I 93_;J Elecr_ion W_or~rs _(~orne_ p_'l_~!_o_l_li_~~ ~ i\!cd; NO Tc 

~O I L: ~()_~".I _SE_cur_ity 
204 j 1 Srate Retirement 

·--- - 206 . ! L i fc--ln;~rnncc 
-----~----- - . -

206-RET-UF! I Life Insurance 

L 
I 

75, 191 
41.663 

l .. 

__ 1 ~5~0 I 
4,500 ! 

13.770 ' 
- 94 :QQ~_) --

_ 15-,2_2 I I 
11 ,783 I 

3s o ! 
- - - - -2oii-i 1·icd i.caii~s u~-;n·c-;;- -- - - --~ 9, 15 9 

-~- 207~R1_:_:1;1V1E-~l !~0 1c:;c_i~~!r~~~-- __ - - __ __ _ - -~ _____ 6.6SQ__: 

-;- -- --- 260 ,--

_207:Sl~_1:_1:n-!U i\-1_e~ic_il_I_ lnst:i:a_i_:<:_c__ _ __ _ ! 2 ,_~~'1_j __ 
208 I I Dental Insurance 1 9 1 G I 

- -- - ·-- ·- . - - - -- --- ·-- --- j 
---~°-~~!"!-DEN+_J D!'~llal lnsurnncc - R_c_rircc_s _ _ _ _ l_2_3 L 

___ __ _ __ 210 ! j U~cmpl ())'.lllcnt __ Compc!1sa1io_:i ____ ___ L _I 
212 1 !Employer Medicare · 3,576 I 

___ ____ - 302 i : :.\~--;;n~~il ~ -- _ ___ __'. ____ - -5_59~~ 

30_7J jc_ommunication _i 4,000 ___ _ 
320 1 Dues and Memhcrships i 450 

~3§_: _~ ()11_cra!~g_ l~~~ 1~ay;11cnis- _ . ___ _:__ ~i -_=-_-_.= _Tooo 
332 1 Legal Not ices, Recording and Court Cos i 3_100 
333 ! ( Liccns~-(H;rJ,~a re)- -------- i 3;50D; -

! 

1_042 

64 

15 

___ _] 3_6. -~i_? i~t~ 1;a 11c;-;;~;dR~pair-S crvi~~s - Oflice Equip111~'2i~ - ·--- -~~§~ C - -
348 1 I Postal Charges 1 6 .000 I (2_750) 
34 9 i I [;,inti~-g. Stationcrv. a~dFom~;;- - - --- - -: 4 500- ; - .. . 
351 ' ;Rental-- - - ~ - -- - T 2:600 ' 

_ 3,55- ; 1 Travcl_-~~ ___ _ ___ -;- =~1-0 ,0D_O :_ 
399 1 !O ther Contracted Services 29,000 : 
414! iouplic;;-1-ing-Supplics - -- .. - --500-i 

~ 22 ! i~od -- - - -- _ -~:- - oT-
425 i ! Gasoline 

4J~ 1 
'. oJTicc_..:_'>_upplics 

1151 1 Uniforms 
-··-·- ·-· - --· -

49? _ _ C.)thcr S_upplics & i\llalcrials 
5 1 ~ .. Workcr_s' C'<'._'.11p lnsurnn_£e __ 
524 1 In-Service/Staff Development 
71-1; . Furniture and Fixtures 

I - - -- -
719 , . OJ'ficc _Equipmcnl 

_ _ _ 73_1 .. Voting _Ma~ h i n_c:_s __ _ 
731-ELl:CT . Voting_Machincs 

--·--- r 
Tora I Election Commission 

---, 

-1 

[) J -
4,500 
1 ~206-i 

--
1.777 

100 

----' -376,323 
-----T - --

(3,42_7)1 
I 

210 
67 

7.150 . 
(1 ,29oi : 

(545) 1 

1,500 

2,07(, 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

F I G 

! 
I H 

Approved ! Proposed Propost'd 

,\nu.Jed Bgt Amd.'i :\mdl·d Budgel 

!-

75. l<J I j 

42_105 I 
17,500 i 
4_500 r-

13,170 I 
94.000 : 

15.355 I 

11 ,~83 

380 
260 

9 , 1 ~ 9 

6.680 
2,054 

9 16 ! -

I 

J2.~0) _ 

6/ !_74 

I --
1 

I 
I 

- --· - ·- -··-· i -

323 . ~ - i 
0 

3-591 ; 

__55 0 .! 
~ .ODO 

450 I -- ------ -,-
~ ·- --

5,000 . i 

3, 100 1 (J lS) ~--

~ ·~00_1 _- ~~~- c2 .5ooi l-~~-
-.)oo (1 .974) 
3.250 -; - ... --- -

4_500 

2.600 

6.~23 . 
29,000 ' 

500 

2 10 ' 
67 

11 ,650 . 
0 
0 

1,232 
100 

() 

1.500 
0 
() 

378,391) 

( l . ~84) ! 
(2.747) 

15n ! 
-----· j*-

1 

2,747 

318 

(489) j -

() 

75. !91 
42.705 
17.5Q_O 
2,500 

13.770 
100.474 

1_5)j 5 
11.783 

3SO 
260 

9, 1 ~_2 _ 
6_680 
2.054 

916 
323 

0 
3_591 

550 
4,0_(lO 

450 
5,90Q 
2.782 
1_000 

526 
3,eJl_ 
4,500 
1.31 6 

J ,_77_~ 

30. 77.1 

500 
2,957 

67 

_I lj_?O 
0 

1,232 
100 

0 
1,011 

[) 

0 

378,399 

Page 17 



2 

3 

903 

904 

905 

906 

907 

908 

909 

910 

911 

912 

913 

914 

915 

916 

917 

918 

919 

920 

921 

922 

923 

924 

925 

926 

927 

928 

929 

930 

931 

932 

933 

934 

935 

936 

937 

938 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A c D E 

! ' General Fund 10 I --·-----·-.. ~-- -----
Account Number 

4/ 19/202 1 11 :27 _ _! 2020-2021 20211-2021 

Oq~ Bgt .-\mds 

---i- ---
··------! 

52500 'Coumyc:_ou_r:i_flt:ik__ ____ _ 
83.545 !Q!_ ___ Cou~l)::.Qf[i~~a!/~\_dmini~lri1t i_vc Qffic_cr 

__ _ 1 6(_Jc;'_lc~i~,~~f:'~_rs_()n~1~ _ _ __ 
- - r- - - - 27(r)j-2_ ---

7,6_78 
____ _ ___ !~~~-1 J_~C_!ll £l.()~ary_ P_t: r~()nncl __ 

169 · Pan-lime Personnel 
- - 2_o]j- j S~~ i a l Sccu-rit)·- --
---·--- - • ·r -- -~------~---- -··- -- --- --

·--------- 1041 \ _5~_le ~lircmcnl _ 
_ ------- ·-- ~O~ [ I I:~':~~un~n_c:~---- __ 

206-RET-LIF I l Li IC lnsurancc-Rctirccs 
---- ---:--_-_}92i' s~~dl~al Jn sura~l£C_ _ _ _ _ ---- __ _ __ _ 

207-RET-MEDI: Retiree Medical Insurance 
~07 -:-S RH_j1T l i0~;lic_i;i_ 0s_u_ranc~ _:_~ rc _i_{e:: Jt~ --

___ 3_0~LQc~'.al___!11surancc 
2D8-RET-DEN , Dental lnsurnncc-Rctirccs 

212 1 !Employer M~dic-1~ r;:- ---

--- --· -~ ~o7 ~ i c~mmuni~ati~n 
307-WIRE :Communication 

..... .. --·--··---· - - -- · ·--·------ -
___ ~?_D_ , _! [)u~s a_12~_N~cm~.:_:ship,;_ _____ _ 

--------~O , ! o~_:i~_i_:1g Lcasc__l'ayn~i:fl lS (Cop ier) 
348 , ! Postal Chan!cs 

~--=1~I ~ Z~n:~?:~si;l!~~ry-& F~rn~---- - -- -- - -

_____ --399 ;~Qlh~r -~_on1r;~t~-d ~rviccs --- --- ----

- ------ - ~ ! Dupl~c':'t! _ _ri__g __ ~pl'!ic_s __ _ 
_ _ _____ ____ 435 _ ___Q_t:fi_c:c Su~pli£s_ 

508 i ' Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
--------- - - S 13 i '.-w o;kcrs' Crn;pln~,;;:; ncc- - -

-- -524Tlln- Scrvi ~~/Stalfl5c~ck;p-;,~~~; ---

S,008 
-3io321 -- - -

! ___ _1~ ,S]2 _ __ _ 
_;_______ __ ~±, 18 8 

476 
515 

- i 

-1 

1,742 
·61;;-,---

815 ; 

i 
-- _ _j 

- -=T0?.~- 112 , 
2,090 i 

=.__=:_:_,1 19 _T 
_I ,D_DD -------
l ~J~9 __ _ 
15,000 

_-\]OD~ 
_2 ,~0D _____ _ 

__?_Q,_000 __ ! - -
__ _ ____ _3,QOD___;_____ _ _ ! 

, ___________ 6.DOU_!_ _________ _ 
550 

-7:298 ! ( 1,138) 
. l ,SOD- ;------ ----

. _2L~ [ _i:_ur11it~Ec ~ t-~~t ur c_s__ _·_~- _ -~- --
711-COCLK i [Furniture & Fixtures - Clerk's Reserve 
719-COCLK ] kfr1i~c Equi pmct~ t - Cl~;k's -Rc~crvc ----- -

---;---=--- 1 ~oo_ 
0 

- -·-··- --- -
0 

--- - -·7\ 9T ! Ortic~ Equipn;~;:tl ---- -- ----
-----i :- - - -

2,500 

i I 

____ 1 F --ot;l-Co unty Cou;l clerk- __ ~_2_&9_8_ ! _ 10,!H 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

F 

,\ pp roved 

.-\mdcd IJgl 

83 ,545 
284 ,6 10 _ 

8.008 

32.032 
25.308 
24.703 

1.742 
6 14 

120, 183 

6.680 
2, 14 1 
6_53 1 

815 
5_9 19 
2.D90 

410 

G 

Proposed 

Amlls 

H 

Proposed 

.-\mdcd Budi_!et 

83 ,545 
284.61 D 

- ___ _ 8__._(l__(l_~ 

- - ~~ -032 

--

25J_()__§___ 
24,703 _ 

I_,_?_'!?_ 
6 14 

12D. l 83 
--~-·--

6,6~()_ 

--~-~41 
----- - - 6_,531 

8 15 
5 ,9~9 

- -- - --~·_(l__9Q 
41D 

1,000 
$1,520 and $26,945 

I 2 _000 from Clerk's Reserve. 

15,DOO 6/30/20 balance= 
3_200 $68,477; no effect on 

1.DDO 

- _12,QQ_Q 
lj,ODO 

2.500 FB 
3 ,290 
2.500 

20.00(~ J!l9Apr_03May2021] J 

3,UOO 

20,000 
3.00D 

6.000 
550 

- 6, 160 -
l.80ll 
1.000 

0 

0 
2_500 

680,041 

(6Do) , _L ___ 5 __ .±Q_o__ 
- /_ 550 

---!- - -6,_i_§_Q 
I I. SOD 

- - 2,9S°Q:· ~== ____ 3_.21.D_ 
1,520 : 1,52D 

26,945 i-- - ·26:94·5-
(2.:i:So)i ___ -- - -150 

! 
28 ,465 : 708,506 

Page 28 



2 

3 

1195 

1196 

1197 

1198 

1199 

1200 

1201 

1202 

1203 

1204 

1205 

1206 

1207 

1208 

1209 

1210 

1211 

1212 

1213 

1214 

1215 

1216 

1217 

1218 

1219 

1220 

1221 

1222 

1223 

1224 

1225 

1226 

1227 

1228 

1229 

1230 

1231 

1232 

1233 

1234 

1235 

1236 

1237 

1238 

1239 

1240 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A c 
I 

·- -;-1 General Fund 101 
- --------

/\ccount Number ;-~--
·1 / \? /2021 13 :36 

--· _______ _i _: - -·- ·----- -
54000 I Pub! ic Safety 

---- ···-i- ·--·- ------ ·----

5_4_!_!_2_!_j_ti_i:ri f~~ -~Cp.<J.nmcnt __ _ 
10 I .. County O_!I~~al/A~mi~is_trntivc Officer (Shcnl1) 

103 ~ . '. A_ssistants (Chief l_)~putics) 
I 06 ; Deputies (XTRA = 541 ,000) 

---1-08-; j!;;~~;;tig;!nr(s) - - ·- - -------

--- 109n§E!::i_~(s)_ ___ _ 

iIOfTLieutcnant(s) 
I ,-5T rsc~gcai!.(_52 - - --

- lioi k-~m(;rer Pr-;;-g;a;,mc~ (;'l'.TRA = $3.400) 
. ------t4o j !salary Suppi~m~1~i (lnsmicc rci~;,t; by S t;t~) 

-----··--- · ·-1-r.:;---- -·-- . ------ --·- ·--·--------- ----
16 I : ; Sccmary(1es) 

--- . . -16:2T i Cl~ri~-;;-i P~r;;;;-ncl - - - - - -
- --166'--/~1 Pc;,;-;:,~n~I ----- -

169 i Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 

_ -=-=--~- _12-Q_~! ;>ch~~l __ ~c;gurcc Q!lici:_r - _ - (XTR'.~ll ~500) 
_____ 1871 jO ve rtime P_ay __ 

18_2::9_!-ISO(j_i_l Q ':'<::!!!mc P"x_(GHSO Grant) 
20 I i : Social Security 

20 t -_g~~sogiJ s_Eci~I Security (GHSO Grant L 

204 i i State Retirement __ --~-=~- 204 1--Stat~ R~Tr~~;cnt~1provci!3~~c0t-~f25 
_ 20~-Q!-ISO<lt _5t<!_t_:o_B.c_t_i~mcnt (.9 !ISO Grant) 

206 1 Li fc Insurance -·--------··· r- - - -·· - ·------· --
206-RET-LIF i , Life hmirancc-Rctirccs 

-2071 l Mcdic-:i1 l;;;";~,cc 
207-:-SRHTH i-1 Mcdicaii;;s~rance - Sr_ H~aith --,--,--- -- - - - --·-· ·- --·---

208 1 Dental Insurance 

i9~i~~! ::0EJ7fi)e-nt~l Jns~~~~-;;~}l--;,t irccs 
210 i i Unemployment Compensation 
2 12 rrn;,,pJ-;,y-;;_~ Medicare - -- -- ~---- --

212-GHSOG ! ' Employer Medicare (GI-ISO Gram) 

~~~-J~2:~;~cor;,~~li~a!ion- -
l_Q_?_-WIRE i Communic~ti <?~ 

320 ' Dues and Memberships 
--- --------33()-' ()j,-,:r-;;-ti~g Lease l'ay~1~nts 

330-Sl-IERF ;-ro~-.;;;;;g Lea~~ P; ymcnts (From Restricted Funds) 

_. 3}2-i\\v~~iff_D~~gal-No 1i~es (From C~mn~ttcd Fund_sl_ ~ -

__ }~-~ ~l?intcnance ~g.rc~mcnts 
~_3_:1_:10Dl<2__~aintcnancc Agreements - Radios 

336 ' Equipment Maint & Repair 
. -- --j3g- -~ rvG"inlc:na-~ce ~nd Repair Ser~i~c~ - Vehicles 

340 • :~lcdica l an-d Dental Services -- -
- - -·-- ·- · -

. 348 ' ' Posta l _Ch;i_rg~- _ 
349 , Prmlm!!, Stalloncry. and Forms 

D E 

2020-2021 2020-2021 

Org Bg1 Amd.s 

I 

_ ~3.~~T 3_,_o_14 
127,069 ! 3, I 96 

1 . ~s3 ,os§ i _ _,;3_:~4} _ 
155,017 ; 3,924 

- 56,~44~ ;- - __ i:4 -~4 _; 
158.013 i 3,996 

_ 1 ss.9_3~ 1 _ 9jgs_; 
47,023 ! - 1 , o_~ j __ 
39J_O_Qj_ i 
35,1_7_6_i __ -- - 897 -i

i 04 ,065 l 2,641 I 

·29,23(;-r ---- -- 74or-
so.ooo l -- _- (s:4oo)\_ 

496.334 ! 11,974 ' 

. J ss,oooT-_ -- 1Jo 
' 4 143 - --- I - ,:: -

189,382 : ~ .:'_4_2_ 
263 

287 ' I ~. ~0~- _ 
2~9 ,562 j --- 6 ,879 

I 

10, 116 I ------i:3o9_r ____ _ 
74~_.4lJ ; 

9-PJ_l __ 
38, 169 . 

1.-732- i 

433 

44 .2~;F~_ 1039 

- + 
I 3_,Q45 l -
_ 2:_~~5 ! __ _ 

4,000 ' 
3,ooo r-----
_3 ,00ci '. __ 

1_3_,000 

14.000 I 
- 5.000 -: 

61 

200,000 i 3,885 
{foo r 

7,500 __ -

4 ,000 i 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

F 

Appron~ ll 

.-\mt.led B:!I 

96 ,8 16 

130_265 

1,386.932 

15 8,941 

51.9s8 ' 
162.009 I 

I 
IM 341 ' . I 

G H 

Proposn.I Prop~1sc~ 

:\ mds :\ mded rludgct 

9~816 

l ~Q ,_265 

I ,386 ,932 

_!_58 ,9~ 

g<)_S~ 
162.009 

___ _ ___ 1()_4)_4 I 

48.065 
-·--- - -48 ,065 I 

39.200 I I 3_2.,200 
36 07 .J Reimbursed in Revenue 

. i #48990 
106.70( 

__]£,07} 
106 ,706 

2_9,9~~ [19Apr_03May2021] 1 - 29,976_ 
44 ,60{ 44,600 

so8Jos - - -:_: =7 -- ?O~._:los 
15 5,750 . 2.400 '-- ·-- -- ~ 58, 150 

4,243 --'-- _ 1!2~3 
193 .824 : - . __ __123.8~4 

263 ' 263 

11 .592 
296.441 

433 

10, 11 6 '. 
1.309 

748,433 

9,279 

38,169 
1.732 

0 

45.330 

61 
13 ,045 

4,000 

3,000 

3.000 

0 
13.000 
14,0(_J_O __ 
5.000 

- --·- . ---- -
11 ,592 -

_ _2_9_?.24 I 
433 

-T 
-- i -

i 

l~l l~ 

~~ 
748.433 

9,279 

)S.169 

1.732 

0 

i-- - _ _:1_5_,_3 30 
' 61 -- 1 

Insurance Recovery 
@l 49700 

[19Apr 03May2021] 

I 

13 ,045 

_ 4 ,000 

3.000 
3_000 

0 
13 .000 : I 14 .000 

• 5,000 
203,885 , 9, 175 2 I 3,060 r---c;---, -- -

4.000 L---~(!Q~ ___ 1_000 

7,500 ' - -- 7.500 
4.000 4.000 

Page 36 



2 

3 

A c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

General Fund 101 

Account Number 
.If 19/2021 13:36 

! ~ -
349-LFSVR I ; Printing. Slat;oncry, and Forms 
· - ~J~:il~O~~~- ScrvicCS-- -

355 j !Travel 
35S- LFSVR fTl-~avcf -- .. 
- --- · -- 399 ;" i0thcr Comrac1ccl Services 
·--- 4 12:- ;oic;clFucl 

413!JoJ~g~-;;,d ~~di~JSupplics_ 
_ 4 14: i Duplicating ~upplies_ 
_ .'.'._~! __ .food_§~e_p lies 

425 I i Gasoline 
-,!Jl!fla,:E~-f-S uppl ics --

--43ST i orri ~c s;,pjii.;; -- -
4-5-0i l"fi;:-c;---- - -
451 i l Uniforms 

i . 20Ztl-202 I 2020-2021 

Or:,: Bgt :\mtls 

' L. 
1,000 i .. 

-- i 

-!. 

7. .00Q _j 
12 ,000 I 

ScJO l 
25,Q~_o_ i 

500_! 
I 

·j 
2,000 ! 

2,0QOj _ 
200 ,000 

i.~00 i 
I 0,0_20 , 
25,000 

F G H 

Approved 

Amdcd Rgc 

Pr~oscd 

Amds 

Proposed . 

Amt.kt.I Budgrt 

1,000 ' 
7,000 

12.000 [ = = J[@@ =-
500 '. i 

25_000 r----:;:oooi - -·-·-·· ______ __. ___ _ 
500 . _\_ 

O! 
2.000 i 

2.0Q_O 

200,000 . 

l_,500 

10,o_oo 
25,000 

!-
_! 

1,000 
7,000 

9,000 

500 

28 ,000 

500 

0 
2,000 

2,00_0 

200,Q.OO 

1241 

1242 

1243 

1244 

1245 

1246 

1247 

1248 

1249 

1250 

1251 

1252 

1253 

1254 

1255 

1256 

1257 

1258 

1259 

1260 

1261 

1262 

1263 

1264 

1265 

1266 

1267 

1268 

1269 

1270 

1271 

1272 

'1273 

1274 

1275 

1276 

1277 

1276 

1279 

1280 

· 499 ;-! 01h-;,--;:-5~plic~ ~,~;f ~-iatc ri ~;i's ··-· 
35poo 
12,0_00 i 

3.000 i 

i -- -
J5-:o-oo i---S:ooo: ·· -
12.000 L---~5~~ _ 
3,000 

1,500 

10.000 
25.000 

40 ,000 
I S,500 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

-- --· -·;:;-;::;-r;:··--··--- -· -- ·- --- - - . --- . 
~99-~1,10REL; O!hcr S_1J_pplics and Mat"..iEl~(fi()_1_n_C:".'!'.mittcd Fund'. _ 

499-CITl.N : !Other Supplies and MJlcrials (From Committed Fund: 

. __ - ~- ~68!.Jl>~~iu_~s ~~ Corpor~t~ Sur~ty~~~ndi -=-.- j 
513 I ' Worker's Comp Insurance 
524; : j;-;- ·s;;-~v ice/S t;fl: Devdopmcnt . 

--524 ~17sy~[ lt_1_Scr~E~f§ t~k.~i:!'~jcc 1 L~fcsaver 
ZQS :___C:O!llnlllni"._aliO!~ f:_q~e_mcnt __ 
71 I Furniture and Fixtures ----------- - - ·- - -
716 1 ; Law Enforcement Eq uipment 

-· -- 716 SR·or1 Lu,~Enforccmc-nt -Equ1pn;;;m-:noE con! lo- SllOs-

--~---- ..zi!;-~~o [_(;-~v E'~~~ccm~n1_~q_u1 ~!21c~t ~_B_Q~ c-~;;-; to SROs 
_71 6 GHSOQL! Luw_Ei:forccm~i:_~_Equip (m_!~OG) 

_ 2!._!; ; 1 Vehicles 
719 1 IOflice Equipment 

-719:::~1-I E Rr° '. : on;~;Equipmcn1(From Restricted Funds) 
-·- --·--! r - --- ··-- ···- -- -·- --

[Total ~i:_r:ifrs ~cp:trtmt_nt __ _ 

-3:000 i -i5o I -- - - _,_ 
47,728 -. - .(10,767) 
25,Q~9 : - -- -

12.ooo·' 
2,9_90_! __ 

. ' _ 30.000. 
0 I 5,00U __ <)r:--~~ 1.1so · 

0 1 30,000 
- 2,000 l ----1-

10.oooT 

5, lll_!_,097 - . 152,314 

3,_000 
250 

y ;_9-(; 1 I 
2s.ooo r--(ifsoor· 

~-----....:...1 .. 
0 

12.000 

2,000 
20 ,000 . 

5.000 i 

1, 150 

Oi 
J0 .~00 

2.000 . 
10.000 

J 
! 

.. 1---
I 

3.000 

3.000 

250 
36.961 
13 ,500 

0 
12.000 
2.000 

2()_,000 

5,_()00 
1.1 50 

0 
30,000 

2,000 

10.000 

5,25~ ,.il I I l_,575 _:_____ 5,26.i ,986 

-1 

Page 37 



A c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund IOI 
E 

2 

3 

-1/1 ?i202 l 11 :27 I 2020-202 l 

Oq: lll!t 

' 2020---2021 

1510 

1511 

1512 

1513 

1514 

1515 

1516 

1517 

1518 

1519 

1520 

1521 

1522 

1523 

1524 

1525 

Account Number 

I' 
?~}20: ; i\~;~,-;-1 Control 

I 03 ' : Assistant Director - . ··-· -~-- - -
__________ l_Q_5--l-LS_t1~r~isor/Di rcclo'. 

169 ! I l'Jrt-time Personnel 
----- - ----~~ I j ov_c:00~ l~J)' 

I 89 Staff Wa:;cs 
201 ; 

-------- 2-0:1 i 
206 
207 , 

208 

Soi:_ial Security 
Stale Retirement 

Lifr Insurance 
~~eclical lnsurnnce 

- ------ ·---
Dental Insurance 

---~1 _2 ~ '. En1ployer 1v!~dic;-~ 
307 !Communication -------- --- -· 

307-\VIRE Communication 

320 _ IJ':' ':.S and ~n1be!_,;~ps 
1526 330 i Operating Lease Payment s 
1527 -- --- 33---Ji Lic-;,~~c~ ------ ---------

1528 --------:_ ___ ~-~---- _]_:l~_i - ~1ain~~1~lf)Ce and_R~p~ir- V__ehiclcs 

r ~ 

I 

---

1529 340 1 McdicJI & Dental Services (Vaccinations for cmployr 
1530 _________ ---___ --:--- · ~- ------------34S ;- :Postal C-lrnrgcs - - ---- --- ----------- - ------

1531 349 ' ' l'rmting, St:it1oncry & Forms 
--- -- --------- · 1---------- ------ ---- ---

1532 _________ 34'.JPETSM ' ___ L! '! inli!1g, St~ti()l_i_cry & forms 
1533 355 , 'Travel 

• 1 ---- ---

1534 ________ ______255 -P ___ ~ ___ SJ\11! j_:f ra_"_cl - PetsMart 
1535 3 57 i i Veterinary Services 
1536 ----357=;\SJ-ILTR j T\ l .;-1.;-ri1;a ry Servi~~; 

-------- - --- - ' 1 

1537 _______ 3_?~ : ! Di_?posal Fees 
1538 

Budge! Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

399 1 Other Contracted Services 

0 
50.877 

29.120 

10,000 
146, IOI 
14_694 
13,9-18 

967 
36_733 

1,758 ____ ___ 

-~A~6 ____ ___ 
2.100 • 

2.066 ' 

50 
soo 
220 ! 

I -500 

1,001) 
200 

1,327 

1,000 
2_000 
l cOOO _ 

29.754 
500 
100 

1.000 

.-\mds 

1,272 ___ _ 

720 

2_911 
248 

221 

59 

534 

5 ,600 

300 

5,00~ ' . 

210 : 

F 

Approved 

.-\mdcd Bg.t 

0 
--- _ 5 ___ 2,!49 

_3:~&'!.Q. i 
-~~l,000 
1 ~ 9,012 

G 

!'i:_oposcd 

:\ rnd-"' 

!4 ,~42 _____ ___ 
14,169 

967 ' 

36,733 i 
___ __ l ,758 

3,495 

2 , 100 

2:(,60 ; 
50 I 

800 i 
-220 !-

- 7.100 ; 

1.300 
200 

1.)p -
____ 1,000 • 

2.000 

6,000 

?9-?54 
500 
310 

1.000 

H 

I 
Proposed 

i ;\mdcd Budget 

i-------

; __ 
! 

I 

L ___ 
I 

r----· 

0 
52,149 
29 ,840_ 

10 ,00~ 

149,012 
14_942 

14_,__l__li2_ 
967 

3~ ,733 ____ 
1.758 

___],415 -
2.100 

! 2,600 
·-- 5ii 
i 800 
: --- 220 

---=--------~- _______ i, I 00_ 
1,300_ 

200 

--- ! .32_7 

--- !_,_Q_O_(l_ 

--- ------ ---2,000_ 
6 ,!>~0 

--- 2?,_?~4 
500 
310 - ·--- ·------~--

I ,ODO 

Page 47 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund IOI 

3 
Account Number - 1 --

-l / 19/2021 11 :27 

1539 ______ _:IQ_l___Animal Food & Supphc~ 

1540 ___ 40 1 ('_5_HLT !'-\n_imal_l'_o()d_! _0~pplics _ 

1541 40 I [lQU~T _ 1 Animal_l:"_o9d _& _5_ upplics 

1542 -~10 I -1cADDS __ - '~~!.:l!_Food _~S_!:lp~~cs _ 
1543 40 l_-P[TSM ___ .0_nii_n_a~ Food & Supplies 
1544 40 I-TEST; ~~_ri imal Food & Supplic_s_ _ 
1545 4 I 0 ' ! Custodial Suppl ics 

-·---~ - · -1--- . -·· ·• 
1546 4 14 , !Duplicating Supplies 

- - --- -- ·1 - - ··--· -
1547 425 · I Gasoline 
1548 435 ;· Jo rricc Supplies .-· -----r-r-- -- .. . ·-- ---- -
1549 ------- - _.'!_~-1- !~l~c:_~ -
1550 ____ _ 45! L_, Unifo_ri_i:s . ________ _ 

1551 452 1 . Utilities 
1552 4~~--Qt~_<:_~~eplics & ;vi~~cnals 
1553 509 l Refunds 
1554 ___ - - s 13:_ ~?i~_.:_rs' c--;;-n;p _l_~urancc 
1555 _ _:i_2_4_ !_Lln_~ervi~c/5_t~i!l:_f)cvclopmcnt 

1556 718 ' Vehicles ---- ·- -------
1557 . ... 719 rOfficc Equipment 
1558 --·--__ ?_?! CATR,~~ ~-=-=--=- - -

1559 _____ 790 /\Nl~1r\ , LO_t!i~-~~1ip11_1_c1:t 
1560 . 

1561 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

,Total Animal Control 

2020-2021 

Org B~t 

28 ,000 

_1 spoo _ 
22_.6_00 . 

3,000 

5.000 -------
6,500 . 

5,_()00 
269 

1!_.0~~ 
1,500 . 
2,000 

__ __ l,50()_ _ 
_, _______ ~ .o_oo _ 

- .!_.~Q_C'._ 
80 

4.?0 1 

!,QCJQ_. 

500 

467.261 

E 

2021l-202 l 

.. \mds 

200 

(6_500) : 

500 ! 

(86_5) 

754 

2,900 ' 

I ~.06~ 

F G H 

.-\pprO\'Cd 

_.\nuJclf Bgt 

Proposell Proposed 

Amds _.\mdcd Budget 

28.200 ! 
8,500 

22_, 60 _o ! -

" • 5_ 00 I 

5, 0_DQ 
6,500 

5,000 
2.050 • 
- -\ 

\ 
\ 
-\ 

_2~,_200_ 

S,500 

22,600 

_ l, 50_9 
5,000_ 

-~-~ 5_9_ 
_5,QOQ. 

269 : 
8,tiool--.=-
1.soo l -\ 

269 
8,000 

1,500 

2.000 

!.500_ 
9,00_()_ 

1,5QO _ 

2,000 Offset by Revenue 

1.500 #41120-/TEST 

-9,000 {l9Apr_03May202l] 
1.500 

\ 

80 : ~~~~~~~--' 
80 

3,696 

1,000 

0 
754 

2.900 

500 

3.696 

1.000 
() 

754 
2,900 

500 

~81 ,325 2,050 ~SJ,375 

Page 48 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c I D I 
General Fund IO I --- --- ----- --- -----

2020-2021 

E I 

2020-2021 2 

3 
Account Number 

-l / 1912021 11 :27 ! 

58500 : Co121ri_butions_ to Qthcr Agcnci~ s 

3 16 Contributions 
---··~ ----- - -----

3 I 6' 1 Loudon County_ Health_ ~:i_~ation ,~lliancc 
3 16 : Loudon _<;:_ou nty_!'.:d~~ti_on Foun <!_ati_c>!'._ . 
316 ~ .. L<;>l0 _0_11_Cou1.1_lyJ:!£>1.l.Q:J1_n]J.'._OVcmcnt Council 
3 16 . Sl_'.1_D~Lt-'J.!'un~1_1 _? crvl::e Dogs 
316 1 <;:11~d , .. ~~OC!'..':Y c;:cntc~---
316 1 ·Sr. Citizens Home Assistance 

- -- --·----··-----·-------- -
3 16 ' l!'f ~pce_c_ii_&~?ri !:'g _ 

316 I . ittl_c :i_:f\J._~ ll_~}'_~d_Li_c:~~l__~~l . Co(lp 

316 , ~oll~o1_1 ~()_ll_l2!)'._<;:omm_uni~ CJ~onncl 

3 I ~ ' lv~<;_?._l a_c_<O .. ·- _ 
3 16 i Good §.~':'1ar~~~~ C~~- ~~-?!_1:~~~<:>~ ~~)t~~~y __ 

Tota~ Non Prolit_Q.i:.g an~:_11ions 

I -i 

' 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 

~.sog _ j2 ,~00) 1_ 

2,00 D_'.__ - -· 
42,000 ' 

- ; 

3.000 : 
6.rooT 

----- s.ooo I 
13.000 i 

. ___ ._!_ 

I. 

! 
i 

76,6~0 ____ _(2,500). 

---~-

1756 

1759 

1760 

1761 

1762 

1763 

1764 

1765 

1766 

1767 

1766 

1769 

1770 

1771 

1772 

1773 

1774 

1775 

1776 

1777 

1778 

1779 

1760 

1781 

1782 

1783 

1784 

1765 

1786 

1787 

1788 

1789 

1790 

1791 

1792 

1793 

1794 

1795 

1796 

1797 

1796 

1799 

1800 

1801 

58600 ' F111rl <_>y_l'.c [lc:_n_ci}~s --- _____ J -
~-- \=·---j:5o~ ---205 1 i Employee and Dependent Insurance 

'513[ r~-;;;k-;,~~~·s ·c:~~ p_c~~;~1&n~I;;'_s~rancc 
530

1 

\ Fi~_es. A ~~c-~:~-~~.!_s ~.~ !)-~-~~-!~~~ 

_ _::rotal _En!ploycc l~i:_n<:_fit~ .. 

58801 !COYID-19 
--·· ----·- -··--·~--· - . 

499-SRCTRu~urrlic~!_iY.t atcri(l!s - Sr. _(.:_e_I.1..l".f COVID 
499 . f S_u[lplics .. ~-'~alcrials-~OV!Q. 

708 ~ S::ommu1,jl:_'l~i_ci11 _Equipm_el!_l _ _ 
711 Furniture 

- - -· ·-·- - ·-·- .. - --
719 _on~cc ~_quipn.1_c_121__ _ 

-------- ·- · 
. J.!11!.'11 _(.:_0\'ID-19 Grant 

j- - --

58900 _ l:'lisccllancous / l3uildi11g_8::_~on_1cn1s Insurance 
309 Contracts '~ith (Jovcrnmcnt Agencies 
5 10 Trustee's Commission 

-- ----·--·-· 
540 : X~-..:3:_!~~f ~J~_ogram 
599 [Other Charges 

~l:!>_lal iVl_iscJ!!•~i~~i11g~_Conrcnls Insurance 

1802ITotal Other General Govcrnmcnr 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

! 0 

2,5011 0 

_. --~_,''. l_O 
O • -- ___ J._ 

O ; 
0 

50,000 ' 
-i5,ooo ' 

1.000 

0 5,000 

0_! 8j,4Itl [ 
I 

-- ---- -1-~--

I 
I 

0 ,--
--,-

250,000 
i - .. --- 95:000 i 

i-
-1---· 

345,000 : ·-- -- ---T-

789,753 87 ,822 

F I G I H 

A ppr~>~~~-- _ Proposctl Proposed 

Amdcd Dgt Amds Amdct.I Budget 

0 
0 
0 

2.000 c2,oo(Jj' .. -'-,-

_42 ,00~ . - ___ '-,, 
0 Tl1e organization -

-·-0 declined the 

3 ,O_qQ appropriation 

.... ~0_0 19A r 03May2021 

8,000 
13 ,000 

0 

n,100 

... 2,500 : 
i -o'i 

2,500 

14 ,4 JO , 

·sa.ooo i -- -·-- --· -
15,000 i 

··· i~ ooci i 

-_ ~au_ 

0 

- 85,~.!~ 

o , 
250.000 

95,000 

___ 0_1 

345,0011 

877575 

(2 ,000)_ 

! 

0 

0 

' 

0 

(2,000) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

42,000 
0 

0 
3 ,oo_o 
6.100 

8,000 
13,000 

0 

72,100 

2,500 

0 

2,500 __ 

l ~,4 1 Q. 

50,000_ 
15,QOO 

1_,000 
5,000 

0 

SS,410 

0 
250,000 

95,000 

0 

345,UOO 

875575 

Page 56 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

General Fund IOI 

2 

3 

1833 

Account Nu mber ---- -
' 

1834 ~sti_~tcd .June 30_. _ 20:!_(~ FB .... 

4/ 19;202 1 11 :27 

1835 Les_s_ ~_cst!'ictcd, Committed &Assi:,:n~d lten'.' . 

1836 Esti_n:iat<il Avai~tJJ)e ~-ll~'~-~~~n ~ c 1Jul~· I, 2019 

1837 

1838 

1839 

1840 

1841 

~~-~lr~ol_>ll Hcv_c~ue 
~Transfers In 
1844 

-----

i __ _ 
18451Total Revenue and Transfers In 
1846 

1847 

1848 

1849 Total Available Funds 

1850 

1851 ~pe_ncl_~l_!C Budi;!d 

1852 Transfers Out 

1853 

,--

~Blldg_c_t_~:!fc_ct (Reven!'~ ~.!'.:_, pcnse) 

1855 

~Total Expenditures an_d_ ~·_ransfcr Qu.!_ __ 
1857 

~~ndi_ng _F•.'_nd Ba lane 

1859 

1650 

1861 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

. ! 

2()20-2021 I 2020-2021 

Or:,! Bgt Amds 

8 A94,40 I 
I, I 117,-l3ll __ 

?_.~!!_6,97 1 . 

--

19 ,_689,385 _! __ ?.~Q..3_56 

0 : 3 ,885 

19,689,385 . _ __ '/60_,2-l I 

2~,076,35_6 i 7(,0,241 

_ j _ ---

,_ 21,260, I Oil 60~,40 I 

0 0 

(1,570,715) ! 

21 ,260, I o_o 7 - ___ (,QZ ,-10 I 

5,816,256 1~7,8 40 

F 

,\pp:o~c!-1 

_. \mdcc..I Bgl 

G 

Propo!<icd 

.- \n1ds 

H 

Propo~cd 

Amdcd Budget 

• ___ 7,386,971 

20,-145 ,741 205,094 , Z0,(150,835 
---1~ --·· -~ 

3,885 i 9,175 : 13.060 

20.-1~9 .~26 F- ~ -2,~~9 1 20 .663,895 
-·-- ; --- .. - ·- I 

--~f-

27 ,836,~?7 __ ,_ _Z 1_-1,3_(i9_:__ 28,051l,8M1 

( l ,-l lz,S75) i 
--- I 

I 

z 1,s(,z,sull - ---1 
5,97_4,1_196[--

' 

-10 ,930_ 

0 

-10 ,93_() . 

173,339 

. 21 ,903,-131 

0 

( 1,239 ,536) 

2_1_.203 ,UI 

6,1-17,-135 . 

Page 58 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments 

Public Libraries Fund 115 



Budger Commillee Apr 19, 2011 
Counry Commission May J, 2021 

Loudon County 

Public Library Fund 115 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c 
P~b~i5_ ~-t.'!"~ry Fund ~ _ 

4/18/2 1 8:25 PM 

i1 
Su~funp ·,~!O.!'! ! L:.~n-9ir; C:!tY Lfbfi!D'.•; ._. 
REVENUES I 

-~ 430oO·;lCharies Tor-Curre~"ts~;.;;~-;~ --- ·- -- -
'13350 ;-fC~py-Fc~ - - - -- ----

~~J36·o~l~~arY F~:; ~-~----=~ ~ -=--~-~-~ --
4~ ~~ I l ~~~~~t~~~ls ~ Supp~~---·-··-·- ___ ·-
44570f ;Contributions & Gifts 

101 - - - "l1=-~ ···---·-___ - ---- ---- ----------~To_i;11 5:har~·-· Eu •· ~~ rrc~t-~e_r':i~cs ----·-· _ 

Li---- --· - · -· - -- -- --- -- ---
o j ; <}_th~_C?overnm_!!!._ts c:n_d Cj!!~e~s ~'.o~p~---

105 -181 JO I iconrr rrom Govfs (library Board) 
106 4JJoi~CARiSlTcOV-1 0-19- -G,;rt- - ---
101 -18610-PCTTW 1Donatiom from Citizens Groups 

108 Tot:il-01her (;-;_;,~~~;ients :111~1 Citf;~;G rou~ 
-~ __ ..= __ r.:J: =-. --= -=.· __ =--· --=-------=--==--=- -=- - --

110 Tota! Revenue\ 

111 --·- -~: "ll-=---~----~--~~----~~~-- .~~ ·~-~ ___ , __ _ 
112 EXPENDITURES 

- s60oOr)Soci;c Cul-tu~~ a.nd R~re;t;~-~a.1 -Servic~s 
·-56~~i_i ~i~arieo~ - _-- ~-~ ~---= -~--.:~-~-

~ 

D G 

1 2Dl0-Z02t 2010-1021 Approved 
Ad~pt;d , APPro~-~d--~ A m-endecJ 

B_~ds~t ---~ ~~;ii_d_;;,-;~ ~--~ B~d'J;r 

_, 

1 .lx~! 
500 

150 

1,650 0 

10,000 

oi 1.700 I 

J,000 J (3,0DOJ I 

ll,000 ' _ l ~D'!l . 

-~4~. !_1_,_3~0) . 

r-

__ !'~opo__sed 
Amendmenr.s 

1,~ - --~-- -
'.XXl a··----
150 ! 

-· 
0 

1,650 O i ·--
----·-· ·- --- -

- - · 
- ·~.()(JO · - -

1 .700 I 

o , 
_ 1 !.:_~00 ( --· 0 

lJ,350 l 0 

H 

Propose_d 

Amended 

B~d;~t 

1.000 

500 

0 

150 

i ,~ 5o_ 

- ~ o._c~ 
1' 700 

0 

11.700 

_ _.!.3 .350 

307 ! i Communic.11ions (S 100 lh:r month) 

- 307 ;-J C~r~;;-u:~tion s (Ual~m-~-orC~.\RiS Gr:u;;) -- - -
301-c:.\REs :-!~~;uni;;~~-io-;~ . cARES~~;- ---

~-\.}{}Q ' . - - - Z,D<J<) -- J - . Z,OO<l 

·- .)J0. i Op~·;;; in~ Lc:;_I! l~~y~1.:~ -- ----- --

. ~-1s :-l rost~ I Ch~--=~ -

3~-.~ :-r1•r i -~1ing -- Lihr-;r~ C;tr~-:> &--:;-,·~Plica1i~r~s 
J9? .... fo-;J;-1:-;-c~;-;-r;~d~·n:;cl·;- -~ --- -
~;~~iio1i-;gSt,;,p-i;;s - ·--- -- -

.:12-~. \story ri~~~dS~PPli;s) -- -- - -
- -IJ:? ~ ;LJb,;r)i· Books - - - - -~ -

-lJ~- f'ETf\V i : [ .. ibr:iry __ ~~L.~~IL>tfo~.: ~:nwaL Gr.:_.i11 

-111-A l lDIO : ! 1\udio .~ an.t \"i<kos 

-U5 Onicc Supplies 
-lJ71 ; p:;-;i~i-1.: ;1!s ____ -~ 
.199: ; o~her SupP~~~Matcri_als 

__ 7.!.2__J Ollice l~~il?n~-~t 
IJ1ITotal Libraries 

. ! T~tal Expc~dit"~-r e~-
~;·-·i --- - -- - -·--·--·-

1351 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2020- Includes Cash on Hand 

- -- j ·:~~~!~~~~~ ~~~d -=- - ·- - - - -
' Less PY Encumbmncc 

1 ' i-at;TR;;-v.;-~~e -

\ . Tot~ E~~~~~e~ 

. j ~r~~-o~-F~~d Bal~nce 

0 1, 615 

0 1.700 i 
l,~ 50 sex» .. 

~(){) 

~uo 

'0 
-· zoo 

200 ' 

5 . . \0U 9,050 

J.t)t10 i3.00.1J 1 

t .HUO 

(}00 

150 500 . 

500 

1-1.650 10, 765 j 

14,650 10,765 : 

72,074 

150) 

( 177) 

14,650 (1,300) 

14,650 10,765 

o { 12,005) 

71,847 { 12.0&5 ) 

1,~S [ 1,815 

1,700 ' 1,700 

-~·~~-~ ~; 1,750. 

200 ioo : - -- - i 
200 

50 ; ! 50 
200 I 200 - ioof __ -- ·--

I 200 
14.550 I 1,000 f 15,550 

0 , o 
--0 -i-

o 
- -·· l,(X)O [ 1,000 

600 . 600 
6SO 650 

- 500-· · -- - l ,100 ; 1.600 
25,415 2, 100 27.515 

25,415 L__ 2, ~-00 27.515 

72,07-1 72.074 

ll,350 . 0 1l,lSO 

25,415 -~--- 2,_10?._l 27,s15 

{ 12,065)"- (2. 100) (1 -!, 155) 

60,009 t 11 , :00) ; S7, 909 

Pdf;c J of 12 



Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commiss;on May J, 2021 

c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2021 

D I - I F I 
Public ~ib~ary Y~.!1~15 

4 / 18/21 8:25 PM 2020-1021 2020-2021 - App7oved 

ACiopC'!_d i Approved-- / Amended 

!!__~r:t ! A~~-~'!1~~ts l B~d~tt 

379,~.99 _ _1 4, 610) ~74,789 i fTOTAL REVEN UE & TRANSFERS IN -·IT - - --
~?6_206 '. 9,66.0 . ~5,866 '. , lTOTAL EXPENDITURES 

. i -- - -

--
23, 193 .. - ·; EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 

-·-
3_57,737 i 3S7,S60 EST BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 711/20 -- -- --

1 'Less Cash on Hand and PY Encumbrances J 177) 

Available Fund Balance 7/1/2018 3S7,S60 

-· : 
380,753 ! 366,483 - ;-·; ESTIMATED END!NG-FuN"o- BA-LANCE 

--r-·· 

-----

c I H 

Proposed 

Proposed _ 1 Amended 

Am~ndmtnCs , _ B~d~tt 

0 374._789 

2, 100 367 ,966 

6,823 

I 3S7 ,S60 

364, )83 

Page 12 of f7 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments -

Highway Department Fund 131 



A 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

C I D E F G 

2 

3 

Account 

Number 

- -i 
Highway Dept 131 I 

-- 4/-18/20;-, ;~8----- - · -- 2i120-202-1 --1-2020~2021 !- ---

. Appr~_ve~ ' Proposed 

Amds 

-- - -- l-! . -
Revenue 

7 140000 1 !Local Taxes 
8 ' ' ··--- --- -· - -- - ·- -·- -
9 40 Io~ -- --- ----- i Countv _Proper!\' Taxes 
10 40110 1 Current Property Tax 

--- - ·- - I . -
11 40120 I I Trustee's Prior Year ··-·· -----rr.- - ..... - .. " - ----
12 . _ 4_0_!__2JJ.J'!'rus~_~2._~i:i_! l e_~ t~ns-_Bankrupt~y _ 
13 40130 !Clerk & Master's Prior Year 
14 -- - -~-- _:io f'ioL! Int_ere~t -;;-;1~- Pena_!!y _ - _____ _ _ 
15 40163-TATE i Payments in Lieu ofTaxes 

16 "u 
17 

18 

m 4020Q 
20 
-
21 
-
22 
-
23 

8 4030Q 
25 

26 

27 

28 
29 

, j . _ ! otal ~-ou~_ty P~opcr~¥ T~~xc_s 

···-1 -· ---- - . - - " - - -
-~: Co1111tv [,occi/ Option Taxes 

40280 i ' Mineral Severance Tax 
--- --·- . - --

Total Co_unt~~ Local Option Taxes 

--· ·- . -- - --
Stat/lforv Local Taxes 

- 4()3zi)! BankEx~ise Tax 
- ·-·--· ----·- ; - - - - -- -

40i99 ; :Other Stat~llo~ 1::_oca l _Taxes 

-- . -
- - I ·11-

Total 5_tatutory Local Taxes 

-- - _L___~ 
30 !Total Local Taxes 

Per T, 
AprL, 

31 

m43000 
33 

_L _ - - --- . 
, :charges for Services 

431901 iothcr Gct~-cral Service Cl~arg~-; 

.. Total Charges for Services 
.L ! -- - ~ 

May 3, 2021 County Commissions 

Org Bgt 

i
i 

- f 

549,799 

_ _1_~9_Qo 
540 ' 
---1-

5,500 : 

Amds 

- ··- ? ooar·--
_:::.! ___ , 

18, 155 ! 

s2_o,~4l 
I 

·•· 

60,000 : 

-- -
60,000 
----~ ---

2,000 i 

2,000 

652,994 

0 

0 

i 

-~i -··-

0 

0 , 
-- I 

0 

0 

0 

Amdcd Bgt 

-
549.799 

15.000 : 

540 

5.500 

2,000 
18, 155 

- . 

590,994 

60,000 

. 60,000 _'. 

2,000 ..! 

0 

2,000 

652,994 . 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

H 

Proposed 
" -

Amded Budget 

549,79_?_ 
15 ,000 

540 
5,500 
2,000 

18, 155 

--
590,994 

60,000 

6Q,_OOQ_ 

2,09~ 
0 

2,000 

652,994 

0 

0 

Page 1 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2 

3 

A 

Account 
Number 

-
44000 

B c 
Highway Dept 131 

4/18/2021 15: 18 

:Other Local Revenues 
-· ·-·--

i 

39 44100 I Re~11rri11g l/~,;;---~~---__ 
40 44120 ~ I Lease/Rental s 

41 · -- -~~_0c)j" ] s0e ~ t~~~~d~!.:>-~~upplies ______ . _ 

42 44135 1 j .S~~e_ oJ'<;Jas~!i_i~ -------
43 44145 I Sale of Recvcled Materials 

. -·-·-1 - -· .. _ --~- - - - - ·--- - -
44 44160 ! Retirees' Insurance Payments 
45 44-160-R.ET~LIF ! Reli;:~es-;- Lif~~t;;:an~e PMTS 

-· ·- -- -- ·-- ··----- .. -
46 44160-RET-MED Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS 

·- - ---- -- - ---- -- - --- - -- - -- ----
47 44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 

48 44170 

~44170-\~-~-C:t:'I p 
so 144170-CIGNA 

51 44520 
-

~ 
44530 

445.J O-<:!_Q_YD~- .·· 
____ 445_'±.9 ! 

44560 

Miscellaneous Refunds 
- -- ------ ·----

. M isce l~~1eo~~ ~ef~ds - W~rk~_rs ~omp 

M iscellaneour Re funds 

lnsuran~<:_~~~o~el)' 
Sale of §quipment 

_s~~le ~f. E9uipn~nt-.<J~"'..!?eals 
,_S~l_e of Property _ . ___ _ 

. D~!_TI_(lg~s _J3,e~ove1:ed from Individual s 
56 

57 

44990 .Othe r Local Revenue 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

-- ---i Total Other Local Revenues 
I 

641Total Other Local Revenues 

Per Taylor for STBGP: 
Apr 19, 2021 Budget Committee 
May 3, 2021 County Commissions 

D E 

2020-2021 2020-2021 

Org Bgt Amds 

22 ,711 

626 
- --- - - -- - -

21 , 160 

3,749 

3,000 

8,000 

59,246 . 

59,246 

0 

0 

F G H 

Approved 

Amclccl Bgt 

Proposed 

Amds 

Proposed 

Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
22,7 I 1 '. 22, 7 l I 

0 i-- -- ---· .... --· ------- - - - 0-
- - . --- -- - - - -· ---··---o ; 0 

0 0 --
626 626 

21.160 21 , 160 

3,749 3,749 

3,000 3,000 - - ··- ·-

0 0 
··- - -- -- ·-

0 0 - -
0 0 

0 0 

S,000 8,000 - --- .. 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

59,246 ' 0 59,246 

59,246 0 59,246 

Page 2 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 

2 

3 

Account 

Number 

~4600~ 
66 

c 
Highway D~pt 131 

4/ I 81202 I 1 5: 1 8 

1
State of !_cnnessee _ 

I 

67 _46i00_: 'Public_ Wc:rks Grants ____ ___ _ 
46410 ! :Bridge Program 

- · 

68 

69 

70 
71 

72 

73 

74 
75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 
81 

82 
83 

84 

46420 : . rst.;le" Aid P7o-;-r;;-;n(Add'lto7 STBGP)- - , 
- ~-----~------------~ 46420 STAID \ State Aid Program 

46440 STBGP j frNir1du;r"GiirJr~~1ct~eP~;.a;,:-sTBGT 
46490 ;- -oti1;;·Pub1Tc; \v~·ks G1:;nts- - - - - - - --

Total Public \\forks Grants -----
... - · 

46800 . , Other Stole Revenues 
' I - . - - . -- -

46920 . Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 
46930 Petrol eum Special Tax 

Total Other State Revenues 

- -- -
~Total State ofTe_!lncsscc 
86 

87 

88147000 Federal Revenue -

m 
. 4 7100 Federal Through State __ 

47590-STl3GP Other Federal Through State 
47590-BMILK Other Fed"._ral Through State 

47230 Disaster R_elief'(FY 20~l§c 2015) 
93 

94 !Total Federal Revenue 

Apr 19, 2021 Budget Committee 
May 3, 2021 County Commissions 

-- -

D 

2020-2021 

Org Bgt 
___ J 

410,000 
328,927 . 

26?<6ss ' 
230,653 i 

1,2.~<?_,238 ·-

I -- ·-;. ___ \ 

1,863,§21_ 
31,458 

- ' 

1.895, 129 

3,13!,367 ' 

943,618 

0 
--- _, 

943 ,618 

E F G H 

2020-2021 - ~_r_provcd _. Propo~~d Proposed 
---- .. ---

Amds 

(328 ,927) 
---- - - . 

559,580 
-------- - -

(230,653) 

0 

Amdcd Bgt Amds 

410.000 
0 

826,238 

0 
0 

1,236,238 

C20~~ 1 -~~L 
262, 102 ' 

o : 

------ -· --

Amded Budget 

410,000 
----

0 
564, 136 
262,102 

0 

I ,~_3~23_~--

-·. 

1,863,67 1 1,863 .671 
31,458 31,458 

0 0 

o_ . 1.89_5, 12-9 0 1,895, 129 

0 3,131,367 0 ___ 3~131 ,36_7_ 

Q_,400) _ 

-
(2.400) 

941 ,218 

0 

0 

941,218 

I 

130,i621 

130.762 

1,071 ,980 

0 
0 

1,071 ,980 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2 

3 

A 

Account 

Number 

Bl c 
H ig h_way Dept 13 I 

4/ I S/202 1 15: 18 

D 

2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

96 

97 

98 

99 
_ l..__._ -

100 

101 

102 

103 
104 

!--'! - - - ----- -
- - -·-- '-

48000 \Othe r Governments & Citizens Groups 
1- - ---- ---- - - --- - --

48140-PH IL 'Contracted Services 
""i -

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 49000 
111 49700 
11 2 49600-TRADE 
113 49600-TRADE 
114 

115 

116 

~Total Revenues 
118 

Per Taylor for STBGP: 

Total Othe1- Governme nts & Citizens G 

Other Sources 

Insurance R_i::co~e ry 

P1~oc_e~ds fro_!_11 Sa le of Capi tal Asse ts 
_ Prnceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 

Total Other S ources 

Apr 19, 2021 Budget Committee 
May 3, 2021 County Commissions 

---0-~ 

0 

0 

u 

4,787,225 

E 

2020-2021 

Amcls 

0 

92,000 
190,000 ' 

282 ,000 

279,600 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

92.000 
190,000 

282,000 : 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amcls Amdecl Budget 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
92.000 

190,000 

282,000 

5,066,825 - 130,762 5,197,587 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A c 
Highway Dept 131 

~ Account 

3 I Number 

.J/181202 1 15: 18 

119 Total Hig/11vay/Puhlic Wol·ks Expenditures 
120 6000() ,. f-li~hW<~)'S_ .. 

121 61000 ' Administration 

122 101 County O_fficial 
123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 
145 

146 

147 

Per Taylor for STBGP: 

I 03 : Assistant 

14_2 , t:'Jecl~ani_c~ __ 
144 '. E9uipmenl Operators - Heavy 
I 4~ . Equirment Operators-_ Light 
147 Truck Drivers 
161 ] . Secretary 
169 ' Pait-ti me Personnel 

18z :_ gveni_m~a)' 
302 Advertising 

32~_ l?t'.es '.:~ M_t:~nbe rships 
33 I . L_ega l S:_rvices 
337 .Mainten'._lnce - Office Eq uipment 
348 rostal Charges 
349 . Printing, Stationery & Forms 
355 Travel 

4?~ _Qrfice_Supel_ies _ 
524 _In-Service/S taff Devclorment 
599 Other Charges 
719 Office Equipment 

Total Administration 

Apr 19, 2021 Budget Committee 
May 3, 2021 County Commissions 

D E 

2020-2021 2020-2021 
- - ·-··---·· - ·-. 

Org Bgt 

93,742 
72,800 

39,604 
193,607 I 

276,724 ' 

109,658 ' -
~_2_,__43~ 

lj _:98D_ ' 

I 5JlQ_~ 
150 

5.500 

500 

150 

800 
4,000 

1.500 ' 
2.000 

500 i 

873,647 

Amds 

3,074 

1,831 

208 

977 

1,5 18 
582 

208 

( <\.(l()O) ; 

4,398 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amclcd Bgt Amds Amdccl Budget 

96,816 ' 96,8 _!_ 6 
74,631 74,?3 1 
39,812 I 39,812 

---- -- -

194,58~ ' 
-·- - 1_94 ,58_4 

278,242 ' 278,242 
~-

110,240 110,240 
--·- · --

42 ,640 42,640 

14.980 14,980 
-·· - · ---- . 

15 ,000 15,000 
- - - - . 

150 ' 150 
5,500 5,500 

500 500 
- . ----

0 0 
- - -----. ·- · - - - ----· -

150 150 
" ~ - -

800 800 

0 I 0 
1.500 1,500 

2,000 2,000 
- - -- -

0 0 

500 500 

878,045 0 878,045 

Page 5 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2 

3 

A 

Account 

Number 

c 
Highway Dept 131 _ 

4/18/2021 15: I S 

62000 \Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
321 - ' EnuineerinJ.! Services 

. 0 - ~ -· 

323 _ _ Expl~1sive and [)rilling_ Services 
351 Rentals 
399 Other Contracted Services 

- ·- - -- ·----- --
~02 : Asp_~a~ __ 
~OJ _Asphalt - Cold N~ix 

404 _ Asp~n lt ~ H()t Mix __ 
408 Concrete 
- ·-- -· 
409 Crushed Stone 
436 
438 
443 
444 
445 
468 

Other Road Materials 
Pipe 
~oad_ Signs 
Salt 
Sand 

Chemicals 

!. 

I 

---1-
! 

i ---r- -

D 

2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

500 

E 

2020-2021 

Amds 

F 

~pproved 

Amclecl Bgt 

G 

I' roposed 

Amds 

H 

Proposed 

Amcled Budget 

500 i 500 

0 0 - ---
4,000 1 ,50~ __ ?,5oo _; __ _ _____ ....: __ -~-5 ,500 

39,000 2,500 1 ~2!5_~o 1 7_5,0QO : 107 ,soo 
308,546 308,546 : 500,000 808,546 

6,000 6,000 6,000 

150.000 __ . ~5Q,00_9 : _ _ I ? 0,000 
7,000 : I 7,000_t __ : _ _ 7_.000 

45,000 i ! 45,00Q _, - ' 45,000 
15 ,000 . 15,000 - 6,000 . 21,000 
30.000 30,000 30.000 
--- - - ---- - -- - - · - ---- -- -
15.000 I 15 ,000 , 2,000 17 ,000 
i o,oou : · 20,0§0 l - r20.lilio) 1 o 

1.000 1 ,OO_Q__ _ I ,000 
1.500 I .500 I ,500 

148 

149 

150 

151 

152 

153 

154 

155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 

161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 
169 

170 

171 

499 :Other Supplies & Material s - l I 0,000 j l 0,000 -i 2,000 . 12,000 

Total Highway~ Bridge Maintenance 

Per Taylor for STBGP: 
Apr 19, 2021 Budget Committee 
May 3, 2021 County Commissions 

I 

64_3,546 4,000 647,546 565,000 1,212,546 

Page 6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2 

3 

A Bl c 

- - _j 

Account 

Number 

Highway Dept 131 

4/ I 812021 15: I 8 

~ J __ 

631 _00 _ ; Opc~~ion &_ J'.:lai_l"!_~cnancc o_f Equipn~cnt 
336! [Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 

3181 i M~-i b~~~~~ & Rep?ir Vehi c les 
35JflTowing Services - -·:-r -: ------ ---
359 : !Disposal Fees 

- 399jJ01!1~~c-;;~t~~-;;lecl Services 

-_-4J ~L IQiese l_Fue!_ __ -

416 1 ! Equipment Parts - Heavy 
4-1-7!-i Eq~ip~-~;;t-r;rts - Light 

41 ~ ij~9~1i_e_i_~i~_~h-~arts 
_ '±_25 J_Q_'!_So_l~---

-~31_'.J_!:_i: brica~~ 
4~6 l_ ! ~~11~~ Too!s 
450 : :Tires and Tubes 

~?9 :_ . 0tl~~~St:~li_t:_S & Material s 
5?9 O_!_l~~r C__!iarges 

D 

2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

l -

4o,ggo • 
10,000 
"1) 00-·: 

5,000 

50,000 
. _59,go_Q_; 
120.000 

27 ,00~ ' -
8_,QO_O_j 

2~~0~ ' 
s,gog 
2.000 

172 

173 

174 

175 

176 

177 

178 

179 

180 

181 

182 

183 

184 

185 

186 

187 

188 

189 

190 

191 

. -· ·- · -· .. -·· -· - ~-·-·--·· -·-
!Total Op_cration & Main! of Equip 346,500 

- - ! 

Per Taylor for STBGP: 
Apr 19, 2021 Budget Committee 
May 3, 2021 County Commissions 

E 

2020-2021 

Am els 

3,000 

(3.000) 

1500) 

(500) 

F I G I H 

··--··-·-···--- -· -··• 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
- -- - -··- ---

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-----·--·-

. ----
40,000 40,000 

· --·· - -
10.000 ' 10,000 --

1.500 1,500 ----
8,000 8,000 

- ---o! 0 
-· - - ----· 

50,000 i ' 50,000 
47,000 i ! 47,000 

120.000 i 120,000 
·--- ·-o . 0 

27,000 ; 27,000 . -
S,000 • S,000 

0 () 
- -------

24.500 24,500 
8,000 5,000 13,000 
2.000 2,000 

-- -~ . --
346,000 5,000 351,000 

--- ----

Page 7 



Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A B c 
~igl!way Dept 131 

~ 
Account 4118/202 1 15 : 18 

'--r -
Number ! ! 

!. i ·-
192 6_5000 lJ9ther Charges 
193 307 !Communication -- ·----·- ·- -
194 347 , Pest Comro l - . . 
195 399 • Other Contracted Services 

··· ·--·- ---·--·- -
196 4 10 Custocl_ial Suppli es ·-· . .. 

197 413 Drugs and tv~clica l Suppli es 
··- - - - ·-

198 415 __ Electricity 

199 424 , Garage Supp li es 
200 427 Ice 

.. 

201 451 Uni forms 

202 -~~ S0§. ;_1 Li~bilily Insurance 
203 508 i i Premiums on Bonds 

204 5101 :Trustee's C;1;1m ission 

205 ·51 .1 j !vehicle&. Eq~_ip Insuran ce 

206 . -~.2 ! _Other Charges 
207 

208 Total Other_ Charges 
209 

Per Taylor for STBGP: 
Apr 19, 2021 Budget Committee 
May 3, 2021 County Commissions 

D E I F 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Approvc<l 
- - -

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 
I 

I 
14,000 i 14,000 

941 i l 94 1 

4,000 : i 4,000 
1,000 : 

. -i 
1,000 

·- ----· ---- -- · -----

1,200 . 500 . 1,700 

10,100 I 0.100 . - . -- -- -- -
6.000 6,000 

----r--
600 600 

-·· 
20,000 ' 20,000 

i 94,000 '. 94 ,000 

1---700 700 
-

30,000 30,000 

I 0 
4,000 I 4,000 I 

! 
18~,54 1 SllO I 187,04 1 

I G I H 

Proposed Proposed 
--

Am el s Amdccl Budget 

i 14,000 

94 1 

4,000 
1,000 

- -
1,700 --

10 ,100 

5 .000 11 ,000 

600 
20,000 - ----- ----

- --- - - 94,00Q 
700 

30,000 
0 

4 ,000 

5,000 192,041 

Page 8 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2 

3 

A 

Account 
Number 

-- I 

c 
___ !_:!ighway Dept 131 

411S/2021 15: 18 

21 O 66000 I ; Employee Benefits 
211 --l 8S ! ; Bonus Pay~ents 

I -

212 188--R ET--M ~Q ___ : Bonus Payments 

213 20 I · Social Securit_y _ 

214 

215 

204 State Retirement-- Pensions 
- ·- ·- .. ---

205 _Emp loyee & Dependent ln __ su ~~c_e 

216 _____ 206
1 

Life Insurance 

217 206--RET-Llf Life Insurance - Retirees 

218 :__~: 207'. lVJ edic~ I l~~,;~ncc 
219 207--RET--MED , Medical Insurance -- Retirees 

220 207--SRHTH iMedical Insurance -- Sr Health 

221 208 i 
- -· --· 

222 208--RET--DEN - ---
223 __ ?09 , 
224 210 

-
225 212 - ---··~·-· 

226 513 

227 I 
228 

- -- - - - _I 

229 
-
230 
-
231 -
232 -
233 -
234 

Per Taylor for STBGP: 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance -- Retirees 

Disability !nsurance 

. Une mployment Compensation 

: Employer M<'._dicare 

: Workm~1:~_c:::_oi:1pcnsation Insurance 

Total ~ruploycc Benefits 

Apr 19, 2021 Budget Committee 
May 3, 2021 County Commissions 

D 

2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

53,230 

55,597 ·--- -
____ ?,000 

3,303 
i 1,262 

209,890 

43,405 

18,495 

12,853 
- ---

3,74 8 

5,000 

12.449 

58,000 

479,322 

---

E 

2020-2021 

Amcls 

521 

1,570 

122 

2,213 

F 

Approved 

Amdccl Bgt 

0 
0 

53,751 

57,J 67 -
2 ,000 

3,303 

1,262 

? 09 ,890 -

- 43,495 

_J 8,495 

12 ,853 

3,748 ' 
o ! 

5,000 

12,571 

58,000 

481 ,535 
-- -

G H 

Proposed _'.__ Proposed 

Amds Amclcd Budget 

' "--- -- -

- ! 

0 ' 

0 
0 

53.751 
-

5? ,_ ! ~? 
2,000 --
3.303 

l ,_~62 

209,89Q 

43_,495 

18,~95_ 

12,853 

3,748 

0 

5,00Q 

12,571 

58.000 

481,535 

Page 9 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2 

3 

235 

236 

237 

238 

239 
240 

241 
242 
243 

244 

245 

246 
247 

248 
249 
250 

A 

Account 

Number 

' - --l 

c 
. -~!_ighway Dept 131 

4/1 8/202 1 15: 18 

__ 6~000 __ !Capital Outlay 

321-B!\ 11 ILK ' _ _g n_gineering Services 

321-STBGP , Engineering Services 

3Jl -BM1Lk! :[~-;l~iation an~l-:fcsting 
. -]391 ; Matci1i;-;g Share--Add~ for STL3GP 

33§ -BRIDG \ __ Mal~l;in.g Sh-ar~ 
339-STBGP I Matching Share 

3_39~ST A_! ~ -- ~alching Slu~re 
494-Bt:v'llLK ' 'Asphalt - Hot Mix 

404-STBG_i:' _ !Asphal_t_- H()t Mix 

409 , 'Crushed Slone 
705 i Bridge Construction 

-- _ .... --·-~ 

7~-~ : . El_uilding Construction . 

790 . Oth~r E_9u~pme1:_t (Plotter) 
711 ·Furniture & Fixtures 
. - - --
714 _ }-j_ighway E_Cjllie_menl 

251 717 ·Maintenance Eq uipment 
252 -· 71 Si ~1l c; lor V~hi-;;lcs 
253 718-TRADE Motor Vehicles 

254 718-TRADE ,MolorVehicles 
-· - -- --· ·-- --

255 _ _ 72_6 S~ate A id Projects - Add'I for STBG P 

256 726-STAID :State Aid P!~oje~~~ 
257 726-STBGP Stale Aid l~ rojects 

258 

259 Total Capital Outlay 
260 

STOTAL_l:llGH\VA YS 
262 

263 
264 

--1 --

' 
' ' i 

D 

2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

162,400 -- -~ -- . 
350 

6,578 ' 
3,5 15 

_?,~_32 . 
6,135 

7_77,218 . 
3.000 

410,000 

100.000 

- --- -
107.117 

... 

328,927 

266,658 

229,673 

- ---- -- ·-
2,:l06,803 

4,936,359 

E 

2020-2021 

Amds 

( 138.400) ! 

I 

! 
(692) I 

I 

- · 

( I 07. 11 7) 

104,412 

194,39 1 ! 

(D ,l)08) 

-
18,686 

29.297 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd Bgt 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
24.00~ . ·- (24 .000) 0 

350 (350) 0 

6,578 (6,578) .2 
3,5 15 3,515 

4 ,540 1.354 . .. 5,894 
6, 135 : 5, 148 11,283 

I - - -
0 0 

- -- ---- - - ~-

777 ,218 : - 186,562 - __ 963 ,78Q_ 
3,000 ' 3,000 

410 ,000 410.000 

0 0 
0 0 

I 00,000 · _ ~ 00,000 
0 () 

0 ' 0 
104 ,4 12 ' 10~,412 

194,39 1 194,39 1 

328.927 (328.927) () 

266,658 297.4 78 564, I 36 

195,765 Mi,337 262 , 102 

2,425,489 197 ,024 2,622,513 

4,965,656 772 ,024 5,737,680 

PerTO¥<rc.c.+o~..u;.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Apr 19, 2021 Budget Committee 
May 3, 2021 County Commissions Page 10 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2 

3 

266 

267 

268 

269 

270 

271 

272 

273 

274 

275 

276 

277 

278 

279 

280 

281 

282 

A c 

-
1-~ _ig_hway Dept 131 

Account 

Number 

4/ 18/202 1 15: 18 

800_9Q ~lpcbt. Service 

: i 
i·-: 
. -· -

?2120 1 _l:!_ighways a!1d Streets 
601 : Principal 011 Bonds 

_ 602 ~~~6incipal on N~es_ 
612 Principal on Other Loans r-·.. - -·· -· .. 

: Total Principal on Notes _··-1:=-- --

82220 1 'Highways and Streets 
604 ; ; lnteres l on Notes 

~ Total Interest on Notes 
I 
~ .;_. 

283 Total Debt Service 

284 

285 99000 Other Uses 

286 

287 

288 

289 

290 

291 

292 

293 

99100 Transfers Out 
- ··-- -

59q_ ___ I·ransfcrs ~o Other ~unds ( 171 Tractor) 

; -~Total Transfers Out 

z;JTotal Expenditures 
295 

udget Committee 
May 3, 2021 County Commissions 

I D I E I 

! -·-- .i 
2020-2021 2020-2021 

Org Bgt Amds 

O : : 
! 

0 ·-- -- .. 
0 i 

() 0 

o , 
-

O · 0 
- · 

-i--·-
0 0 

0 o i 

4,936,359 29,297 

F 

Approved 

A mded Bgt 

---

lJ 
() 

() 

() 

0 

0 
0 

() 

() 

0 

p 

4,965,656 

I G I H 

Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amdecl Budget 

-- --

0 : 

0 

() 

0 

772,024 

0 

0 - - -
0 

() 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

5,737,680 

Page 11 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A Bl c 
f!~ghway Dept 131 

2 

3 

Account 

Number 

4/18/202 I 15: 18 

2971 Estinrntc<l To_t~l_f~JtJ__nc ~Q, 2020 
~Less En_cumbrances 
299 

~Estimated Available Restri~!~~-'.H! B.'l_l!ln_c~ ~_uly I_,_ 2020 . 
301 

302 

303 

304 

STotal ~evenue 
306 

307 

308 Total Available Funds 

309 

310 Expenditure Budget 

311 
--- - ·--

312 Total Expenditu~e.s and T~.~nsfer 01~t 

313 

314 Estimated Ending Fund 13alanc~ __ 
315 
316 

Per Taylor for STBGP: 
Apr 19, 2021 Budget Committee 
May 3, 2021 County Commissions 

D I E 

2020-2021 2020-2021 
- ·- -·-- --- -

Oro Bot 
"' b 

Amds 

- --
t,09Q,~~o 

517,671 

267,648 

840,357 

4,787,225 279,600 

---· 
5,627,582 279,600 

--
4,936,359 29,297 

4,936,359 29,297 

- -···-· - --··- . 

691,223 250,303 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

840,357 

5,066,825 

5,907,182 

4,965,656 

4,965,656 

941 ,526 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

130,762 ; 

- ·· 
130,762 

772,024 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

840,357 

····-- -
_5J97,587 

6,037,944 

5,737,680 
· ----

-- - ·---
772,024 5,7:37,680 

(64 1,262) JOU,264 

Page 12 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments

General Purpose School Fund 141 



An.·uunl !'umber 

Bllll(;ET AMENDMENTS 
Gc n t• ral Funt.I 1-!1 

411 S/:!02 1 21 :5S 

General Purposr S~hool ~c,•c:nln! 

40000 

./IJ/()11 

.l()/UO 

~().;''(}() 

:f()}(}(} 

l.oc:1IT:1H-s 

( 'mmlt' } ' r11r><' rl\' Ta.H'S 

-.!0110 C urren! PropcnyT;i,~ 
401 :?.0 Trnsf~t:'s Co\kc1io ns Prio r Yc.::l r 

_Tnt:il Conney 1•ropt.< rty T:a:t:cs 

40125 ll:mkruptcy 

C1111111\' l'ropcrn• Ta:cc.\: 
40 130 Cle~~ ?nd ~las ter's Colkc 1io n:- Prior Yc::ir 

~O 1_.10 hm:n:st and Pcnalry 

-lOJ(1J-Tr\TE P;1y1rn:nts in-Lieu ofTaxc~ -T<iti: & l. yli: 

)"ota ~ Cou nty Prop C'rl)'" -~au-s 

( '11111111• f.nco/ Omi1111 ·1! 1rc.\· 

40210 Local Op1ion Sa l.:s T:i .x 

.t0275 ' Mi~'c:d D1ink-Tnx 

40320 
J0350 

.Tot:ll County l.ocal Option T !lxcs 

.'irm1111111• /,,,c:a/ Ton,_' \ 

B"nk ~:oi;ci se_ Tax 
lnlCTSL<llc: Tclci:ommuni..::i1ions Tax 

... ~.'.ot:al .S t:itutnr~· ~.·~c:11 · r;1~l·\ . 

T11t:1I Lornl T t1xcs 

JIOOO Licenses and l'crmils 

.JI/()() f . IC'L' llSl'S 

41110 _ M:miagt: Licc:n st:~ 

-l I 1 ~10 Cable: TV Franchi !>i.:.:s 

Tol:il Licl·11~es ---· ~ . - -- . 

Tot:tl Lic:l'n~cs :1nd Permits 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Ap11ro·n:d Pru11osnl 

Original lludget ,\menllmcnl s .\mt•nclNI Uu1lgc t Amc.·ndmcn1s 

l'rOllOSl0 ll 

,\nu· ndcd Hud:;<-t 

9.727 .68? 
! S7.000 

9.91<1.6S6 

20 .000 

20.000_ 

190.000 
" '1.000 

'2J.645 

_5 58.(>-1 5 

. [ __ 4:.<J_QQ.OOO i_ 
25.000 

4.025.000 

20.000 
2.900 

22.900 

l.t ,54 1.23 1 

uoo 
0 

1.200 

l .!00 

0 

0 

0 

0 

u 

0 
0 

0 

() 

fl 

0 

(\ 

9 .727.686 
I 87 .000 

9,9 1,1.686 

20.1ioo 

20.000 

190.000 

'1·1.000 
~2·L6.t5 

SSS.6-15 

•.ooO:oQ.o ,-
25.000 

4.025,000 

20.000 
2.90tJ 

:!2.900 

1-!5-4L231 

1.200 

0 

1.200 

1.100 

0 9.727.686 
() I Si.000 

0 9 .91 -1,686 

0 20.000 

() 20.000 

0 190.000 
() •l•l.000 
(l J24.M5 

0 558.6-15 

- -0 1 
-- ! -

- _:1.o.<!Q.000_] 
0 25,000 

(I 4.025 .00U 

0 20.000 

0 2.900 

0 22 .. 900 

() 14.5-11.231 

0 1.200 
0 0 

0 1.2UO 

0 1.200 



Account Number 

BUDGET Ai';IENIJMENTS 
Ge-nt'r:tl Fund 1-'1 

4/IS/2021 2 1:5 8 

~3000 

·135fHJ 

Ch:1r~e5 for Currcnl Se rvices 

J::d11CC1fimr Clwn:.K:!l, 
·0542 Comra~ 1 for lns1nictional Scroii.:cs wi1h 0 1hcr LEr\'s 

·t.3570 Rc:ccipts from lndividu:ll Schools 
4:;5s I Community S~rvicc Fccs-Chihlrcn 

-13583 TBI Criminal Background Fee 

Tnral EducfUion Chnq,:c_,. 

Tur:il C h:1q,:cs for C1:1rn·nt Servicc!i 

~~OllO 

~~/()(/ 

Other Local Rennul'S 

lfrL'11rrim: Items 

<l41 IO Investment Income 

.1.1 \JO Sale ofr.·b1nial ;md Supplies 
-t~ 1-l5 . Soilc ?i; ~cq~ckd Matc:ria l ~ 
tJ-tl46 _ E7 ~nh.: ~·':!.n'!_ing 

:l-11 f\O-RET-DEN Rclirccs' lnsu"?.'!~e P:1ymcnts 

4-1160 - RF._~:l -'~ .R.t:!irc~~· .lns1~r:mce ~;1 yn~cr~L'> 
·1-11 60- RET-VIS RctiJ"Ec~ · _insurance 1';1ymcnts 

·1-11 61-COBR:\-DEN Cob_rn l~su r~rnce Paymcnrs 
44170 MiS(;t:llaneous Refunds 

-1-1 170-A lT ~ ti ~cll~nt:ou~ R.t:iim<ls 

·~1170-TNRi\tT ~1.isc.c_lln_ncous Refunds - TN Risk t-.l:urn~cmcn1 

.. Tot:ll Rt>C'ur:_ing ~tcms 

--l·tS OO No11ru11rrf!ll:.,_/1i.:ms 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

-M530-GOVDL Snle ofE.quipmcnt 
-1-1540 Sale o r Property 

4~570-CSll 'c: ~;Htib uti uns- a ru.I Gills 

Tot:tl .Nof!recurring h ems 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fisal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-202 I :\pprt)\'Ctf l,ro11o~c il 

Origin:1I lhHIJ!l' I AnH.•ndmt> nlS Amt•ntlt•d Buctgcr ,\ml•n dmt:>nts 

0 
15.000 

0 
0 

15.000 

I ,,llOU 

,U,000 

0 

0 

0 
50,000 

i .. •oo 
o. IOIJ 

0 
2.000 

0 

i):!_:lOO 

() 

0 

u 
0 
0 

0 

0 

{) 

0 
0 

0 
430 

0 
0 

4SO 

0 

11 6.825 
0 

11 6.825 

u 0 

15.000 0 

0 0 
0 0 

15.000 0 

15,(101) (I 

30,000 () 

() I) 

0 () 

0 () 

50,000 0 

7.)00 [J 

5. 100 () 

0 0 

2-4SO () 

0 0 
0 0 

9-1.SSO 0 

IJ 6.:\0 ~ 

I I 6.S25~ 0 

0 0 

I l<1.R2:5 6.JOX 

Prop11~t· 1I 

,\nu·1ulc(I BtHl~t'I 

0 
15.000 

0 
[J 

15.()()() 

15.000 

)0,000 

0 

0 
50,000 
1.:wn 
5. 100 

0 
2.480 

0 
0 

CJ~ .s so 

6.JOS 

11 6,825 
0 

12:;. 1 :i:; 

LCBOE: 
.Sale of CTE t.'(luipment. 



IHII>GET AMEND~lENTS 

Accou nl r:'uml.lcr 

G('ncral Fund 14 l 

4/ 1 8/20~1 2 1:5S 

Tn1:1I Otht'r l..oc.:1i l Re~'enm·..: 

46000 S t:lll' or TC !llll!SSl"C 

.:65tUJ ~"'-' J::duc~tt irm F :o u/,· 

.l(.~()I/ 

465 11 Uas1c Educallon Prog.r:im 
46515 Early Childho_od Educ:u ion 
4(•520 School Food Service 
-'6550 Dri\·cr Educ;i1io 11 
46590- -Otha Stale faluc:1tio11 Funcls 

-t65 90:!=~c F:imily kcso~ircc Ccnt\!r 
·16590-L EAP LEAPS Gralll 

-1 659 1 (\H1rd ina1cd Sdmo! I lc:li th 
465~:! 1111..:md Conui;ctivit y 

-1(~59-' Famil y Rcsourci; Cen1er 

-166 10 Ca 1ccr Ladckr Proe,r.im 

·16640 Voc~ t io n a l Equipmc:llf 

T otal Sla li.' Educ:Hion Fu nds 

Orhi:r S1c1tc: Ue\"i'lllll~'l 

-168-1~ Alcohol ic lkvc:r:1g.c Tax 
4685 1 S1a 1c Kt.!\'c:mtt: Sh:1 ring-T. V .A . 

Tnt a l Ol hc r Sta te UcYcnucs 

To r:1I Sl:lfr o rTcn n<·sst~ C' 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Commi ttee Apr 19, 2011 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

469SO-FE Otha Stnt~ ~ ran~ 

-t698 I s~i fc Schools 
4.6990 01hc1 Stal..: Rc\"rn11t: 

Tota l 

Loudon County Boll rd of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fisca l Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-?02 I 2020-2021 A11pro,·cd l'ropo~t:d l" ro 11 o~ctl 

_ Ori;;in :1I Butl!;!CI ..\m,·n1lmcnts A mend ,• tl Budg_l' l Amendments ,\mt"" nllt·ll U111IJ!_ct 

9-t.-IOO 11 7..305 211 .?0~ 6.30H !IH,t)l3 

· rLCBQE, 
2 1,11)7,000 (~.1 0 .1 100) 21.707,000 182 .50() ~ I ~S9.500 ACdrtional &.? Salary_ 

• FU"Xl1ng - non-recumng 
734 .7 15 4.039 7JS .75.! 0 7.\8.75•1 

0 () 0 0 0 
C) 0 0 0 0 

58.·Htl 0 58.J 67 0 58.~67 

(! 0 0 () 0 
309,625 l 1."l t ,r.:3J 178.002 0 178.002 
16(\.000 0 160.000 0 I C.0.000 

0 0 

:m.21 1 0 30.211 0 30.2 11 
88.600 0 8,') .600 0 gs.GOO 

0 0 0 0 0 

2.3~3 I X,(i I ~ p~7.3R -11 22.96 1.0JJ 182,500 2J . IJJ ,S3J 

() 0 0 0 0 
150.000 0 1.150.000 () 1. 150.000 

1.1 50.000 0 1. 150,000 0 1.1 50.000 

2..& • ..a 6S,fi lN (J~75~.t l ?J.111,0JJ I X2.!'IH) 2..a.2 1J.l .53..a 

0 10.000 10.oou 0 10.000 
0 86.867 R6 .86~ 0 8o.S67 
0 l.2 .'152 12,-152 0 l ~.-152 

109-319 109.3 19 0 1~1) ,Jl9 



llUOGET AMEN DME! .. TS 

Ai:~otrnl ~U f! 1 bc r 

Ccncr:tl Fund 141 

41181202 1 21 :SS 

HOOO 

-1 7 /1)() 

476011 

' 
F~tlcr:.I G~~·c rni!1L'nl 

· Ft•1h:r(/I TlmmL•h .\.fail' 

_47 .l ~l} : .Sp~c ial lj ~t~~ati_nn - Grants to ~!ates 
47 147 S:ifi: and Dn1g-Frcc Schools St:ne Grant 

_471-l~-.EES Sate and Dmg-Frcc Schools S1:uc Grant . 

4730'1 COVID- 19 Gran! 

47590-VR 01hc1 Fcdc1;1l Throu~h Srnte Vt{ Gram 

. ... ' " 

Totnl Fctlcrul T hro ugh Stale 

/)irt'<"1 h·di.,.ol Ut' \ '(•1111c 

4i640 ·ROTC R-.:imbnr.icmcnl 

Total l>ircrl Fcllcrnl Rc,·e nuc 

Total Fedcr~I Go,·crnrnen l 

48000 

48990 

4S l30 
486 10 

486 10-ALT 

486 10-UlT 

,18_6_10-CAM I' 

. Citize n"\ Cro ups 

C'on1rib111ions 
Don:uions 

Don~tin~s · -~l1e:ma1i vc School 

Donat ions · Oridgc_s ~n ~·r.insi1 i 1? n 

D~n a! i o ns · C:unp Ora\'ado 
486 10-CI IR Oonati ons - Christmas 

486 10-CL Du11;11io11s · CL 
~s·6 ·1 0-f~.\ ·~·l --D~~ ;; , ; ~;ns - f A.M 
-1l'.{bl0-FRC . Oon;11ions - FRC 

486 10-LCAP Don:1tions • LCA 

4S6 I 0-LCEF Du11a1 iuns - LCEF 

.. 7~6 l _9-~1~S IC . Do_nations · .~-t ~S I ~ 
-18610-NMS lJon:uions - Nonh Middle Schoo l 

-4~6 10-RT I Dona ri ons - RTl 
4s6i«j~S1~ic) E ·Do;·1~ 1i nns: Si-I OE 

486 10-SU J> Donarions · SUP 
-t86 10-WSF . Oonniions • wsr-

To t o~ ! Ci 1iz cn~ G_n)up~ 

Oth('r 

11S~90 01h::r 

-19700-INS lnslll';incc Ri:."Covcry 

49800 Trnnsfcr In 

Tot11/ Jfr1·e1111~s 

Tn1:1I O llu: r Sou rce 

Total G 1' nl'ral Purp OSl' School 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budge t Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

Loudon Counw Board of Edu cation 

General Purposc School Fund 1"41 

Fisc;1I Year Ending Jun e 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-202 1 Appro~·l'tl Propos~,1 

Origin:1I Bud:;l·I A1111•n1lm~n1.; 1\mcn 1lcd U~1l~t'I ,\ml'1Hlmcnl~ 

1 90.7 .~1 

?·l.~50 

0 

21 2.069 

477.051 

66.llOO 

66.000 

S4J.O> I 

() 

0 
() 

() 

u 
0 
0 
0 
() 

() 

0 
0 
(I 

0 

0 
(I 

(l 

f) 

0 
0 

0 

)').(_){,J.5011 

0 

3CJ,M1J500 

45.000 
5S.55~ 

2 1.02 1 

196.662 

11.-Gi'J 

319.798 

0 

0 

319.7?8 

16.550 

0 

0 

8 .500 

3.500 
6.500 

() 

0 

2.000 
9.000 

46.050 

0 

2J~ .NS8 

0 

!J.i.xsx 

-- 4_5.001) 
2·19.284 

95.27 1 

196.662 

2 10.632 

7%,849 

66.000 

61i,OOO 

RGi :B~9 

0 
1_6,5~~ 

0 

0 

0 

8.500 

\50.0 
6,500 

0 

0 

Q 
0 
0 

0 

0 

2.000 

9.000 

. •16,050 

0 

39.898:3.88_ 

J9,R9K.388 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

12.0UO 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 -o_ 
u 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

12,000 

0 
() 

0 

200.8118 

0 

:ZOO.HOH 

Proposed 

r~ml'ncfccl lhul~c l 

--· 

•15.000 

249,28-1 

'>5.271 
196.6(,2 
2 10.632 

796.849 

66.000 

6!i.OOO 

862.849 

LCBOE: -- rA O.neKe Educofon 
12,000 Grant for Highland Pi)1k., 
16 550 North Middle, & lOJlk>n 

- '·'- Q H)QhSchool . 

0 
0 

S,500 

>.50.0 
6.500 

u 
0 
() 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2.00ll 
9,000 

58.050 

·- -
0 
0 

0 

.i0.0\>9.l9li 

0 

..io .OlJ?, MCi 



A ct:uunl r\ umbcr 

llllDGET /\MENDMl'.:NTS 
C enl'ra l Fund 1-'1 

41 1 8/~02 1 2 1.58 

Crne r:1I Purpose Sch ool Ex11cndi1urcs 

70000 

7 1(11111 

II / f)( J 

BOE Approved Apr B, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

Countv Commission Mily 3, 2021 

£durn lion 

ln,,.trucrion 

l frg11!11r / t1.flm t.: finn f >roi:r:m1 

11 6 Te3chcrs. 
117 C;~n:c r La1..h.k r Program 
128 I lomcbo u11d T c::1cl1~rs 
163 Ed~c:11i o n:l l Assis1:rn1s 
195 C'tniti i:J Subs1 i1rnc: Tc:1ch~~ 
1'18 -~~ 11-C c:_rtillc~I ~ub~t i l u h: T CJicbcrs 
20 1 Social Securit y 
204 S tl tl! R.cti rcmcnt 

205-RET·V IS Employee :md Dcpenc.ll! nl Insurance 

206_, ~i!'c _l11 sur:rncc 
:'06-RET-LIF Life Jnsur>rncc 

207 Mcdic:tl lnsur.mce 

107-RET-l\IED Medii.: :i. l lnsurJncc 

208 Dcntal lnsur.mcc 

20S-R ET-DEN D..: ntal lnsur:rncc 
2 ~ g .. Um:mploymcnt Co111 pc 11 s:11ion 
21 ! E~nploycr fVlcdicarl! 
:>55 Tr.wd --- · 
>99 0 1hcr Conlr:1ctc<l S..:rvic.:s 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Yeilr Ending June 30, 2021 

!020-2021 20.?0-2ll! I :\11pru,·4.'d PropoSt· J 

Orig in:tl fiml~L· t A ml"nilml' lll ~ ,\nh• nd('(I H1ul ~N .. \ml'ntl1111·n1s 

1-l}-15.-l -lO 268.·155 1-1.,6 1, _895 11 c~.9 1 ~ 

5(1.000 () 50.QOO 0 
7.000 0 7.000 0 

1. ISS.OSJ l 'l .601 1 .207.~~M l).(1(·~ 

'15.600 0 45.600 0 

l ~S.tJJ.1 0 1_ 2 ~.914 --- {) 

977.·1'.'J 17.1 90 9'>~.6 ::! J 7.S·18 
1.5 58.85 J 24 . ."\(iS 1_58}.2 19 12.(,55 

2.803 0 ~.so:; 0 
57.6'2 0 57.632 II 

14.700 0 - 14.700 0 
2.62~.9 1 ~ 0 2.621 .9.J 3 0 

52.S~S 0 52.~2~ 0 

13 2. l·G 0 132 .14 3 0 
J< .. suo 0 36.SOO n 
25.000 (I 25.000 0 

2~ 8.5 ~)~ >.255 2J 1.S·IS 1.8-' 5 
5.000 (J 5.Q(JO 0 

~) IJ.000 8_(,(KI 'IS .600 (I 

. 

Pro1 >0s4.'d 

,\memkfl ll1HIJ'.! t' I 

-- iLcBOE: 
J:i .7 .10.807 Bcnusincre..,-;e . 

50.000 

7.000 
I .:! 17 .. \ ;I(, 

·15.600 

l :!K9 1·1 
1.002,47 1 

I .5 1J5.87·1 

2. s1n 
57,(i32 

14.700 

2.622.9 13 

52 . S~~-
L' ! . 1·1 3 
JG.SOD 

25 .000 
2~3.683 

5.000 
98.W.J r. 

-



r\n:uunt r-; um b1.·1· 

llUD(;l·:T A!\IENIJ!\IENTS 
(; l' rH·rnl Fund 1-'1 

·l/ 1 8120~ I 2 I :58 

Loudon County Board of Edu cation 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June J0, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-20!1 ,\ppron.•d 

Ori~in :1l lhulgc1 ,\mcndml·nt!r> ,\mendc(I Hudgel 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Rudeet Committee Apr 19. 2021 

County Commission May 3, 20Zl 

·129 l11s1nictio nal Su pplic:;. 

·1':!9-EES l11s1n1 1.:t iuna l Supplir.: .s - b1011 El..:mcma1y School 
·1:!9- EL . l11s1rm.:1ion:1 \ S11pplic:s - Engli sh Lt.":Hm:rs 

·129- FLt\.~ . l11s rn11.:1iu1~;1I !2uppli 1.:s - Fu1:t.Luu<lvu11 ~'liUUk Sd1t1l>I 
·l :.-!9-GllS lnstruc1iun;1I Supplies - Grccnh:1d School 
:129-HPS l11 ~1ruc 1io na l Supplies · llt ~hlaml P:-ir~ Elcmcm::i.ry Scho(1! 
.:l]9-LES lns1nic1iona l Sup pli es - 1 oudnn Elcrnc nl~ry SchOtll 

·~ 2 9- LI IS • l115tructi(1nal Supplit.:s - Loudon l li !_! h Si.:hoo l 

429-NMS ___ lns truct io n:d_SupP.l ics - Nonh Mic.IJk S~hoo t 

·129- PES lns1ructi o11:d Supplies - l'hih11 . .klphi ;1 Ekmcn1ary S..:hool 
..1~9-SES lns1rm.:lit1 nal Supplies - S1c-ckcc Ekmcnlary School 

~9 Tc«~ t bOl) ks 

-HI Sof! wn r-.: 
52-1 \n -Scr\'ic..: SL1ff D..: vt:lnpmcnl 

5'>9-1 ll'S 0 1hcr f'hargc." 

599.NMS 01h-.:r Ch:u g.cs 

599-LHS _Oih.:r Ch:irgcs 
790 __ O!hcr Equipment 

790-EES 01 hi..:r E<p1ip1m::nt • E:11un Elcmcnt:u y Sdnml 
i'>O-J-:U\.I . 01hcr Equip111..:nt - F t'l"l Luudouu \fol<llc: Schuol 
790-G DS O ther Et1uip1t11:n1 • O rc..:n b:td Sd iool 
790-HPS . O th~r Equipmc.:111 - llighl :md l':irk F:lc1111:111ary ~rlmo l 

790-L.ES p t!u:r. t~q11ip1111:111. 1...uudon E!..:111 c11t ;11 y Sl.' laN I 
71JO-LI IS O ther fa1uipmcnl - Lo\1 J (J11 lligh Sc h1')ul 

7lJU-N.VtS O lhi.:_r bp11pmcnt - Nonh ~ .. 1iddk Sd 1()ol 

790-PES 01hcr El1 ui pm..:111 - Phi btldph i:1 El~111..:111:1ry School 
790-SES Other Et1uipn~1.:n1 - ~ t cckcc Elc111cn1.11) ' Scho(1I 

Total Rl'!!ul:tr ln ~l r111: ti1tn l'ru!.! r:im 

11 8,000 
48. 197 

0 
19.7.86 
J }. 196 

25.X32 
35,61> 
-tt1.0.W 

,12.256 

~6. 782 

1.1 .975 

22i. 156 
50.000 

'.LIKIO 
0 

0 
0 

150.000 
I :!.7SO 

IJ .272 
'J.037 

7 ,776 
11.)69 

l 3,526 
J0,865 
1 l ,6 P> 

60 1 

!:! .6 17,-HJ 

1:5.IJ00 1 93,00(1 

0 ·18 ,197 

500 500 

0 _19.7S~ 
0 :U. l'J6 
() 15 ,Sn 
0 J5.61J 
0 .~(1 .0- 1(1 

J ,0()() :\5.:!56 

0 16.782 
1,000 l·l.'J~5 

(7~ .0\Jfl ) 152. 156 
ll .50.000 
0 2.000 
0 Ci 

0 0 
0 0 

71.6~1:! J21.6.~ ~ 

0 12.780 
0 , , ..,7., 

Ill .WO l'J.o:n 

0 7.776 

0 9J69 
0 I ~.5 2 6 

0 30.S65 
.H?Q 17. 1 IS 
2.000 2.601 

JJS. IJU 12.'J5J..SSI 

l'roposcd 

.\nu·ndn1enls 

0 
11:<.0<JO) 

u 
2.000 

1.5>0 
() 

0 
(9 . .::. :'t ~i 

0 

1.000 
( J,fJ!)()) 

0 
1 .1. 1 5~ 

5.flOO 
>.500 

>. 500 

0 
18.IJO I 

J.b56 
u 

>,000 

2.UUU 
8.500 

2.S·W 

sno 
1.000 

19..J.-15t) 

J>n1pO.!ol!'ll 

,\mentll"d lhul i::1·r 

93.000 \SdlOOI A1nt.'f'MJrncn ts. 

:i5. 197 

500 

21.786 
.14,726 

:!S ,S32 

..15.623 I 
J(,, 70 8 LCBOE: 

~ 5 .~25~, ~::-clSoltware for 

27, 7$} subscriphOOS. 

U.:~l~ . I 
I 5_?. I 5G [LCBOE: -
6). 152 ITVA llatlelle G<<>nl, 

2.000 
5,000 I 

J.500 
J.500 .,,-6·-. , ILCBOE 

-1- : 6 - School Amendm;:nts. 
30.78 1 
16.928 
l'>.0:;1 I 
10,776 

11,3 69 

22,0::!6 
:GAUS 
17,6 1S 

J.60 1 

23.1~7.lllll 



ACl·ounl ~11mh1.· r 

1\UD<.;ET AMENDMENTS 
C1.·ncr:1 I Fund 1-ll 

·1/ IS!.202 1 21:58 

7 / _~(j{} 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

.\.pccicd f:d11cnr11m l'r111;ra111 

11 .6 Teachers 

11 6-V R Tt:.tclu.:rs 

11 7 C:m:cr L:tddcr l'rogr.1111 

I ::! S Ht)mi:bound Tc~cht..•rs 

163 Educ.11io11:1I Assis1a11ts 
16:;-VR Ed 11c:11iunal Assis1ants 

17 1 S-pcc..:11 P:u.hologist 

!.89 Other S:1 l:1ri cs t'\;,. W:iges 

195 C'l."rtilicd S11h:-;1i t111e Tc:;ichcrs 

198 . Non-Ccnifi~d S11b'\ lil11h! Tc,1chi:rs 
101 _ St1cial Scr.:uri1y 

20 1-VK Social Sccuri1y 
20-1 St;l1c Rc1ircmcnt 

'204-VR S1a1c Rctircmcnl 

20)-RET-V IS _Employee :md D1.·pc ndcn1 lnsur;l~-!~c 

20(, Lili: lmur:uu:c 

:206-RET-LIF Lili.: lnsur.tncc 
206-VR !Lite Insurance - \'R (irant 

207 ! rMcdica 1 111sur~m.;~ --

~07-RET-r\1-Eo : . ~lcdi.:a l l~1 ~ ur ;1n:; --

. 207-VR. i : Mcdicai insur11r. ~..: - VR {Jfnnl 
Iu~ J '. 12_~-;; IEl l lr; ur:mcc - . - --

208-KET-OEN 1 : Denial lmur:mcc 
~os=-vR!D~~t;\l;uram:c - VI{ Gr:mt 

2· 12 - Emr~')ycr ~\ l i?di.;.·:m: 
2 12-V K Empl0ycr Mr:dii.:-arc 

·"7.? lnstn1c1ion:ll S11ppli1.'S 
-i9? 011ic1 suP111ics & ;, 1atcria1s 

7~5 Spcci:l l Education E'111ipmcnl 

Toial Spt.•ci:l l lnsrructinn l"rogr:tm 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Gcner.:>I Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Ye;.r Ending June 30, 2021 

!020-?02 I 2020-.?02 I A11pru\'l•d J'ro1,osetJ 

Ori;,:i11:1I Uutlgd An1t•1uJ111e nt s :\mended Budg<.· I Amendments 

l.1 ·15.000 

92.SS6 
4.000 

2~.000 

) 70 . .356 
5i .297 

258.807 

·10.000 

5.000 

27.0{)0 

134.649 
10.0.11 

212.761 

1•1.·L'I 
S6f.' 

SA IS 
1.511 

1.5110 
.\57,29 1 

~.750 

.11J.820 

li.()00 
.:,:;oo 
2.21) 

11.-190 
1,89 1 

-11,7~ 2 

40,000 
10:; ,500 

J.J.i:!.51-1 

15.-189 

1.056 
(I 

10. 720 

126Sj 

7. 150 

0 

0 

1.03-1 
in '? I 1 

2.JI S 

1.517 

0 
() 

0 
(70~ i 

0 

0 
{'Jti-ll 

u 
(l 

{7\_\) 

.:!50 
( (,\)2 1 

0 

10.00 0 

~5.00(1 

8051 1 

1.460.489 

93 .9-lf 

-1 .000 

D.000 
.m.076 

57_,02_?_ 

l t15.95i' 
-10,00_0 

5 .000 

11.009 
l J5,b~} 

'l,360 

215.076 

15 .948 
S60 

8.·11 s 
1.511 

798 

357 .29 1 

3.750 
29,856 

17.000 

4.300 
1.500 

:; 1.7•10 

:.'!.199 
41.752 

50 ,000 
1.18,500 

J,42J.OJS 

11.680 
(I 

0 
! 12.(XXJ; 

16.U·18 
{) 

0 
11 ,SOO 

0 

0 
2.45:! 

0 
J.070 

0 
() 

0 
0 
() 

0 

0 

0 

u 
0 

0 
)7) 

}0 .000 

66.<»G 

130.2.St) 

.. 

Pro1w>ctl 

,\ lllt"ndt•d Hud~N 

I .-'72.1(19 

9:;_9~~ J 
.nxm lCBOE, 

' SPED amendments to 
1 I .OOO co-1er- summer learnil)() 

JIJi.12·1 &timlext>eC1Cd 
57.029 ~ _nditu1es. 

205.957 
51.SOO 

5.000 

27.000 

1.'B.1.15 
9.360 

21 8. 1-16 

15.'!48 

S60 

S.4 1 R 

\.:ill 
79S 

.15 7,2.tll 

3.750 

29.856 

17.IXlU 

-1.300 

1.500 

:;v1~ 

2.199 
41.7:)2 

S0.000 

205.l .'l6 

J..5S3.2 1J.i 



llUUGl:'.'l A MEN Di\IENTS 

An.:uu nl N u mber 

Gcm •r:1l Fu nd I .i I 

4! \ 812021 2 1. 5S 

7/ JOfJ Vo1·11tiima/ / :'duco/11111 J •ro~ 

11 6 Teachers 

11 7 C:m:i.: r LadJcr Progr:lm 

I ~ :; Ec.luc.tt ional .-\ :;:s ist:1111s 

195 Ccni fi cd Substi rutc Teachers 

198 Nlm·Ccn i llccl Subs1itu11: Te:1chcrs 
]01 Social Sc1.'.uri1y 

204 State- Ri.:t irc mcnl 

205-Rq:~~l ,?. _Enip_l_l)ycc and Di.:pcn<k ru l!1sur;mc..: 
206 Lir~ lnsu r:mci.: 

206- RET -LI F Li li: ln;;ur;mcc . · -· . 
207 Medica l Insurance 
208 Oc111a l lnsurancc 

~08-K. ET-DEN Dcnt::il Insurance 

~Jl . Employer Mc 1.hc.11 c 
~}6 ~:t! ill~\'.nam:c and Rxp:ti1 Sc1vi..:cs-El1ui 111m.'.UI 
355 Travel 

4"25 Gaso li11c 
429 lnstrnc1i r.> rrn l Suppli..:s. 
790 Other Equipmcnl 

Total Voc:11io n ;1I E 1l1H'lll ion Pro~ r : 1 m 

T11 1al l11~t r u c 1i 11n 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 202 1 

Budge t Committee Apr 19, 202 1 

County Co mmission May 3, 2021 

Lo udon County Bo <Jr d of Educat io n 

Genera l Purpose Sch ool Fund 141 

Fiscal Ye~r Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-?0 2 I !OZ0-202 1 

Ori~i n : 1I 1lt1tl1!t'I A mt·n1 lmt•n1s 

i 'U.80·1 2•1.900 
6.000 0 

10.SOS 450 
5.700 0 

10.000 0 
-l S.7S2 1. 571 

78.-102 :! ,589 
173 0 

'2.7 1.J 0 
400 (l 

146)60 0 
5.·IUO 0 

8 1 () 0 
II .402 .'68 
2.:rno 0 
K.000 0 

200 0 

74.:;S6 () 

59.000 0 

1. 22~.(d I 29.879 

n .1 84.546 ..J.l !\ ,530 

A llP fO\'l' ll Propo.o;c d Pro1>u!1 1."d 

.·\nu ·ndt•tl Bu ll g_L' l ,\ ml!n tlmcnl ' A m r- nde1I ll1Hl l;CI 

76S.701: 6 . 150 774 .85·1 
6.000 () 6.00 0 

2 l .25S 170 2 1 :4 2~ 
5.700 I) 5.iOO 

10,000 0 10.000 
5U • .\:2 ~ J 92 50.716 
80.99 \ 6'1 ) S i .(,)4 

173 {) ID 
2,7 J.J 0 2 .714 

·IOIJ 0 400 

1~ 6. 360 0 146. :160 
5.-100 0 ~.~on 

8 10 0 SIO 
11.770 9 1 11 ,s r~1. _ 
1..JOO 0 2,JOO 
s.ooo 0 8.000 ILC BOEo 
~00 0 ,..... 200 Sale Of eQ J1prnent 

74 .J S6 n . 74.386 expenditures. 

59.000 r>.JO.S (,5,308 

J,2 5-IA~O IJ.75-1 U6K.24 4 

27.630,076 JJM.472 27.9bK.548 



Al·cuunt 1"umbcr 

Ul/IJGET A.\'IENl>;\IENTS 
Ct· ner~I Fund I.JI 

4 ' 1Si:!O:!l 2 1.5S 

72000 

i2 /IO 

711 ! 0 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19. 2021 

County Commission M3y 3, 2021 

Support S4:r\'iccs 

dl_lt:1U l1 1t!!J;_ 

____!_Q2_ _~1pt:~~o.!..£.Q·~~ 1or _ 
~O I . . Sm:i;!I S~curity 
20 4 : St:nr.: Rc1ircmcn1 
106 : . Li fc- ~m;,:;rn cc. -· 

~07 i . Mcdicai~1su~ncc --- ---· -· - . .. 
208 Denta l Jnsur;mc< 

:! 12. : ErnPioY.~"_Me'!ic~ ri: 
355 'Trnvcl - ------
5_24 '. '. ln-Se~i_c c/S_t•~0~ Dcvd.? p~~ll 

I• 
l ! ! To13~~n~l~ ~n·_ _ __ _ _ 

105-CSll 

I, I 

18'1-CSll 

1qs-cs 11 
20 1 

20 1-<Sll 
204 

21J.1-CS H 
205-R ET-VIS 

206 

20f>.CS ll 
"06- RET-l.IF 

l -
1-fralrh Sc:n ·icc.'\ 

~ up~.: rv i s'! r/ Uirr.:ci or 

J\:k d ic:d Perso nnel 
Other S al ~ri ..:s & \\' :igr.:.s 

Non -_C~ f!.i.fo.:~~ $ubs1i1u1:: Tt.-ac h..:ts 
Soc i:il Securi ty 

Soci.i11 S~ct~r~I Y . 
St:i te Re t~r..:mcnt 

State Kct in: mcnt 

Employc:c anJ Dtp~ndcn t lnsur:mc..: 

Life lnsur:rncc 

l._. ife lt!su_ran_cc 
Life Insurance 

20 7 . i\ 1c<l ic:il l_n s~1ra_~~ ~ 

207-CSH Mt:ll i1.:al l11sura 1 1~c 

:!OS Denial Insurance 

208-CS I I 1Jcn1:1l lnsur..111cc 

208- RET-DEN Dt!'nt:il lnsurnncc 

2 11 Emp.loyc ~ ~~cdi ca r~ 

2 12-CSI I Em ployer Mcf.fo.:arc 

J55 Travel 

3:'5-CS H T!n_vy.1 . ~ _ 
399 Olhcr Contr;icrcd Se rvice~ 

.199-CS I I q 1her C\rn1r:ic tcd Scf'.:i1.:cs 

·l I J Drugs and Mcdic:il Supplic:s 

·13 5 O nicc S u11plics 

491)-CSll . O!l ~e.r . ~uppli cs & M:11c ri:1ls 

52:1 ln ·Scrvi cc!St:ifl' Dcvcl1,11n1..:r11 

51•\:CSI I l}~·Sc~v~c~~1~1ff DL·vd o prn..:nr 
735-CS J I I lc..1 hh Equipmcn1 

Toh•I llC':1lth S r rv ict·s 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

fiscal Ye<lr Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-~02 I 2010-2021 

Ori~inal J\u1l g ('I ,\nu~ 1HI O''I C n(S 

·13..192 870 

2.696 54 

2.9 1 s 59 

160 0 

0 0 

0 0 
6 .; 1 13 

50 0 

2.000 0 

5 ).Q.1; l) t)(i 

•l.1.2 l I 1,62 7 

285.·l:! I () 

J .1 . 150 1...i.9f1-' 

S.000 H~ . oo<n 

17.696 0 

·l .R58 I, 15:; 
19.1 52 0 

6570 !51 3) 

102 () 

1.635 0 
.l ~ O 0 
325 {) 

60.0SO 0 
7 . 5~·1 6 .792 

2.400 0 

.175 18S 

JJ 2 0 

4. 1 J S 0 

1. 1.16 2:-11 
.100 0 

J,000 i I .iJOOi 
'I . IOU () 

6 .00 0 !. ~.lYJ(j) 

1.1.000 0 

l ,000 () 

2\~_56 ~ J. ()0~ ) 

600 ll 
J.0, 000 !S.5 .Hli 

10.000 i!,0001 

S7f1..t8I (I 

.·\p1•rn''l•t.I l'rn1u•~l· tl Proposed 

,\mt•mk1I Hucl :;.:•1 Aml!'ndmcnt~ ,\mt" nd<"li llud:;('f 

- · 

--
44.3 !o2 355 J4 ,7 1 i 
~.75 (1 2:! 2.772 
2,977 ~ < I :l ,OOI 

160 0 160 

0 0 0 
(I 0 0 

('W.1 5 (>.I') 

50 0 50 
1.000 0 1.000 

52,94 :1 .lQ6 53 .. ; 49 

- -- 1LCBOE: 

45,SJ S 
~ 

46. I 
83 

C5H adjustment. 
J~S 

2~."i . ·-l21 () 285 .42 1 
49. 11 4 () 49.11 4 

1,{>00 ( l .S6<fl 140 
17.696 0 17.6'16 

<>,0 11 (f1tX11 5,JI I 

1 '1. 152 0 l 'J. 151 

6.0J i' l.·L'fl i.:167 
101 0 101 

1.635 0 1.635 

320 ?:6 J 4 (, 

:125 0 J:!S 
60.0XO (l 60.0SO 

14 •. 1 16 8 15 15.L'I 

1.·100 0 2.400 
563 9·1 05 7 

.:l .12 () 4 .12 

J . 13 8 0 ·I . !JS 

1.377 11151 1 .26~ 

JQ(J 0 400 

2.000 /..!!J:'i 1.595 
1) . 100 () 1}, [00 

0 () 0 

1" .000 n 1'1,000 

1,00U 0 1,000 

1 1 ,?5 ~ 1 15 22. 169 

GUO II 600 
" ---

1,-170 55 1.525 
9.000 () 9.000 

~7(1..t81 0 57<1,..i8t 



lllJDGET AMEND!\IENTS 

,\n·ounl Number 

Gcncr~1I t'untl 1..it 
41 1812011 21 :SS 

7!1.311 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

{JrltcrS.!11J..J.i'1!11il!J!J!!1£.! 
117 Car ccr Latlt.lcr Pru gram 
123 Guid:111(.·c Pc rso1111c l 
162 Ch:rical Personnel 

\ S9-FE 01hcr $;lbric~ & Wai;l!s 
20 1 .Socinl Security 

20 1.-FE Socird Security 
204 State Ketircmcm 

204-FE Stale Rctircmc1\I 

~05:~~T :VJ~ ~ ~mpl~1ycc :incl Ocpcnckn_1 _ l !1~1._1ranc~ 
206 LilC lnsur:111cc 

206-RET-L\F Life Insurance 
207 Medical lmuram·~ 

207-RET-MED tvkdicnl ln ~ ur;lncc 

208 Dcmn_I ln~uranc..: 
20S·RET-DEN Dental ln sur:mc~ 

_ - ~~2 _J mploycr Mcd1 c~m: 

212-fE Et11pl<1yc1 1V1..:dica rc 
J09-SAFE Cun1rac1s wid1 Govcrnrn~nt Agencies 

321 Eva)u;llion :ind Tcsung 
355 Tr.we\ 

399-S!\FE . ~l_}_nlr.1ct~~ ~rv it:-..·s 

-PJ~~Y~ Oihcr Supplies & ~'1illc ri ;11.s 

.J99-SAl'E Other Supplies & M.1 tcri::i.ls 
·l'l9-CTE Olhcr Supplies & Matcri:lls 

_?24 , In Scr,· icdS1aff Dcvclop1ncn1 
790-SAFE Other Equirmt:nt 

Tol!ll Olhl-r Stmknt Sunnor1 

Loudon County Board of Educati on 

Gener ill Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Ye3r Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-20! I :?020.202 1 Appr-11,·1.·tl Propo.sctl 

Originoll llud~l·I Anu·mlnu·nts ,\mt·nd<- tl Hudgct ,\n1t•nclm~nls 

1.000 0 1.000 0 
678.40·1 16.877 695.~8 \ 5.563 
151.799 .l.0 15 154.S P L?:\9 

0 6,100 6.200 0 
Sl.5JS I .2J.J 52.769 -122 

0 79 79 () 

71),'>6 1 l .1)37 ~ 1.S'JS 654 

0 IJ I \JI 0 
102 0 102 0 

2.746 0 2.7·16 {) 

480 0 .\$0 () 

·15u 10 0 I SX .. H U u 
0 0 0 0 

6.425 0 (1,•t:!5 0 
.1:\2 0 ·132 0 

11.0SJ ]SC) 11 ... 142 99 
0 90 90 0 
0 5.000 5.000 0 

10.000 0 20.000 u 
500 0 500 0 

0 I J.MS U.6-IS 0 
0 3.500 :1 • .500 0 
(i \.IX~l 1.000 0 
0 1 2.~52 l:',452 0 

4.500 0 4 .500 0 
0 &i.2.10 67,210 0 

1.168.!47 132.672 1.3110,1)19 7.977 

Pru1rnscd 

,\memktl Und:;t-1 

1.000 
700.S44 
156.053 

(1.200 
5).I Q\ 

;9 

S~.552 

I, I 
102 

2.7·16 

·ISO 
1 5~.J ll) 

0 
6.-l25 

·131 
I ~." 1 · 11 

90 
5.000 

20.000 
500 

I J.6·18 
.'.500 
1.000 

12.452 
.1.500 

61.110 

1.JOM.896 

10 



Accounl ,'Jumln:f" 

lllll)(;t-;T A1\IENDM £NTS 
Gt'ncr:d Funtl 1-ll 

4/ 18/2021 2 1:58 

Loudon County Bo~rd of Educat ion 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending Jun e 30, 2021 

!0211-2021 !0!0-202 l i\ppron: tl l'ru1w'tetl 

Ori~in : 1I JludgL'[ ,.\mcnclm cn ts ,\m endt•il Bude('( ,\nw ndn1 t•n 1s 

l2:!/IJ 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

Jll'l.:11/ar /11.Hn1,·tio11 /'rocra111 

105 Supervi5or/Oircc1or 
11 7 C.m:~r l:Jc.lJcr Prng.r.1111 
129 Librarians 
16 1 St:crcl~ry( il!s) 

20 1 Social Security 
204 Sta le Ri:tin:1m:111 

205-RET·\' IS Emp_loy~c ~~~ f?cpc~Hknt Insurance 
~Ob Li li! lnsur:mce 

206-R ET-l.IF l.i l"e Insurance 
207 Mt:dic:1I ~11sur<1 1 1cc: 

~07-RET·MED M.:dical lnsuranct: 

208 IJl!ntnl lnsur;:incc 
?OR-RIT-DF.N Dental ln sur~ncc 

2 12 Employer Mcl! i ~an.: 

.155 Travel 

~·'.2 -l:i l~S . Li ~r~ry Books(!'.·Tcdi:l :- . ~il1 o n Ekn1..:111 ~1ry Sdiuol 
4.12-FLM Li b rary Bonk!•/Mcdi:1 · FHrt Loutlnu 1~ t\folclh: Sl'houl 

-132-GBS Lihrnry Oook...".11'.ledi:i - (jrccnback S-.·hool 

·G2-IWS Library Booksf!\'1::dia - I lighl:md Park Elementary School 
·D.2-LES _ . Lib iary l301>h:l\kdia - Loudon Ek•mcnrnry Sd100\ 

4.12- LI IS Li brar~· Uou~~'f\·l ~d ia - ~u<lun I ligh Schvo l 
4J2-N1'.IS Lihr:\r)' Books/Media - North Middk School 
-Ltl- l' ES Libr.iry Uooks!~kdi:i - P_hi laddphia Eh:mclllar')' School 
.u2-s1:s Li br.1ry Books!l\.kdia - Str:t:kt!c Ekmr:nlary Schoo l 

5:!·1 ln-Si:t vice/Staff Dc\dopmcnl 
52-t-EES ln-Scrvic..:/Stri (f Oc\·cloprncn! - E310n Eh:11_1c111;ny Sd1unl 
5:!4-FL~ I ln-Si:l"\·icdSmffDr:vdopmcni - Fon Loudoun ~ 1i dd l c Sch· 
52-1-Ci BS ln-Sr:1vii.:dSmfff )cvdnpmr: 111 - Grc:c1.1b:1ck School 
52·l- llPS ln-Si:rv icc/St1 1T Dcvclopmcrll - I J i~d d >1nd Park Elem . . Se lin 
52 ,1 -LES In-Service/Staff Dcvdopmcnl · LuuJon f:lcmc11 l:1ry Schoc 
52-1- UIS Jn-Sc rvicl'i Stt!T Dcvclupmcnl - Loudo n I li ~h .School 
52-l-N~ I S 111-Scr• ict:!SmffDcvciopmcnt - N11r1li \'1illtllt! St:houl 

52~ ·P ES !n-Scr\' icciStaff !Jc, clopmcm - Phi!ndclphia L'.lc~n. S..: hvo l 
52.!-S ES In-Sen icdS1:1ff Dcvdopmcnl - S1cd .: cc El.:tnt.'"nt;i ry Scl.N~ 

790 Olhcr Equipm~nl 
790-S,\F E O ll 1i:1 Equlpmclll 

Tot:\ l lh: ~uhr lns tru~lion Jlro:,:.r :uu 

272.fiSS 

5.000 
.l99.1 1)5 
185}7 .. 1 

(15.~60 

?8.935 
-t65 

J .-l-tS 

1.799 . 
l•J0.150 

5.000 
7.725 

:i.6i0 

15.·!0> 
17.000 
8.76S 
~.697 

I :t.385 
.~.659 

5,606 

'>.5~6 

C..696 
-1. 137 
.1.500 

1~.noo 

5.500 
5 .. ~00 

1.• .. 100 
4.90f) 

5.000 
5)5.5 

6.750 
6.400 
4.000 

0 
0 

1.600.019 

5.-13~ 278 .11 9 2.225 
0 5.000 IJ 

9.940 509. I ) 5 4.073 

5.7'16 ] ill,110 2,:129 
1.309 6 7. 169 5:<5 

1.965 100.? UO 920 

0 465 0 

0 .\.4-IS 0 
() 1.790 0 

0 190. 150 0 

0 5}!00 0 
() i.T25 (l 

() .l.610 () 

306 15.709 125 
0 17.000 0 

0 S.768 (l 

() ·1,697 ( -1 571 

() t:; JSS 0 

0 ~.651> 0 

0 5.606 II 
() 9.5.'6 0 

0 b.6% 1.00<J 
11 .-N•lJ ~MS () 

() >.soo () 

(I 12.000 0 
0 5.500 <5.001) 
{I .1.,00 i5. l 1•9) 

j 10.qo(}(l i ~JOO l l .:f'OJ 
0 4 .900 {3 ,0•10) 

0 5.000 (2.01Xl) 
(I !'.255 SJ.2 

c• l.Y.JllJ .;_7 50 (.1.).1{1) 

(· : .000) 2.400 11.5001 
13.01}1j , 1.000 (l 

0 0 0 
(I (I fl 

J.101 I .bOJ.:ZJO (10. 1 ~8) 

P roposed 

,\ mcndl•1t lh11lgN 

280.:>44 

5.000 
5 13 .208 
293A·l9 

67.7().1 

10 1.820 
465 

:l,448 

1,7?0 
190. 150 

5.000 
7.725 

:l ,6 1.0 
l?.8}4 
17.000 -si·s ILcsoE: .. ' · ~· Scf\Ool Arnrn<lmfflt.s . 
4.240 

13 .:185 
>.659 
5.606 
9,5.)(1 

7.696 
2.b3S 
> . .100 

12.000 
4?9 

10 1 
1.770 

1.900 
3.000 
<>.o:n 

2 10 
900 

1.000 
0 
0 

1.59J.o.n 

11 



BU DC ET ,\MENL>MENTS 

Acco!ml ~m~nhcr 

Gcncr:'I Fund l...& 1 
,lf1 Si202 1 2 1:58 

i21JO 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

Svedof /'."ducoliuir l'r11i;rr1m 

!05 . ~~pc;ry_i ~~r!I,Jin:~tu r~ 
11 7 Career Lac.kier Proi;.ram 
12,1 Psychological P~rsonnd 
171 . Spcc~h P;11hologi s1 

201 Social Se1.:mi1v .,. .. . 
~04 ___ . ~t.~-'-~ ~c-~ir~1!1~~1~ _ 

205-KET-VIS Employee and D.:pcnd .. ·nt ln ~uran~c 
206 Life lmurancc 

206-RET-LIF Li_l!=: J~ 1 sumncc 

W7 Mc.:dical lnsurnncc 
207-RET-M ED Medical lnsur;111cl! 

208 01.:1Hal lmour.mcc 

208-REf-DE~ ~c-~11.a l __ h.1 ~1~~~!1~c . 

~ 12 
4 
µ~np l~ycr Mcdic•irc 

.-;;s Travel 

3?9 Ot~cr Co111r:sc1c<l Servkc:~ 

524 ln-Scrvic:c/S 1a ff Dcvclopmc:ni 

. Tor:1l Sn<'ci:1I Educouion P1·o~r:1m 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Gcncr;:il Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved Pn>1>0S4.'tl 

Ori~in:il 111111:.,:t•I Amendm4.'nls Amentl('d Hud g4.' ( ,\ntcndmcn1s 

m o_.1 0 29, 10} 2:n 
1,000 0 1.000 0 

296,0&5 0 296.0S5 2,:168 

0 0 0 0 

20.258 0 20.2'.\8 IC.I 
}J,556 0 ]J.556 267 

20:1 0 lOJ 0 

l_.200 0 1,200 0 

J~5 ll .185 0 

SS,870 0 5g_370 0 

3,900 0 3.900 0 
2,625 0 2.625 0 

86) 0 S6:i 0 

-1,738 0 ·l.73S 38 .... 
} 1.659 . 0 2 1.(150 ( 15 , ~){'l(JI 

181 .250 0 181.250 1'l2.ll0il) 

0 0 () 0 

65S.686 0 655.686 I I 03.9JJ) 

Pro1mst·1I 

Amt•ndi:tl H udgct 

29,336 
1,000 

298.45-1 
0 

20.4 19 
J3,S2:; 

203 
1.200_ 

385 
58,870 

3,900 

2.625 

r---·-

-s6flL<eoEo 
- - · ,1 776 [ED amendments to 

· . cover summer learning 
6.650 & final (.")(CX..'Cted 

"89.250 .. ex~.!!9._i\~s. ·--= 

551.753 

12 



r\n:uunl Number 

i 2JJrJ 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3 , 2021 

105 

162 

20 1 
20:1 

205-RET-V IS 

~06 

206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-RET-MED 

20S 

20S-REF-DEN 

212 

355 
3?9 
52 ·1 

IH IDGl·:T i YM l·:N Dl\'I ENTS 
Gt·ncr:al Fund I-' I 

.J/ I S/l02 I .2 1.58 

r·ocatimwl F(lucuti rm / 'ntt.'n11J1 

Su1>crvisor/D1n.:crur 
Ckri~·>i l P1.:1so 111h:l 
St.,cial Security 
Sl:11 C Kt:ti rtrni.:nt 

Employl·..: :mtl Dcpcmknl ln~ur.u n:t! 

Lifo lmui ~ m:c 

Life lnsur;rncc 
iv1ed1c:il lnsl1ranci.: 

Mcdical Insurance 
Dcn1~1I lnsur;111cc 

Lkni:il lnsur:mce 

Emp!oya ~ l cd i c:m.· 

T r:1 vd 

Othc1 (\mtr;tctcd Services 
ln-Scrv iccJSt:tff Oc\•clo p1r.cn1 

Tot:'I Vor:tti o ri :ll Etlnr:1rion Prog r :1m 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

:.?020· :?02 I 20.?0-2021 A11pru,.·cd Pru1mscll 

Ori;.:in:1l lhul ;.:c1 ,\nu·ndmcnls Amendctl Huilge1 ,\llll'ntl nw111o; 

77,607 1,55) 79, 1.f>O 63-l 

40,780 8 16 41.596 ~33 

7,340 147 7,187 60 

10.707 ~ 15 10,922 S7 

102 0 102 0 
JGO 0 360 () 

JOO 0 3QO_ 0 
16 .9 .~0 0 l6.9JO 0 

0 0 (I (I 

X·l5 0 R45 0 
-1-10 0 440 0 

1,717 ~5 1.752 1.1 

2.000 [I 2,00(1 . tl 
500 0 500 0 

3,000 0 3,00{1 0 

162.r.2s 2.7M1 16539.J I .12S 

Propn~t·ll 

1\m~mlell Buttgt.• c 

79,7 '1.l 

4 1,929 

7.5-li 

11 ,llO'l 

102 
360 
.100 

l b ,9.\0 

0 
845 
4.10 

1,7(>6 

2.000 
500 

.\.000 

166511 

13 



Accuunl i\umhcr 

; :250 
105 
117 
120 
101 
20-l 

206 
)01 
208 

2 12 

J50 

BUDGICT AMENDMENTS 
C!!ner~I Fund 1-11 

-1/ IS/202 1 2 1:58 

, l :"d11cotio11 T'-·<"hno lm:\' 

Supervisor/Direc tor 

C:a r~i::r_ La~~cr P~l,~1-: 1111 

Computer Programmer 
Social Si::curily 
S1:uc Rc1iremcm 
Life lnsuranct: 

. ~!cd i cal lnsu~nc~ 
Dental lnsurJncc 

Employer r-.l ~d i~;i rc: 

lni cn~ct Connc~ti -.: ity 

355 Tmvd 
399 Oth~r Contr;1c1cd Scrnccs 
-HI Sonw;1rc 

499 Qthcr ?~1pp!i~=>-~-~1.~1~r.ials 
52•l In _Sc~·ice!S iaff Devclopmcnl 
790 Oihcr Equipment 

i 1>0-STEr-vl - .. 611i·~·r · ·Eq~ipmc 1;1 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

Total Crnlral & Other Transoon ;Hion 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 ;\pprun .. 11 Pro1H1se1I 

Origin:1I fiml ~rc ,\mc mlmt> nr s ,\111 t- 111lcd B1ul gN A111 endmeo1s 

Pro1lOSl'tl 

Amr-011C'tl Hutlgcr 

14 



Accounl ~umhi:r 

iJ3/fJ 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

HUOGET t\MENl5~fENTS 
Gener :\! Fund I~ I 

·11 1 8!20~ 1 2 1:SS 

H11or, / r1( /'."1l11C.:c1rit111 

191 Uo:m.l an<l C0mmi11 ce M..:mtxrs f..:cs 

20 I Soi.:1,11 Sccurny 
20-i Stal..: Rc1i1cmcnt 
206 Life ln5uranc..: 
208 : lkntal lns.ura11cc 

2 12 __ Empluyi.:r M..:dic:i1 c 
J05 Aullit Serv ices 
33 I Lci:.a l Scn·iccs 
355 Tmvd 

?06 . Li~1hility lnsur:mci.: 

508 Premium on Corpo r:tt.c Surety Bonds 
509 Rct'unJs 
5 10 Trn <;1r.:c's ("nmmissinn 

. ~ I :; _Wo!lrn.1:111's Con~pcns.ition lnsuran.:c 
524 In Scrvi1.:c!S1:1ff Dcvdopnh:nl 
599 Othi;:r Ch:u~c.·s. 

Tot :-i l nu:1nl of t:lluc:11in11 

Loudon Coun ty Board ot Education 

General Purpose Schoo l Fund 14 l 

Fiscal Year End ing June 30, 2021 

20:?0-?02 I .!010-2021 A 1111r11\·t:d 

1,11...:.&.--nz=g;!ICC"""'- ----

l)rnpo!tctl Pru 110)t'd 

Origin:ll lltult,!l' I ,\ml·ndmen1~ A nwndt• tl Budgt•I Anh•ndmenls ,\ mrnc lcd lh1tl~t.' I 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
I) 

-lO.JOO 
2.- 1 9~ 

l.6fl(J 

l .'180 
2 .. \ 00 

585 
1;.Joo _ 
.17.000 
~ ooo I 

' • LCBOE: 
2_9. I ·19 MoYing to TNJ.l.MT 

400 bl:ikhn9 insu r<irx c. 

15.000 

} (JO.O(Xl I 
(~ ~ .. ~iJ0 1: --1s6.i96 ~;,...~..:~o 724 10 ror 

15.fJ t>{j) 10.000 Greenb<Kli: VolleyNll 

O U startu:>. 
L.___. ___ _ 

C!S.200) (,...&6,909 

lS 



r\c1.:oun1 i"umlJcr-

72320 
101 

117 

16 1 

189 

201 
~o..i 

205-~!'T-VI~ 
106 

206-RF.T-LIF 

207 

208 

20S-REF-DEN 

211 
}02 

}07 

.320 

BUUGET AMENDMENTS 
Gl.'ncral Fund I ol I 

4/ 18/2011 2 1 :SS 

0£li .. : l' o[tll i.' S11eainll'11cli:111 

Col1 n1 y Ofticial/Administ1~11i, · i: O!lict: 

Ct1n:cr Lidder Prog111111 
Sccrctary_(s) 

01h~r S.1!:11ies & \Vagcs 

Sod:1l St:i.:uri1 y 
~ t;\lc R..::1i1c1111;111 

Employee an_d _ _l?_..:p~i)dcn~ lnsuran..:c 
Life Insurance 

Li l~t: Insurance_. 

Mtdic:tl lnsur;incc 

Dental Insurance 

Di: 111al Insurance 

Employer t\<kd ic:m: 

:\dvcnisin:; 

Communic:1 lion 

l?~1t.:s & /\.k111lx:rships 

J~S. . Pos!:i.1 Charges 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

355 
391) 

435 

52:1 
599 

Tr:wcl 
Othi.:r Contr~iclt."tl Scr•; iccs 

Oflici: Supplies 
In $(.•rvicdS 1~ff DC\'C lopm~nl 

Oth\:r Cl~argcs 

Tor11I O ITi l·c of 1hc Suul'finh:n1k n1 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fi !>cal Year Ending Jun e 30, 2021 

20!0-202 1 2020-2021 Ap1>r-O\'Cd l'ro11o~t.'tl 

Orig,in:1I Butl:.:,l:I Anu .. •ndmcnl!' ,\mrn1h>cl Bu1lgt'I ,\mcndmcnrs 

153.(100 

1.1Xl0 

-15.~32 

7.200 

li'.7US 
IS.26S 

() 

.l50 

0 

31,7&7 

IJ.54 
0 

.:. 101 
1.000 

;o.ooo 
1•.000 

2.500 

500 

'10.000 
8.000 

7.>00 

3.500 

>07.JM2 

0 

0 
905 

0 

57 
61 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

14 

0 

0 
0 

0 
5;1 80 

6.517 

153.600 0 

1.00U 0 
•t6,1Ji 370 

7 .2011 0 
17.765 2:; 
I S.J29 25 

0 0 
35 0 () 

(I (l 

3 I .Ui7 (l 

u s.; 0 
0 0 

.J . 117 6 

1.000 0 
50.00() 0 

1.1.00(I 0 

2 .. 100 0 
j{)(J 0 

·IO.'lllO 0 
S.000 0 

7.300 0 

R.980 0 

5 IJ,:0(99 .n-t 

rro11o!lctl 

:\mr.mkd H11dgc1 

25.'\.6(l0 

1.000 

·16.lOi 
7.200 

1 7.7~8 

18.3 5-1 

:150 

'1.7(>7 

U 54 
0 

.t. 123 

I.ODO 
50.000 
14 .00<) 

2.500 

500 
'10.000 

s.mo 
7 .. ~00 

8.980 

0<14.J23 

16 



Accounl l\'umbl'r 

7]4/(1 

725 10 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

104 

11 7 

20 1 

20'1 
205-RET-VIS 

206 
~06-RET-LIF 

207 

J07 -RET-MED 
](18 

208-REF-DEN 

1 I:! 
307 
348 
355 
5::!-'I 

599-Gl1S 

119 

201 
204 
206 

206-RET-UF 
~(17 

~OS 

1 I~ 
35~ 

5:!-1 

ll lll>GET AMENIHIEi\TS 
Cel!l'r:t l Fund I~ I 

4/J 812021 21 :58 

Ol!ice o{thc / 'ri11("1p..J!l 
Princ ip:1ls 

C';.1rc;~ r l.:uilh:r Pwgr; 111 ~ 

So.; inl Securi ty 

Slat~ Hc1in..:m~n1 

Employee :md Dcp~.:ndcn1 l11s ur;1m.:~ 

Li IC lnsur:uu.:c 
I. iii: Jno;ur:mcc 

fl.kdic:1l lnsur:111cc 
:vl...'Cli1..::1 l lnsur:111L·r.: 

Dental lnsurnm::c 

Ocntal ln sur~mcc 
F.mploya f\ 1 cdic:H~ 

lf1rnrm1nic:t1in11 

.Pos1agc 
Tr.wcl 
111 S..:rv icdS1:i ff D..:vclop r11c n1 
0 1!1cr Cl1:1 rg_cs 

Tomi OfliCl' of the t • ri~1ci1l:ll 

/."}.\T iii Sl·rl'in•,.; 

Accol1llt:1ntsfl.J.ookhcpcrs 
Social Sccuri1y 
S late Ro:: 1in:1nc111 

Life l11 surn11 ci.: 
Life: lusuram.:c 

~lcdic:il lnsur:rncc 

Dcn1al f11 ): ura11cc 

Er nploy cr rv1cdicarc 
Travd 
In Sl.'r\ i..:t:1S1aff Dc\.•clopmcnl 

Tuf:t l Fi .~ cll !frn· in·~ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-?02 I 21120-2021 Appront.J Proposl'tl 

Oi-il.!in:ll Budge t Amcnr lmc n1 s , \nwnd11d Bullgl't ,\JO l' ndmt'nlS 

~ 11 .790 16. 17-1 827. 'J (rl 6.62:; 
t\,l)fJf} 0 6.00(• 4 11 

5(J,701 l.OOJ 5 1.70(. <iSI 
8.~.9:S 8 1.662 Sj,(>jO () 

I X2 0 I S ~ I) 

1_.150 0 1.450 0 
2.000 () 1.000 I) 

I H>.550 0 11 <•.550 11 

·1 .. \.50 0 4 . .150 (l 

4_1,:;o 0 4.6.10 0 

.\.400 0 .1,400 0 
I I.SSS 2:;5 l 2.1)93 ~)6 

'10.000 0 90.tlOO 0 
5.000 0 0'.000 0 

lll .000 0 10,000 0 
}.000 0 .1.000 0 

0 0 0 5,000 

1.20-1,'>t ll llJ.07-1 1.l 2J.975 12.HI l 

6G.i74 I 336 68. 110 545 

'I.I ·10 &.1 .1.~23 :;1 
4.-IS I <lO 4_57 1 .17 

1(1 5 0 165 0 
!\(, 0 86 0 

7.0lJO 0 7.090 0 
:; 15 0 :>75 0 
9C19 ~o lJS,9 8 
100 0 20(} 0 

l .SOO 0 I.SW 0 

S6.11Sll 1._:;2 9 87.609 61~ 

A 

Propo~ctl 

,\mt-ndccl H1uli;,t•f 

S.1 4.58 7 

6.41 1 
52.)87 

S5.650 
I S~ 

l.·150 

2.00<> 
11 6 .550 

4.~50 

4.630 

J.400 
12, l !N 

•JO.IX){) 

?)JOO 
10 .000 
3.000 

5.IXlO 

l..!36.78{, 

68.655 

·L25i 
4.608 

\ (\5 

S6 
7.090 

:;15 

997 
200 

1.800 

88.233 

-~ 

LCBOE: 
Grf:t!nbaO VoT\eybil!l 

stanup. 

17 



uuut;El" A[\CIENll t\H:NTS 

,-\ccounc '.'iumlH:r 

Gt.·ncr~\I Fun ti IJ I 

·l ' l :S!2(t21 2 1:58 

7:!6 /fJ Oe1..rurion o(l'lm11 

166 Cusiodi:tl Personnl! I 

20 1 Suc~ al Sc~1.iri1y 
20-1 S1:11c Rc1in:n!l'.:nt 

205-RET-V IS Emplo :-rcc J~ 1d D..:pc11d..:n1 lnsur;incc 
206 Li fe Insur.met.! 

200-RET-l.IF Life lnsuram:c 

2(~~ - ~c~ical lnsuril!1cc 
208 lJcntal lnsur.mcc 

208-RET-DEN Den1;1l lnsuro111cc 

112 Employer Mcclicmc 

399 Othl!r <;un, tract t:d Sen i1.:1!5 
:\l)<J-FLtvl Oth::r Contrac1c<l Scnicl!s- Fon l.0 11doun 1\ l iddk Scht\~1 1 

399-G BS 01hcr Co~1r;ic1cd Sc:n·i1.:cs - (in:1.:nhad Si.:ht\t) I 

399-l.llS 01hcr Con1r;1c1i:d ~c:rvicc~ - l.ou~lo n J ligh Si:hool 
J99-NMS Other Contracted Scr\'il.'.t.'S - North f\.ti ddtc S..: hnu l 

Loudon County Bo;,rd of Education 

Gcncr:1I Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

!020-:?02 I 20:!0-2021 Ap11ro,·t·d 

()rigin :1I llutlg,•1 ,\nH'nclmcm'> ..\nwml•·•I H111l~N 

137 .341 :!.750 1-10,09 1 

~ . 5 1 6 171 S.68 7 

'i.216 \ SS 'J .-lO I 
275 u 275 
soo () 800 

S·IO 0 S40 

49.7~'-- . 0 -1') ._7S> 
1.380 0 l .SSO 

2, 102 0 2. 1_02 

1.992 -10 2.032 
1.295.000 0 1.295.IJOO 

2.500 0 2.5CKI 

12.500 (] 12.500 

l_0.000_ 0 10.000 

2.500 0 2,500 

399-PES 911.1c ~ Conir;icu:d Scr\' iccs - rh ilat!1.· lphia Ek1w.:111:1ry Sd10 J .SOU 0 2.500 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

415 

425 
,134 

.J54 

502 

E! ~c1rici1y 

Gnsoli~~ . 
N:11u r:d Gas 

Wate r anti S.:wcr 

l3ui~di1!g and ~Oll l C lll S ln~lll~UH.:~ 

Tul:1l 01H·rntion of Pl:tnl 

1. IJ0.6,11 0 l . IJ0.641 

1.000 0 1.000 

107,lKlO () lll7,00\l 

155.570 0 155.570 

-' 'lS.06-1 0 >·;8 ,06-l 

3 . 280.0~0 J.146 J.283. 166 

Proposl•d 

.\111('1Ulnlt.•n1" 

1. 121 
70 

75 

0 
(j 

0 

0 
II 

0 
17 

0 
() 

0 

0 
0 
0 
() 

() 

0 
0 

2~.~00 

2-t .-UD 

Pr1111ow1I 

. .\mt'mlcd Hudget 

1-: 1.2 12 
S,757 

'>.416 

275 
sou 
S· IO 

·19.7SJ 

1.SSO 

2. 1q2 
2.04? 

1.295,000 

2,500 
12.500 

I 0.000 
2,5()() 

.l.500 
I IJ0.6-11 

1.000 
!07 .000 
1 :'S.570 
-17 1.2(,.t 

J ,307.lo4? 

18 



Aet:o~nl Numhcr 

7J(i~() 

BUDGET AMENDi\IENTS 
Gcnc-r:1l F1111d 1-0 

-U 1 Si2 0~ 1 2 1:5S 

.\fu1111c11rmc(' o(/'lant 

3.35 Maintcnancc and Repair Servii:cs-Bui lding 

.~35 -PES l\·lai nL..:nanc.: <lllJ Repa ir Si: 1 vici:~· Buildi11~ 

i]7J(I 

7290 1 

7]YO / 

Tor:1I Educ:llion 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commis5 ion May 3, 2021 

Tomi Maintcnam·e of l'lanl 

Tn11isrir1nari11r1 

I 05 S11 pc rvi!.Dr!Dircc1or 

20 1 Social Sccurily 
204 Sta le Rclircmcnt - -·- ·--
106 Life Insurance 
207 l\kdical ln:'umnc..: 
:!08 Dcr\lal lnsur:.incc 

:! 12 E1~~ploycr !'~.:~l1 car~ 

3 1 J . Co:i!ra~_1s wi~.1 ~ _P:ircnls 
3 J 5 C'ontr:ic1s with Vc l:ic lc Owners 

3.~7 . Frcight E:\pi.:_uscs 
3:>6 :..t:iin1cn:wcc :ind Ri.:p:iir S.: rviccs - Eq uipm.:111 

340 Medica l and Dcntnl Services 

J 48 Post:1l Char~c~ 

>5 5 Tr.1 \'d 
399 Othcr Cnntrili.:1cd Sc:n iCL'S 

.65 ollicc SupP'1ics 
5211 ln-ScrviL"c/St.1ff Dcvd 0pm1.:nt 

599 01hcr Chnrg..::s 

790 Olht:r Et111 ipm.:111 

·rut:il Tr:1nsporrntit.w 

Educ:11ion COVI0-19 

S11"'"'C-' Sen·i,·,·~ 
11 6 Tc::ichcr~ 

20 I ~oci al. S::i:uri ty 

20~ St:uc Rctircment 

.:! 12 Employer l\.kdicarc 

·t99 _ 01h~r Supplies & rvta1'-'ria h 
790 Other Equipnh:ut 

Total CO\ ' W-1 9 

Turn! Support S_crviCl'' 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Gcner;;al Purpose School Fund 141 

Fisc:il Yc;:ir Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 A11prnH'tl Prupuscd 

Ori i:;in:1I BudJ!~f ,\mc~dn11:n1s Amended Uud e,t•C AnH' mlmcnls 

250.UOO 
0 

2;;0.000 

55.785 
J.4 59 
.\,7-14 

187 

u .1 or\ . 
375 
809 

9.070 
I .~J0,000 

100 

6.243 
3.000 

100 
1,750 

.>.~o.o 
2.000 
5.000 
5,985 
4.000 

l,?-17,? 13 

0 

11 6 
70 
75 

0 

0 

17 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

u 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

1.278 

~2=~~0,lJQ_O 
o __ _____ 16.741!_ __ 

0 27.729 

0 J ,9 15 

o. 5:!_. :!38 
0 209,000 

579.61:? 

13,002,S54 773,710 

-111,187.100 l . :?J 1J. !.!O 

150,000 
0 

!Sll,0110 

56.90 I 

:;529 
:> .8 19 

1 ~7 

1:;,106 
:ns 
826 

9,070 

I .8>0.1100 

100 
6.:!'D 
.iJlOO 

100 

1.750 
:;,200 

2.000 

5.000 
5.9S5 
4.000 

l,1)-19.191 

:no.ooo 
1_6 .7-10 
).7 .729 

~.t)!5 . 
52.2.•S ! 

20•),000 

!'79.(12! 

IJ,776.::!6-I 

.J 1.406_'-IO 

0 

.155 
28 
3 1 

0 

\! 0 .0UOJ 
() 

0 

0 

0 
() 

() 

0 

0 
0 

0 

{3-.-479) 

0 

0 
o i 
0 , 

oi 
() 

-110.2H'J 

2?R.IHJ 

Prupu~cd 

,\nu•nrlctl Hudgcl 

250.1100 
0 

250.000 

57 .~50 

J.55i 
),850 

187 
1.1.106 

.\i ) ~ 

833 ~~~!met"dmenu ro 
3 ~070 cover summer learning 

1,830,000 & folJI exoccte<t 
I 00 e•pend1lures. 

6 . 2~~ 

3,000 . 
100 

1,750 

\2!Kl 
2.000 
5.000 
5,9S5 

J ,000 

1.9-0 .712 

270.000 . 
16.i,IO , 

27 .7:!? . 
.1 .9 1; ; 

?2.238 1 

209,000 

579.62'!. 

13.665.1>75 

J l.6J.J52.3 

-

19 



UUDGET A M ENDMENTS 

~\nounl 1"umln·r 

C t ncra l Fund I.JI 

411 S/~02 1 21:5~ 

73)()() ("om111u11 in· ,\·c:n ·inw 

--· _ -·--~L ~.Supcrvi~~rl_l?i_rcc~(l!:_ _ _ 

_I 05 -c~;!o:~ ! '. ~!'J><:~~£[)i_i:cc1<Jc~i:c;L~ 
___ _ l_O?_:~E_:·\ 1' [ [ Supe rvi~r/D_i!"c~J_or_ · LEr\P Gram 

______ 1_16_5CLCj \ foch~~<;S_!o:_<,,:_ _________ _ 
11 6-CT LC-EES ! !Teachers -<TLC 

:::.-:--~-=--- \1&-~E.-\ l; i !:~~~s_ - L~Ar-=---=-~--:-: _____ _ 
lfi3-CCLC ! I Educationa l As~ i s t a n ts - CCLC Grn 11 l 

-163:C(Lc-EES:TEdu~;\~na l f\.~s i ~t;~1ls : rcLc G r.~n1-~ 
- -- 16)-:LEAPft Ethi; 11iunal :\s~~ i~~~LEAP·S-Gr :u~-, 

-----~~9~; 01her Sn!;~~ & Wages 
- · 1:~9;Rillo1h~; S~ l~-;i~s &_ Wa~1..-s - FRC _____ -·--

-- -__ -_---_~j~ : ! ~o~~~s~,~-------~~-=-
20 1-CCLC ' I Social Sccuri1x CCLC Gr.mt 

__ _ _ j~~~~~~_EE~ j]_~~]~JS~cnri 1y CCl.C Gr.mi ___ ·-··· 
____ 20 1 -~{~ ! j St_l_l:ii~ l -=-~~~Y....:.£.~~j}~;,!!!_1 ___ _ 

20 1-LE.~ Social Security - LEAPS Gr.rn t 

- 22: i~~t;~ --~ct 1r~ne~( =---· -.=--·----
2~!-c;'Q-C '.-!-S.!~r~~!!_emcnl - CCLC Gr.mi 

20-!.~<;'.CLC-EES 1.-L?1a 1t: Ri:1i!£!_1~ CCLC Gram _ 

_ 2~4-F~C ~ I ~~~!~J~!!:.~..!~1c 11_1 __ : F~C GrJ~ 
20..l - 1. EA I' . ! S-~:i_1.£_~~~i~ 1~~11 - L:EA!?S ~r~-·----·-

- _____ 2!_>~i_1 L_i!~ l ~t1 r-J~ 1 ~-:- _ --·-- _____ _ 

-·- _ 20_6-IU:T-Ll_F l J 1.i 1~~~~1_ra. 11~ ·-·-
207 : ~rvtcdic al lnsurnnc l! 

__ -- ---~ ~ _:io~ l l.~ntal ln!':;~ .~~~----~---·--=-
208-RET-OEN Ocn1:-t l lnsur:rnc;e 
-·-·-- - . . - - -·-- --- -· 

2 I 2 Emrloycr Medicare 

_2_!~-f-~1:\ ~ j E~JfoY~~ M(!l!_i~!~_:__ c_:g~c Gr:uU_~- -
21 :!_-CC LC-EES ! Employer Medic:m~ - CCLC_c;irant 

--- - - - 2 i ~-fRC ; i Emp lu~r M~clicil rc fRC-. ---
21 2-LEr\P · i Emo!o;cr ~kclica~ - Li::1\l;S( irm;; -----

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budge t Comm ittee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Yea r Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-202 1 2020-!0:Z I Ap1•rm·ed Pro11 usctl 

()ri i;in :1 I fiucl gt•f ,\nu:• nclm('n£-. AnlC' n1l l·cl Hudv:e t A nH•nctmen f!i: 

0 
11 .44<1 0 - 1 1.44_4 :i56 
18,427 73 18,500 440 

100.000 60.000 160,000 13,000 
45.000 15.000 60,000 12.000 

200.000 l~H>-l7J 113,35_3 2,500 

20.000 0 20.000 0 
8.000 0 S,000 0 

29.500 ( 16,<l()(J) 13 . 100 () 

n 950 950 207 

25.8')) iJ "J.5,S93 0 
0 59 59 IJ 

S.1 50 3.7:!0 11.870 828 

J.286 930 4,2 16 7·1 4 

1.605 () 1.605 0 
15.37 1 ii. 1.J4_i 8._2:!7 J 7 I 

() 64 64 1·1 
1 I .Sll2_ 6."J.76 18.07S 1,.1SJ 

5.2.J·1 l_.569 _ _6,~!3 1.2_76 
1.738 0 1,738 0 

23.2:W _(12. IOS) 11 , IJ I 266 

ISS 0 ISS 0 

2 16 0 2 16 0 
7.5::!4 0 7.524 0 

J7j () _-:. 75 0 
1,0 11_ 0 I.Oi i I) 

0 14 14 3 
1.906 870 2.776 236 

76<) 21 7 986 174 

375 0 .175 0 
.t.595 I J.(.72i 1.9:! ) 88 

rrn1•oscd 

.. \nu·111ll•f l Buflgl"I 

0 llCBOE: ·-- 1 I SOO Gr~nt ;,mcnd.'w.!nts to 
•. l'illhh out the year. 

IS.9-10 
173.000 
72.000 

I 15.S5J 

20 .000 
S,000 

IJ ,100 

1.157 

25.893 
72 

I :! .698 

4,96(J 
I -605 
S.598 

78 
19,461 

K.089 
1.738 

11 .397 
I SR 
:!IU 

7.5~-1 

:ns 
1,0 11 

17 
J,0 12 
1,160 

375 
2.0 1 I 

20 



Account Number 

.155 ' !Travel 

BllDGtT AMENDiHENTS 
C.l'lli.'r:tl Fund l:ll 

·l/IS/2021 215 8 

J55-Cc1.:Cl i"i'm~cl -CCLC 
Js"s-cCi:C-EESlTr~ .. v~I -CCLC 

--~=J55:LE~,~ ~ ! T!·~~\;1 ~ ' ~~f_s ~J~~" ·----
:;9•>-rc1.c · Other Contrnc1cd Services - CCLC 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Gener;:,! Purpose School Fund 141 
fiscal Ye;:,r Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 

Orii:in:1l lhul~cl 

1.500 
1100 

:!00 

1-oqo 
-1 .000 

2020.2021 

A111\•otlmcnt"' 
() 

100 
0 

i!J6ll t 
12.5001 - -- - . ---- - - -- ---- -- - --· 1.000 JIJ9-CCLC-EF.S Other Contrac1cd Scn:1ces - CCL( 0 

------ J99-LEAP; ; 01lic~-C;11rn~1~·d Sc~vi1..-cs-1.r:,W-

- ___ _ -=--~2~j i rood Suppl~s- ___ ·-----= ·--
- . _______ _ 42~-cc_i,_c::J foo~Supp}i-::>_:_c_~ LC __ 

422-CCLC-EES ! foocl ~upplics - CC"LC 

~~~~- -~;;~:~~~; i ~~::~~:~~~:~~::\p -_ --- --
429-CC LC ! ln sr rw.: 1i0n~t Supplies - CCLC 

- ------429--c;ctc-EES :_ · 1 m 1 n1clTo~-;i-su p1;iic~ ~CClc-EES 

=-~=-~ 42c)~1~~AP j f~;1~;c~icu~1~~~P l~~;- l .EAP _-_ ~-
-- -~ __ __ _j_?9 ! ;__Q_!.!!_cr ~pr:l_ics ~ml M;~,!~~ls _ 

__ _ _:l~:~CLC ~-' 91~c-'-o~Pelios .§<. ~ h'£'ials - .CI.l£ 
499-CCLC·EES ,01her Supplies & Ma1i:ri:ils - CCL( 

~ ---.i99--Ci!R . 'O"ll~cr S~1P1~.~ ·&- Mat~ri;il; : .C::HR 
:i?9-=-c:c: . 01hc~ S~PPlics & ~t~11c.riab ~cl 

. 499 ~1_:.:_~\l: _ :91h~r-S~p 1;ii;s-::~ J':!~~ r!~ l.s -J0\~
.t99· U~. ,'\~ j_ Oihcr Supplies & Ma1i:rials ~ LE.AP.S Gr.in t 

-19.9-SUI; _f9 11u:r Suppl ic-~."&M~1i:ri ai s .-SljP -- - · 
-"·. ----- ·- ·--· s24 i- j 111 Sc;_· icc!SJ;ff Di:v~l~p;~~-;- - .. 

-52~C(~· 1_(· ; -In Scr~·icc/Sta1TO;\-:-d;lp1m:n1 ·<..TLC 

524-c(·LC-=-E-Es: ' 111 S~r:icdSiaff l~~-lopn;-e;;r -_-CCLC 
5~1-fRC : . Jn Scrv i·c~Sl.1fi· (kvelopmcnt · Cctf 

------. 52~-l EAj)~ : In S~ r":·_i~~_§,Jf_~~i~ p1~cii_1 _ - _Lti~\p .. --

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 20Zl 

790 0 1hcr Eq uipm~nl 
790:C-·-c1·l .: · 01ili:; fq1~ ir~~1r : ccl~r --

Tot;1J Cormnuniry Srn·ices 

5.000 
5..100 

2.!J~O . 
1.000 

(I 

2.500 

4.000 
2R.29S 
_8.7 5 1 _ 

0 

0 
0 

7.44 8 

()_ 
500 

3.731 _ 
1.000 

600 
}.5·15 

~.ooo 

0 

627.432 

c"'.7J •l) 

0 
3.000 
1.000 

S.000 
9.000 

2.501 
2.JOS 

r 2. o:~ x 1 

0 
( \ 7.-11 5) 

0 
S.500 
3.500 

l•l.500 
(5 .:l-! $ 1 

2.000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1:-i.5451 
0 

2.000 

- \J.46J 

A)llll'U\-l'd rrup11sciJ Prn1mscll 

Amcntll•tl Hu1l~c:t Aml'ntlnu·n1s ,\ ml·ml~d Uudgc1 
1.500 0 1500 

500 0 500 
200 0 200 

40 0 ·10 
500 \ 5001 0 

1.000 l \.f/llO) 0 

1,2 6~ 0 1.266 
5.300 0 5.300 
5.000 0 ?.C>oo 
2,000 12.0001 0 

s.ooo ( ~ _(,()5) 4,JJ5 
9.000 0 9.000 
2.501 t2.5CJ\ I 0 
1 __ ;05 c) .PJdJ Ill 

462 () 462 

4_.000 Cl 4.000 
\O.SS3 \ l lJ. Ol!OJ . 88-1 
8.75_1 t_S,UCJ'~. 1 . 75 1 
S.500 0 S.500 
3.500 0 J .500 

M.500 0 1·1.500 
2,000 0 2.000 

2.000 .. 0 2.ll<!O 
500 0 500 

3.732 ( l .·120) 2,3 12 
1.000 Cl .fl f}{IJ 0 

(,00 0 600 

0 0 0 
2.000 () 2.000 
2.000 { !..182) 61 8 

61J.96? 237 61 ~.!0 (1 

21 



Account i'inmbcr 

BllllGET AMENIJMENTS 
Ce nrr:il f:und 141 

4!18/202 1 .2 1 :58 

i340fl 

76000 

76 1011 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budge( Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

Farfr ( 'hilc/11om/ / :·d11cmim1 

116 Tc:-ichcrs 

163 E<ll1t:atiunal Ass-ist~1lls - . - -- . -- .•. -... .. .. -··--. -- ·• .. 
195 . Ci:ni t~~ed Suhs1iB1t-: Teachers 
198 Non-Ceni tit:d Subs1i1u1c Te:tchcrs 
20 I · . Soci:l~ Sccuri1y 
:!04 State Rc1ircmc111 

206 __ (i fc.11.~~-~I~~~~ 
206-RET-LIF 

207 

~07-HET-MED 

208 

208-RET-DEN 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

· ··· ·- ·····-·· ·-· -
Medical Insurance 
Dcnli!.I lnsuram:( 

D!!nt:il Insurance 
" ... ·-

212 F:!!lplo ye_~ ~-1 ~di.::1_r_I! 

J 11-Hlfr\_ . ~o~~~~~£1.~ .. ~!!!~ 0 1_!1cr ?~h~l! Sys~.:ms .. 
~l29 ln s truct ion:1~ ~upplics 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
524 .in- Sc~' icc/S~:~ff D~vc[;,J;n;c·nt 
599 Other Charges 

790 . 9._l ~ll!~ ~~ui p1_n..:n_1 __ _ 

. "fot:tl Ea~~y~~_h _i~ll~r~nd .E<.luc:-!ion 

Capil:1I Outlay 

Rc:r:ular('miiwl (J111la\' 

706 Build~ng Consm1c1ion 

Tot_:, I ~eguh'' Capital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 :\pprond Propos~tl 

Origin :.11 Fhul~t'I _.-\mt'nilmcnls Amcndccl Budgl' I .-\mrndmcnl~ 

.18 1.! 16 
150,•l?:l 

1.000 

6.000_ 

33.4.29 
·19 .:.70 

2.3')5 
652 

.92.83!J. 
1.950 
4.500 _ 
1.6-10 

. J.8 18. 
8 1.027 

1.600 
0 

1.600 
4~0 

0 

818.Jllll 

0 

o_ 

7.590 

2,990 
1_771) 

1.(1()() 

828 
980 

[J 

0 

0 

194 

1.057 
0 

0 

16,409 . 

0 

·'89 . .'06 2,910 

I 5_1_443 1.150 
2.770 () 

7,0lXJ u 
.•4._257 25 1 
50.250 377 

2.J?,_~ 0 
652 (J 

92.SJO 0 

1.950 0 
4.500 0 
1.640 0 
S_.01'.2 59 

82.084 0 
1,600 0 

0 0 
1.600 0 

420 0 
u 0 

SJ.l ,,iOIJ 4.H7 

0 

() u 

l)roposi;1l 

,\ memh:d nudge• 

392,21 6 

154.593 
2.7i0 
7,000 

_14,50S 

50.6:.1 
2,_;95 

652 
92}GO 

1,95() 

4 .500 
1,640 

R.071 

s~.084 

1.600 

0 --· 
1.600 

420 
0 

X.H.4.~6 

22 



Accounc Number 

~0000 

821JO 

82300 

823311 

80000 

llUDGET AMEi\DMENTS 
Gcncrnl Fund I-' I 

•l/ IS/2021 2 1:5S 

l>c:hl St~rvicr 

Pr mt'IJWI 

60 1 Princi pal On _!J une.ls 
602 Principa l fi n N1)!(:S 

. Othl·r Oeht Sen·icc 

J:'d11n uim1 

699 Other Dehl Service 

Tomi [<.luc:uion Dehl Scr\'icf' 

To1nl [duc:ition lkbr Sc n ·icc 

90000 C:111il:.ll Projtcls 

99000 Otht•r Ust•s 

'J'J / 00 'J iw 1.dt.·r1 mt 

590 Transfer IO other funds 

Tu1al [ .\pcmlirurcs 

Tora! Otht'r Uses 

Tomi Gc111:r:tl Pu r pose S rhool 

lh·ginning Fund Il~1lancc ( ll n:1udited) 

Tot:.il Rcnnuc 

Tor~1J A\.·:1ih1hh: Fumls 

Tn1nl E >qu..• 111li1un·~ 

E,1r,;1inutccl Enllin~ 1:u111I U:ilalll't' 

Loudon County Doilrd of Education 

Gener-ill Purpos e School Fund 141 

Fiscill Ye:ar Ending June 30, 1021 

. 10~0-2021 ZOZ0-!021 AJIJlrn'' t:tl Propose~ . 
Or-i g.in:il H111IJ! t'I Amcntlmcncs r\m1•ndctl Hu1l~c r Amc nd!:"!'nls 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

41 .63Z.KJ2 

41.63 2.832 

5.0~IA 76 

39.663500 

-1-4 .74-l .IJ76 

-I l.f132JU2 

J , 111, 14.J 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1.222.186 

1.222,18 (1 

0 

234.888 

2J4.888 

1.2!!. I SG 

( 9S 7.2 '.-, ~) 

0 

0 0 

0 u 

-'2.855,01 fC ZJJ.167 

0 

42.855.018 233,167 

~ -0~1.-176 0 

39.898.388 200.HOH 

~~ . 979,864 200.808 

-1! .R5 5,0I H 233. 167 

2. 124.X-l(J {J!.J59) 

.. SJU0.1100 w~•s lr :rn ~ rt• rrl'd to s uh fo111I 91>9 of fund l-12 1h :1I c:m ht• nullt-d h :1d• fo r· r ct:ul :1r fund h :1l:t1tct· 11urit0sl's :11 any 1imc. 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Comminee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

~>.-opos~d 

1\rnrndctl Budget 

0 

~3.088,185 

43.088,18:> 

5.081 ,476 . 

40.099.196 

-15.180.672 

43.088.185 

2.092.487 

23 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments

School Federal Projects Fund 142 



A c 
Federal Fund 142 

I 
Account Numhcr [-

___ !_'._ -
!I ______ -:-=-Ji~-=--_-

1/ I X': lll) ~1 : 1 :' 

?09 - Tille II :\ - Tf':tchr r Qu:ili1y Rt' Hlllll' 

1 • -----1-----·· - --
Fcdcr31 Gn \'l•rnrnl'nt - ------~~- ---- -- . 

-=-===j-~d£LC!L7k_m,,i:h~-;,.!15:' 
15:!1 _______ 47 I S~ ; _ ti ~!3'!_o ~:_~ r P!Qf p.:~clop~ne111 Stal~ <.irants 

~ 
__ _'.i_'._1_4 '._: i Sur, &_Dni" i"r« Schools_ 

_ -·-·· _ •7 1 8~-C\R2{~0_£s_.:<>!>m~« ~·of D''"lop•_'-"'~-' Sio~G'""'~ 
.. . 1 . ---------49s0oi ! Tr:i;1 ;f~r -l11 - -
----·------ ; 1 

. iTo-;2.1 f;~c.-:\I Thro~~l:- Sntt• 

~- ·- ------=b~· ·!£<:1~~·1 (;.;~,,, .~ .. ~-
! -------------- __ ----·- I~ r ~ Ht'\·r .1111!' 

i 
-·--- ~~- : !..!1~~ 1 Olh<:_r 5durcn 

1 ·0 1:t l Ti~lr ~ .~ '\ - Tr:irhrr <)u:t lil ~ n.,•,·t11111." 

i. 

I : 201) - Til:t~ ll A Tt·~chr.- Q11,.li1y Et 1u·.-1sc·$ 

1L ---··-------- : __ _ .. _ 
n-:;110000 l_ Education ---------: ---~-

,,~ =~-~-=~-~~=f ;,~:=~ ';.:~"''"'''' '' ''"'-~~ 
189 r Olhl' I S~l ;iru:~ & \\1;11.!l'S 

-- 19s'j .. ("t:r~fi::d Suhs ~ 

··---- --·---- -~Sf ~~~111 - C."..1L~~1bs 
_______ -~L __ Socj~I ~~~!1 1~· 

__ --~_..!_ '. _S t~c R~1ir.::m.:n1 

~ 
_ 212 Emplnwr r..li:1li r:uc 

~=-~---~~-~-4"29 j 1 ~ ~µp~~j;\b1crial s 
-FJ9 ~ 10 ilu:1 Supplil'5ilvl:-i ti:ri;lls 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 
Budget Commillee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

. ;·1·01:111-h·g. ular ln•Or11r1io11 Prn:;r:uu 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2021 

0 E 

2U!U-?02 I 2U:!0-:?021 

Or:,: H;!.1 Amll.~ 

I 
- ---1 

I 
!---
r-

. -----=--=i--_ -_ --- I ___ _ 
i ----r-----1 - -- --- -- __ ___j_ 

- ----1------
-----~ -----

; 
1-
J 
! 

1 80.~S-QO i 

0.00 

I 
P.00 , 

----1- · 

I 
o.oo I 

------~~0.20~Q... 

!R0 .208.00 

·-- i.~:! . ll'l? _(10). 

~~7~_00. 

-17,239.9 1 '. 

! 
0.00 I 

_ -!.?!.~ 1 s.2_1_ 

-1 7.3 18.9 1 • 

: 1Rn.in:-:.oo i .i7 • .1 1X.91 
_\_-:___-_-~· _-_::_~-=c:-- -- -

I 0 .00 I 0.00 i 

- - \__ __ -

-1----
i 

i 

- __ J ---- • 

_!Ji~J~!X.:E_!) l ------~7.~IH.91 I 
-- I 

- ~c.22 : _ 
;l _.!>00 .~_! 

1.~-QOJ!_.~ '. 
_ _s~oo __ 

_ _Q!lO . 

0 .00 

( 4.fli)~f:2_), _ 

f~4 3 .\ J( 1). 

0.0U 

~\1,r.-on~d 

,\mtll'd ni.:1 

1.is.2 1 t.oo 

- J~07l> .00 . 

47.2.\Q.•)t I 

--- i 
0.00 I 

227.5.'.!b.9 1 

227526.91 

227,-l.'.!(1.•)J 

0.00 

!27.52fi.9 1 

G " 
l',ropulooed 

Am ti.~ 

l'.- 011o~('lf 

,\md t'tl B11dgt•1 

-[ 

~! -00 

0.00 

0 .0<) 

0 .00 i 

- !_ __ 
o.oo I . --i- ---

___ 0.00 1-

f 

I 
I 

-- --- -i-
~·s.211~~, 1~ 
~076~_'. ___ -

.n.239.91 ~ 

-· - o.cx>r --- - -
I 

22 7:.:u~91 -[ 
' :?2iJ26.91 i--

-_o oo j _ _-::::_-~'2Y:o 1-i=--=- -
0.00 i-·-· -· 0.00-i 

l 
----- 0~01)_1--~-=-~~_!_7:~:;1 _~--

. I 

--=i~-

0.00 . ~.00 ! - -~'- . 
-l ,000.00 0 .00 : 4,000.00 

ll_. 01?9 ·0l~ . - Q . ~Qj_____ 6.0_~~>.(~) : 

620.(IO . _ ._O.OQ._ i _ b~0.9~ _ 

0.00 0 .00 ! 0.00 

t:'S.uo1. 1 45~00 . - 0 ofl j.- 1 :!_:?~-
o.oo 0.00 0.00 0 .00 t 0 00 

0 .00 . 

2~.}_:_~ _!_ 

i 

0 00 -- - 0.110 : 0.00 . -OJl-0 j" II.UH 

15,0!_J.00 • • t .. !0(>_:!\11. 

. I 

I 0.7c.5 .00 . ooii I ---I -

T 

10.~5 ._00 : 



"' g 

0 
g 

e 

" 0 

c 

1 r a 

" " 
~ 

0 ,, 
e 

"' g c 
"" 

.. t; .., ... ... 
" ?C 
<C ~ 

.., .., 
;~ ~ i" 
<C <C 

; 

. ~ ' 

1 :~ 

I ~ 
;., 

_, 
I ; :~ 
l "' 1= 

I 
I ' 

i ' 

! 

I 

. .. c 

f: = 

.r. .., .,, 
c. 

- " " 
;;_ 

= 

I 
~ 

'" 0 
0 ~ 0 0 g : g 0 g 8 0 

.. .., ... 
~ " 0 0 0 

·~ g ·,, c 
0 c 

'" .., 

~ 0 0 

~ g ~ g z 

0 

g :g g .g 

N ., .,, 
.o ·t;': ,c 0 

8 ;_, 8 3 8 

I 

'g " ~ :g .. 
' io 

· ~ 
,., 0 

.[ 0 
0 
0 

~ ~ 

{ J 
,. 

~ Q 

a. ~ ii' 
.,, 
3 "' 0 c.. ~ ~ ~ 

f 
;; 

" ~ 
5 
·7 

f OJ '" 0 0 
·o ·o ·o ... i ~ 8 15 0 

g 8 8 .. 
0 g 

· ;~ . ,, 
·.., -~ ~ 5 5 .-= g :... ,·g 

- -

" OJ 

I .~ .,, .. 0 
0 "e- ,·g 
~ .,, 

"" ~ g g 

,, 
'"' ... .. : '~ 

,,. .8 " · ..... .c .,, 1§: 
· ~ 8 8 .,, 8 

I 

u ,, 
~ g i2 "' .,, ,, ,, .r 

l ·-.... .,. r V• "' 0 jg ~ [ t 0 ~ 

: ~ ~ r .., "- ~ .. 0 [ 
-a = f ~ I~ .,. 

~ i ~ 
~ -

0.. -~ 
,-

~ - ' · ~ " '-
·~ 

;;i 
t [ 
~ 
~ " ! ~ 

::; 
;: 
'" 

,- ---.. -" ·- ·-·· 
l I 

' .2 c 

I 
c 

0 
I I 

~ :~ !-~ I 'I c 

j;:: !;;: ~ 
.. 

1.·~· 

jg · ~ : ·£ 8 .:3 
•o e- "' !8 jg 8 g "' 8 g :8 e "' io 0 c 

I I 

~ c 
.,, ... .. 

·g .., 
~~: : ~ · ~ ·::; ;; 

<p 
'•' 0 c .o ::: g 0 6 8 · o "' 0 2 0 0 0 c ,c _g 

:-

f .. ~ 
<C .. ,, 

" ~ '.~ i " -;p "" ._, .,, <C 0 c 
g ,g g g "' 0 · ~ 8 g g 

0 

Cl 

0 c 

g ~·-··-!. ·-! ~-l 

' I 
I !:;, I OJ ·~ ~ " g :; -~ I:;: i~ ~ -~ 

,p : ~· 
.,, 1:= ~· 

.,, 
8 8 8 8 16 

,., '8 8 !c 
0 c 
8 8 



A c 
Fl'de r :1I Fund 1-t! 

-l f l 1'1'.'U!I :!.:! 15 
Acc11u n1 Numh l! r 

80'> - C:1rl l'erliin~ J<c,·,•nm· 

_ ; Fc~~~rll_l _~-~-~C!' •!mC~ t- _ 

u ... ti·m/_7hn~1 _\.,alt· -·----
.J71J I Voc:.111onal Educ. Ol:sic GrJnts to St11h:s i ~--

·171 :'1 -RES! ; vl1t:,1l iymt1_E~I~~ - R~1.:;\-:;-q~~-- -

! '. T~11:1l ~- t'~lt·-ral Throu~h !\-1:11t: 

. -~·~~l_'._1 ~ F~h-r:1l Gowrn mc111_ 

. 1T !ir:.1_! R,·~11~1t: .. 

.. T u1:i1 _9~ t_1 !'i:-_ Sourn·s 

j ~- r_t~ l~I ~~rl.l•cr~iu ~ ~n t· • ~c 

Ti--·--
i · M09 __ . f;;rll~;;-ki n~ l::>-i•l'n ~t·:<1 

Et1u"C;1tiun 

Instruction . . ~--

l '<1;.·urit 111.!J..LJ:cf11,·a!J!!.!.l l'ro.~!::_!.!.!.1l. 
I 6::? . C'k rii.::il r~rso111~d 
~ (It : :s\"\Ci;TS .. '\:~ri1;· 
JO -I. S1:11 c R~t i~1!_!.>:nt _ __ _ 

2 12 _ . [mploye~ ~!~<!_ic-~r:: 
J'i'i Tr:ivd 

· llJ~: :_Other S~>pl ~es Jrlll /'o. l;1 1 ~r~.1l s 
iJO; Voi.::1t1on:ll lns1ni i.: 1io11 E:<l11ipmt"nl 

7 HI- t< 1=:S i :\ -=-;;,;,io1;,1 I.1s~mc;i~n -F~1~•}i!!nl:'..n~ 

BOE Approvod Apr B, 2021 
Budget Comm;uee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

. Tu1:1l \'oc;1.1inn ;-il ·~~-uc_~!iu1 ~g!;1__111 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 202i 

0 

20!0-20.? I 

Or~ lli.:1 

i_;_-1 1 1J . I~ 

0.00 

D.·11 9. 15 . 

JJ.·11 9. 15 

7:l .41 9J' 

0.00 

73 • .Jl 9._15 

5.(l(lO.°"-.-
-~ :o.oo 
513.'0 

72 .50 
n.oo 

5.000.00 ' 
_t 1l ,CC•. 15 

tl .00 I 

·••).919. 15 i 
~ . 

2010-201 1 

A m tis 

5. 11 ~.S I 

0.00 

5. IJ..!..S 1._. 

5. 111.Sl I 

' 
-=-_:__::'· 1 ltjj_ 1-

0.00 l 

! 
-~,8_1_! 

-··-----f-

(1.~"'_QOOt ,-7 ""- !) J ·-
- .< 120.}i )l 

( iS.1 2 ). 

0.00 

___ i..~~o .i _. 
;\, 111_ /f) I 

----,-100-i 

I 

5,637.RO i 
! 

G 

Apjl~o \·~ d 1~rn11o~t'1 I 

Anukd H:;1 ,\md .~ 

7S.5JO.'i6 0 .00 . 

- ·- - -
0.00 . 

7S,530.% 

78,5.'0.'JC. 

- 18.;.io.% i 
··r 

0.00 i 

IH·~~ U.?(J 

J.750.UO 

:?.I:? :'O 

.i8.5. IJ 
5-L'S I 

n no 
1.uop.00 ! 

' ' ' l . \ J .1.0.1 

1)00 

):'_55().95 

0.00 

flJ}t} 

0.00 

0 .00 ' 

(l,00 

0.00 . 

000 

0.00 
0 .00 

O.O!J . 
n no 
!J.Oil .. 

1 0,7.W.(,_~ 

. llOfi 

I0.7.;9 ,,_1 

H 

l'rop n .~t' d 

:\1111kd B1ul i,:c1 

nym.96 _ 

0 00 

7S5J0.9o 

7&.)JO.% 
I 

.. . . -· f· ·
/S,5:10.96 ! 

i · 
0 .00 

78.5J0.96 . 

J. ':'0:__00 
~J:? 50 

JES . 1.i 

~1.JS ILCBO(, 
CJ 00 Carl Ptrl.ms CTE 

i .000.00 dll'ldl'Jlfoo:Y1U. 

5.1_:.c;.151 

0 .00 

66.~~l6.5S .. 



c 
Fct.lcrOll Fund l..t? 

Accou nl '\umhe r I i. .1: 1i: '2021:?:? :1S 

: I - - . 
·809 - c~ r1 r,·r~i11 ~ 

39 i . ·- -
394 7<fol)j) ---·- r· Etluc:iilon - - - ··--·-i :--· - - --- - -
39 12000 ---- ·- - ri stij)pUrTsc.·rviCcs 

397 -=--_ _ -::--=-~· "'.1 -=---=-- · ------ . 
398 71130 _ _ _ l'?thl'f li_!_11<il',!!_I \

0

11J'JW!1 
399 .hS 11 ravel 
400 ~ - --·-··· - ·-399- i o~h~~ (:oniraC l l'.'.~J S-~rvic~~-

402 -=~=--=~:· ~~;t~c~d-~~:~~;:ff Dc~~l~p11;·~r~1 .. -- -· ---- --

I 

' fTu-;-:.IOthn Stu tlt·111 suP11~n 
---==-~..::....-:. \_-=_-:--. 

I 

·:. l F~~ ==_c~~;l i• trk i•~~ 

~
40 - ---·· --·- --~---

70000 i 1 Educ;ilinn -·-- .. -----n--
i2f,oo--·- - j [§~~fscr~im · -

_, ____ JFrx·atif,,wl___[.f:11 ·utj1~~1 E!..!!J:!l'.!.!.! 
______ l~~ J Clcric.!:!.! . ..P~r:'t umd 

101 . Social s ... -c uritv 
- - --2-0.1 !° St :u~·Rc1i1~111~n1 

-=-~- -== -~~; i ~¥~~~~\'~ r -~ kdi~·:1~ 
--------~~r j 1 ;, ~s~~~ic <!!S t:•ff o c:w1" r1ni:n1 

~ ~= .~=------~ _ -Jf 'G.;,'.: <><• l; m1• I f:,1~~:;!;0; 1. Pro~'""~ 
:a I 

- · t h-01:11 E.\prmli111rcs C:1;I i>l' rki,;s ===-- 1r -- - · . --
~----- ·-· ___ -·t j!!!.tinnin :;. Fund ll:ilann· 

- -·-··-- -- l i Rl'Ytlll~t·s 
-· ·-- ---··· ! I 
- -~=·=·:..=. ili~~J_il_!m'S 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 
Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
Counry Commission May J, 2021 

I 

, E1!tlin;! t'u ud llalant.·r 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

·-f 

=~.!. -
I 

--=-:~I =-
1 

_T 

! -

j -
l 

I 
I 

0 G H 

'?010-2021 20!0-?0'.!I r\p1~o\"Ct.I l'rn p~~l' il l'ro110.H· t.I 

Amdt' ll lludgcl Or:.:Bi,:t Amel .~ Aini.led Hg.I Am ti s 

·i i 
' - j - --··--·- -

1 

r ! 

10,000,00 . 

2,300000 . 

6.:'0__Q.Q2 :_ 
0.00 I 

i 

- ~~: -
0.00 l - ·- -o:oo ; 
0.00 

10,0-00.00 

--~·~oo:po 
----6,5 0'!.,_0~ . 

0.00 

_j~::?_S. 3 - 11!_____ }.~.1 ~6 
( 11 5000) 1.150.00 

<.~ . ?J_ \ .~12;..=.~--=-=- 1.7$8~1-
0.00 ! 0.00 

---- 1 8.Soo~Oo -i u.oo 
I 

18,50_(l}lQ. ·- ---_1,I0. ~~"7;.51~----= ~.~~)~. _ - 1- ·--
- ~L_ ____ . 

_0 .00 . 
0 OU 

000 l 

_ £!OO_J 
l.~00. 00 : 
.\,:=oo.oo : 

~ ,700 .00 

7J.!~~9. I ~ _ 

0.00 

7~19.!_:.-: _ 

1J~'J?.-1 .s : 

0.011 

I -----·L----·--- -
' I ---1- -

_1.2;ono _ -s;~:1~~;!1=- -_ . ~~_o;<>~t=-- . 1 . z_s~oo 
77.50 7750 u.oo I 7750 j 

~~3f ~-- ---- _J~t~}\- -__ -' 1:%~ ~~. - '~~~ : 
---~700,._co, !~~u ____ i.~2.~u~U __ __ _ ~oo.~><;l _ 
f I .:;<Jn.Gm J:J00.00 ! o.oo i 1,900.00 

1 ~"2:' .?9} 

5. 11 l._8! ! 
- o.ou :-

_ ~.11 l :A! 

·- _j. l 1!_:8 1_ . 

II.OU 

I - . j - ·- -
·1. 17•1.0 I \500.0fl) ! 

- ~· -~-~~~-= 
l-·--

~-6~·1 .0I 

78,:<JO.% o.ou I 78.:<J0.96 ---··-- ·i - ' 

U.00 : 0.00 i 

78:5Jl1!>6 ·i ---~- ~-=~o.~~J-=..__ 
78.~·2_6 ~ 

~- -- 1-
u.uo . 

. ll.00 

0.00 

0.00 

78.5)0.96 '. 

'78,5~0.:96 

0.00 

10 



A c 
j Federal Fund 1-H ! 

Loudon County Bo<ud of Education 
Feder.JI Projects Fund 142 

Ending Jun e 30, 2021 

0 

! ' -l l l1'1":!rl2\ 1~ : 1 5 +! :ZO!U-2021 
1\ccnunl Number r·-_ - --·-- - ------- --- · -

i j Or~ ll f! I 

__ \ _1010-20~1. __ !~PP.~~~:!.1:!_ . 
,\mds Amdt'tl Bgl 

__ IJ ________ ---- --- ------------ --
: 19.38 - Elt'111t.·111:try ;md Sr-t"o nd:.rJ' S( hoo l Emtr~cncy Rclid 2.0 Re''t"l\Ut 

----i~ Fnlc:rnl _\~~·~ ~!1!!.!_~( -- r-----
~±7 '"" - _ -·-------·-~ ; Q;_i./.r.q_!l_]]ln1JJJ;:.!.l1ifl.m.:_~·- _ _ _ -·~- 11-·- ~- -· ·-=--=·-·- J.-==~~-=-
59-7} 47J07 ! fESSER 2.0 Giant 0.00 ! 3.021.lSJ .37 I .'i.021 . ISJ .. )i -- ------ _- --~ ::-r_-=-- ----=~=--:.-=:-____:::_::-:__ -- ::_-_::-_:::=-::_:_ __ __ - -· - - - . ! _ - ·-- - - [ ___________ -

J h ot:.1 Frtlr-r~I Thnmgh Sl:ih: ! 0.0U I J .021 . 1 fG.J7 I 3.02 1, I 83.37 

---==[ [_--=-~ ---_--_ -~--_:_-:_----::::-===------==-------- - . -::-1-==--- - j -------::_--::_-::_-~-_::: -
_ [_i Toul f_!l!_~:t l Go~e.!'".!.!!~~-- ___ ·- ___ ------··· ! 0.00 ! 0.00 ~ 0.00 

I - i 
-_ -\~E..·~~t:~c_!~;~ -- --= - -·-=--====-~---=--~ __ _ ooo ! -1.~2~J~2:_:;f~-~----~~:o2_"C 1 s3.[?_ 

l 1 Toi ~1 oli1-t r Su~;~~- 0.00 -- ·o~oo-· - - ···-- o.oo ; 
------·-------- :T-=- = -~-~: :_____ 
-----· _ _ ____ lT01al ES~~ 1~,· e1111t.' 

, I I 
---·n~01l- ---3.021,l Ri:J-1 ! -- - l-:021.183.31 : ---·-·--- -r-- ---- . - ; 

! ~ 

G 

· ~-~ll1~~t"ll __ -

r\mds 

-----1 
---·--i- -

----;--

II 

l'rop '?:-'L~d 

r\111tlt'1I Uudj.!t"I 

------O:OoT - - 3.0:! 1.I SJ.J7 

0 .00 . ~.O~ I , I 83.J 7 

0.00 O.Of} 

0.00 }.02 1.!._SJ.n 

o.<m 0.00 

0.00 ---·-- J,O:!l . 18J.J7 . 

--r ·93K -:--Ell~~· nt:irJ· and"S;..cu rul :ir)· &h-;;~ I E~urq:e·;,c)· .Rdier2 .0 E,_p~ ndi1urcs -----'. - -{~ - --

i ~~(l~~:•_lion - i 
-- . -- -- - !Jnscruction - r-

- ---i--- --- ---~ 

____ i __ _ 

. _ -·-rs-;_X!4/i!.. l!!~Ju1\·1i,.!' J'w"rnm_ _ _ __ -·-
-·· ---· ·----- ·- ~ i -·· ·--- --,---· -·-·--· -j -

1 

i i ! 
--· ··~ - · - - · ---------i-------·- ·· ... -·-------:--.... --- --- - ·; - · i:.ceoe;-

- -------·------.. O.Of} -1~000.0Q..;. ___ ~ ~~O~~ .OO j _ .!_1 .)00.00 ·---- __ ·_~"7,.00 .~ Amendment to cover I.he 

--~Jff~'.~~~;~ ... ,,,;.""-== -= ~ ~I = !.~ l- 1l~l~l=:~J1~: - :;j~~~~=~~~~~g~~ . 
- _!!6 \.. ~~,'.!C~C!~ -----

···-····- ---~ . . 01h~r S~l~ ril~.4~ \~~~~ _ 

4·19 ; T l! Xllx>IJb ! 0 .00 i 590,000.00 ! 590,000.00 T 45.000.00 I 6J5.000.00 . 
0 00 . .. __ - -- - --··.. -----~-----· 1 /t.i_~.1_21 .J1 _l __ J.M6.t7_1.J1 \ 

~'1J.:lbl((lfil_llj__) 'r11 • •M111 

- ~-~;) :~ 1 1.1.=-~~1~1~~~~~1'i~~c~ ~ ~la!cri;1s-=_ -------

__ -·-:~1 ·~::_cl_!_i1J1w{LclJ.!rlJ.!Jl.!il.../'fJ!.J;nlll~ 
·171 j So ft\v~rc ----·r --

f ifr~1lrh S<YJ:.!.U:~· 
1J I i M ~lic:i l f' crso11nd 

101 J ; Soc i ;11S~u_ri1y 
~U· I ! S1atc Ro:ti11:11u:11t 

·_· J. ~i . E11.1pk1~·~1 ,...h-jicarr- _ 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 
Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

l 

-i ___ ____:::L~-=---~ -_ --:-_T 
0 Oil i .!O_()(i0.00 j 20.000.00 ) 

0 QO .. ______ _?0.000.0_2_ .:_ _ 20,00~ .~ll 

I I 
--,---- - ·- ·- j- - -- ·-·- - ·----- -

O ~Oll J 
---~-·~-- -- l 

6 l .000.00 1 6 1.000.00 ! 
61.000.oo r · 61.000.0,J . --r--·-· -- .. -0 00 ~ 

--··--- ·· ·-1 -·-
-- - - -· ---·- - ·-·--- .. 

0.00 40,000.00 40,000_00 
0 DO . - ---! . ..iSo.00 ___ - 2 .~So. oo 

0 00 ---- ---:!.654~: -- - - 2J,1N.OO 

0 00 ------ - "580.00 . 580_00 

0.UO . 45 ,7_:1"-_0Q__ ____ ~5.7-1·1.00 l 

hS .~h:~_\ 1:7 11 ,1\ l_\37. 

o_oo ; 2Ct.f100.00 

Q,!Jll_i 20.00..Q.:_02__ _ 

- 0.ooT - 6 1 .000.00 

__ .Q . .QQ.L 6 1,000.00 . 

=~!!-~~ c-=----=~~·~·--w.ooo.~ 
__ o.oo __ 
_o.oo. 
o_oo 

2.J S0.00 
-- -- 2~<>S :1.oo . 

580.00 

__, _ __QJ!Q__ - ---·- :'~ .~~ · !.~ . 

17 



A c 
Felkrnl Fund 142 

AC'counr Numlu!r ; ~- -- -· - --· · 
l · l ~P. U21 ?; ]$ 
--····--·· -· 

, 1 

. ! ·- -· '. ! Qjj~a S111de1JLS!..1PJ!!!!.L _ 
_ _ ! ~J . l Gt11<l~nce f~rsonn~ .. __ 

!JO I 1Sociill Wo~•k~<r~s,--__ 
. ·--l~l_ jQ~_h-;; Salarii:~l'.;-~~~~-·-

WI j SociJI St.-cu1itv 
~o.lrJ S1:uc Rciirl!~;,~ -
2 i2; \. ~:meTo;:~~~~:JE£.==-
:!9~ !- Q_1h r~ s~rplil!s & ~la!.c:ri:i!s 
?90 ! ! Olher Equipmcn1 

- -: r-= . --====~: 
: [ ~!u..'t>nrl .\'errh~t',( - ~.J2t..tilar 1!..!'!!.fl'" ''°'! 

-~.?_?J~u:r_ Cu111rnc1cd Services 

??21 t2.t~~_!~~~pn~~- -

_-=- 1 1 ;;;::_~~='~"1 t; .. ,,,,,,,,, 
JOJ !Communic.:uiC? n.;. 

_: L ~.-=-::--=-::~=--
1, 1 !,:p.ll!!!~ 

----171 ;: Sofrwarc ···-- ----

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 
Budger Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission M.Jy 3, 2021 

'NO : ··;9~1.~r~f q~.ip1~1.:1n_===_ _ 

\/11i11ft•t1cm c-: .. J!/..Ci£1JJ. 
}l>U . I Other r;n-lfl~l~-Sc~e-) r· ·- - ---- ·-· 

! . ,\foh11 .. ·11a11c.: of l 'h:m_ 
315' Comr.u:( wid1 Vchicli: Owni:t ::. 

• 1 ·--- - - - -·· - -

it 
I JT01,._I Exptndi~~~n- -···--
i '1 -·. · ·- ··-·--·· -

i ih-gi~,;gr;;;;;i n; 1; n ~ r __ } [ _.-.-..-_ --_----=:_-:_ . 
J J H.e\' CUUt"S 

. :~f 1~j:,::.~!~~- -- =.-:-:-,, 
-- . .J - --·-··-- ~ - · 

\ E '!._d~l: Fuml ll2_ l :11~r_£ 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Federal Pfojccts Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

ZU?U-2021 

Oq,: B1o:t 

?0:!0-!01 I 

An1ds 

0.0<) ·W.000.00 

0 .00 . . _9~oo~>: 
O.OQ _ __ .J00.000,_()0 ! 
0.00 I 9.2.~ 8 . (){) 

__ ~op~: ---·- _.!_i.~1}X> I 
Q:!>E_t_ -~!~!.!.:_00 
o.oo : ·1S.ooo.oo I 
·o.oo ; 100.000.o<J I 
o . o~ . :._ __ _ ~J.7_0200 I 

__J __ ' 
--··-- .--- - . L 

0.00 150 .000.IK) I 
-r;oo-:- - ~O.(}(JU. 00 ! 

0.00 

__ t__ 

0.00 I 

0.00 

. u~ 
0.00 

o,oo : 

0 .00 
0.00 

0.00 

_ O.o.tl_ 

200,000.00 I 
- ! 

R • ..1 00.00 i 
& • ..ioo.oo i 

50.000.00 
- 529.160:00 i 

579. 160.00 I 

l 37.000.00 

.!12~0ll0 .00 . 

0.00 
O.GO -·-------- -

0~_20~---- -·~~~ S_:!J 7 : 

0.0tl n.110 

o.uu _l~~~~J..:!?_~ -

0.00 !,M84,IX3.J7 , 

o.oo __ ~}37.ooo.oo ! 

Arprnn·d 

.-\rnth-U HJ.!l 

-10,{101J .Of! 

9.000.00 . 

llJ0.000 .00 

9.2 .iR 00 

_!} .}.O_l.00 . 
2.16 1.Eo . 

•IS.000.00 . 

100.000.00 

n::.102 .00 . 

I 50,lll~O . UO I 
50,000.00 i 

2~00.q_ou . oo ; 

S_.100 .(1(1 

8.-100.00 

50.1)00.00 . 

52fl. 160.00 

579. 160.f}() 

J> i'.000.00 
U7.000 .00 

O.Oll 

0.00 

2.88-1.18J.J7 . 

II.IHI 

J.O!l.l:iJ ... ,n . 

l.KS~,18J.J7 . 

1..P.OIJ0.00 . 

G H 

l'rop~"'° iJ Propo"t'd 

Anuh Amdt•d Budi;!l't 

0.fl{I 

lJ.UO i 
0.00 I 

·ICJ,000.00 • 

- . !.1I~L= ~· 

-~'!'.'0.00 -
!~<!,()Q~fX) 
. J> .1.3 8.00 . 

0.00 

0 00 ~ 
(l ~:l l !J .f.0 _/_ 

1 ~ <>. :ib-Uli l) 

t 1 rn.r>0-1.! !QJ ·-

(.1 5.000 .00i . 

0 .00 

t-1 5.00ll.OOt! _ 

0 .ll'J . 

000 i 
I 

U<XL! 
O.ll'J ; 

0.00 

_ _15,JOi_.~ _ L . 

2,_1_61.Jl<l ·
·~1:.?_~:2!!_ .. ... 
IO_..IJ(1.00 1 

:?10.698.00 ; · 

IO~:j)Oo 00 :- . 

50.000.00 
__ ! 55.000.00 . 

8.400.00 
S.400000 : 

___ 1_0 ~!~!!:.QO '. 
529.160.00 
5 79! 160.00 : 

ooo , 1n.ooooo 1 

<>!>Q_. --- · ____ 1;\ z..qo_o.29 . 

S2. J68 00 S1.J68.00 
S:?.JOS.00 . . S~.3.§.S~OO __ 

0.0IJ 2.1'll-'.1HJ}7 . 

O.Ofl ~=n~ . 

0.00 2.0~. 1-~J..:.n . 

0 .00 2.8f'..!.lfl~.J7 . 

0.00 137,000.00 

18 



A c 

:\ Fcdcr;il F und 1-.l? 

Account Numhc r 
i I :i __ _ ~ i i llt:: O:? I 2~ : I !i 

I· 
-i 

7iztSub Fu-nli"---}T9J-9 :-i-:1 ;;,;~j-;~~: -;;d Sc.·co utl ~J")· School Emcr~; n c~· ltd i"fHc,.-;. ,111,· 

___ __ 11 ___ .. -· ------
! ! Fcdcntl Go\·crnmcnt ------- ! . - ~ - - - ----- - ·-. 

1861-1;1rw ·- --- --- ·-n.,-:~ .. J'";.~;;--7~~-' '"~lLSM_r. 

---. .:.:=----~Tutil~F~ G_r."_nl ~-.:.:--

-

! ! 

Loudon County Board of EducaUon 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

20 :?0-!0!I 

Or~ Ug.1 

_J_ 
I 

Z0!0-2021 

,.\rmls 

i· 
iS t> A-J~4-r--- ... --··· -- 1l~Oi1-;- -

·'J! P ~?'· '-'~ 

1\mdcd H:,!1 

-: i 

756. ·137.2-1 

G " 
l'rnp~,~~- ___ l'rop~i.~t! 

:\llld S AnnJcd lhHIKCI 
I 

I 

-·-=--=---=-1 
-------- ! 

-- ··o.ooi·-- -756,-1.\7 .:2-1 ; . 

____ -_· _· _· -=-TlJ:~-1 :;lfct1cr:1l _:!'hr~u ::; h_ S1 :1~- _ · ~~6 ;13 1 . .'.!-I . - i:~1_1 --___ ?.~J31_:i:l _ :-.-_---· . .0/1!> ____ _ .2? 6 .-~?.:l-l . 

-- ---~ i T~~~1 · f~~-~r:_:1I G ~~·~ ;;,~;r~;:!, _ _ ____ .. ______ _ 0.00 0.00 

____ ! ---- ----·-· --
! Tola l R t> n-1111 c 

--- - · - --- ----~- -_ ------~-- ____________ !JI_o~ :1I Olh t' r Sourcts 

! I 
----·· ------~-llro 1 :1 1 i-.:ss E:. 1~ Hc\' t:nuc -- ---- _:=i=~ . ---- -

i ~f·: .fJ'; _ ~-1 . 0.00 

0.00 o.00 ! 
·- I -

0.00 i 
i 

750.-'J1.2-I . . 

_ ..[ 
0.00 I 

! 
75(1J7.J .1_! _ 

----- ·- ,. --
0.00 

- ---;-·I- · 
7::-6.-1)7. - -1 1 
- -- I . 

· o ~oo i-----·--0-:-00 

0.00 _1 

II.DO ' 

ll.00 

__ ?_5~._:!}]~1:_1 __ 

0.00 

7:'~~:2.1:.!~ -·-

, •9J'J - F:lcnu:nrnry a11d-Scrn1; d~1r~· Sdmol [nu.·r-J.!l' l;~y Rr-lid f:1:ptmlil11 r t·~ 

·1 ,-- ' 
~ . ___ _ ___L. ~-- -- -- .. 
ao2170000 j 1 Education -- -- -- i ;----- -

·-~-~- iJfo~ lr~-~ i~-

~ 
___j l 

7i)_!!.(! ___ ____ 1Tu~;.;dP.0.t1 . .._w;t.~1!!!_fit%!J!m_. 
___ is_" U C?!!!.~! ~:1 1 ~1.ti_c~~ .~\~·~~~ ~ _ 

201 I rsuc i:.it Sl.!c:uritv 
~-- --2c82~·1·~~ Rt: tirc 1~1 ~ ~ 1 . _ 

2 12 t Emnlt1wr l\.kdi~·: 111: - • - __ l'" __ ___ -- -- --

307 _ Communic::itions 
--~·- ro~h~-; c~~;;·, c:d- s~rv ic~s . 

-t71 l ,Software -

_ .. _ -·-=. =--~µ~;;n=ti~ ni~ ~1u ip~~'" ' .---
1 

-~Su•m!m s:;;:;,"J 'i...:..~r..~11!1;r 1'~1.!1!... .. ·1im1. 
J07 ,Co1111nun il.:11tio11 s 

- -399 . i0 thcr G~7r;~~I Scrviet:~--· ·--- -n------ ---
--- --- - -ri·--

-------·-·-·- --· : ;:;;;;;,,-;;;, ~ •. ,.rin·i" - 5iflt'1:i1dt.jf~t tillt !!t 

__ J_Q._7 j" 1Commun ic~~ons 
I 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 
Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

' --· -----1 

-! 
i i 

.=:::.:_ i ~==--·--- -l 
. . ! . ---==·-= -_:_ :::-- - ___ 1.-=~~_:_·;~~~~ -L,_1l-:-.o-.-.---~ 

-1:? .-10J__.6} j IO l.?98.37 .. .! '. '~ ._QOO.O_~ '. J,JQ9.0~l ---- !.:!2J_O~-~l .. 1\mend~t1t<; toirw:re:. -;e 

'.? . <~;~_o I- ----~·2.~9_. !P. . _S.92_8.00 ! _ ~ ~} :.!. ~ \- - --- _ ~ . 1 .Jp_: 1 s ~:_~1 ;:~:.:=CfY.>· 
.1 .-'~£~ l ___ _ 1 ~-~ ·1 E_'.____ _ __ !_:1 ,738 .~-~ ! _ J- 1 5~~.:P! L . ___ ---~· ::? 6 :! .5::t ~-· ----~ 

I~~~:~ I ( l~~i:~~) ~ - ~-~§_~~ l ~ · 't~~- !~-==~~~:~ 
tio .oo~ :~~J ___ __J r10.rn1o_c,i) O.()(] t -· _o .~.L . ~·ic·1 

(l.00 j J'J.800.00 J9.SOO,OO ; . ; I I .-IJ0 .0011' ~ S. J70.00 
-l7 S .O(I0 _·2~- 1 I Dg.:rn6 "2-l) i ·- 3-39,SOO:OOi - --~6.· 15~ s5· ·- 3M;:~5~R5 

5%.flflO. ::!..I 1 ---_t~i.~·\:_'. _: ) _ 54'>, -l O~.fm !_ ! :' ~~~~ .. Of1 J ·5(,~1 .. 15.1.Rci ! 

0.00 : -

0.00 I 

0.00 . 

--- i- -

f! 00 ' 
u.oo · 

ICJ.2:l2.JC? . 
1 6~ .06 US 

1~.-~_D4 .0S : 

10,000.110 

10.ono.uo ; 

! I 
I ' 

1 6~ :? -'2 . 30 i i 12.~~~ 57i 1--
J(,2.06 1.7S l fl .:; 67.:_l ) 

~ _IS . 304 .0~ l 
I 

l0.000.00 

10.000 .00 ! 

! ~ . CJ8 ~ 2:! >1 
I 

I 
l:' .SI0.27) ! 
L~ :': 10 .:!7) j 

·U:S~. 7:.-

16\\0129. \J : 

172.6 1 H.8(> 
; 

. ·- ! 

-1, I SQ.7J 

.:1.189.13 ' 

19 



~ f. ~ I l 
" " 
' 

~ 

~ I ~ 
L 

' ! 

_, ., 
~ I 

$ ~ 

r 
I 

~ f I ' i;; 
5 . 

oe I ~ ! I !C. 
·:. : ~· 

~ !"" 

~ 

I 
I l I I 

, I 
! 

I I 

~ -· ~ o : 

~ e l ~ ·g ·g 

lg! 1 ~ : ig g: I 

-· ., 
"' 
~ 

~ .. 
" 

= g 

~ ! Q i 

~ · 1g: 

I 

., 
"' c "' ~ ~ :~ 
~ ~ 

,, 
"' 

'" = 0 

8 

'" ;_,, 

~ ,c ? 
8 8 8 

•;. 
'•'cc 

~; ~ 8 8 

I I 
I 
I 

I 

I ..• 

~ == . ~ 
12 

.. 

. , 

0 -

1:! ...... =-·. J~ ~ 

N = 

~ : 
i ~ 
I 

.. _J_ 
I 

I 

:::' 
~ 
~ 

"" I'> 

~ 
E 

0 

" 

= 



c 

.-\l'count Numhcr 

I! Fcdcr:tl Fu nd l.J2 

_ :'~~·1122~:!._ ~-

;i 
•• ~~tJ - K~'.STtt1 ffi0J.1)i<cASll ~·LoW 

- - i i-=:. ::::~-

12000 , Unas!li~ncd 

~j: ru1:.l··~hrr 1t!~0"1 ~~ 
_J_ 

I 
~-~!~;l ·R;~·fnuc 

: '. -~~11;1!..!!._[STHlfu:.1.!_i_O_!! _~~l- ~_IJ~Q.~: · 
.. ! 

' 
!--

·; 
: f151~1tl_1"!.2~Tof~ I B ig§l1in g-_F~nd_l~ l~~-~i:_ 

- -~~~1-d- f~_3 Tot :! ~ _ E ~ 1~1_tli11i 1:e~ 

:_; -~u ~tl I-!.:_To~l~ ~{'-\·Cl1 u CS " 

. . - ~~li~1 __ 1 ~:! T0t_:1l En~l.i!•g Fli!itl B~bO~c 

Loudon County Boarc:I ol Educat ion 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending Jun!? 30, 2021 

r · 

L 

D 

1020-2021 

OrJ! B~l 

:100.000.fJO 

) 00,(•{k1.00_; 

.100.0V0.00 

JOO.OOU.00 . 

I , --

!I.OU . 

2U2U-?011 

Amcb 

r 
O_ QO 

_0.00 . 

0 .00 

0.00 : 

I 
. o:mi ~-
--- I 

.l,llll l .50 _IJI~ _-. 

J.JOl.501.0~ . 

J)86,27 f:tlK i 

300.UlllJ.lltl • 

I 
3~523,:!JI;"OH ~ 

~37,0110:1111 ' 

-- - - - ---

App rn:·rd 

:\111dcd B :.,: l 

3 c-O:ooo.oo I 
JOQ,OU0.00 

' .ioo.ouo·oo i 
- - ·-j 

-- I 
J00.00~ ._Q_O '. 

0.110 . 

1.Js1.ni.-. 2 · 

lo.Kf~.772.1? 

- 1 
~37.000.0U 

1· SJ00.000 iu o; ub fund 'J'J•) u :u lnrnskrrr d rro111 Fu11d 1..a1 r1111d b:ibncr ;Ind (;UI hl· tr:1115fern•d h :1ck lo Fund 1..11 fontl h :tl:rncl' :1( =-•w 1i111('. 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 
Budge I Commirtee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2021 

G " 
l'rr1po~,· ll l'rn 1~ui.; ,·c l 

1\llld) .-\md t·d UullJ.:,l' I 

fJ()() 300.000.00 ' 

n .n(~ : J00,01)0.00 

0.00 .100.000.00 

11,00 J00.0110.~0 ~ 

11.(111 . 11 .UIJ 

0 .110 6.JN7,772. 12 

0.011 . (1.S2-4.77!. 12 . 

11 .110 . ~J1.f1u11.no · 

21 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 



Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 l --: i------ -- - . ·------· -· .. -, 
Account : '. ·11~91~021 9:37 
Number ~- · ·· 

Centralized c:.rctcr i;,-Fu11d ifc~clli;csi 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 ;\pp roved 
I 

OriJ!in ~tl IJudgcl Amend ments · Amcntkd Uutl l.!N 

! __ ~ _ ! 

43000 
43500 

-· ~!!~ rges fors._~ rrc1!.!_ _~~-v i ccs 
/:'d11c:mio11 ( 'hargc:.,· __ ______ _ ' 

430_000 

Prupns l·d 

Amcndmc nls 

' 

~352 1 :_, Lunch P_ayn~c.'_lt_s_ - Qi il d rcn --~-=---=--- --~ :=-- 4}Q-~O_ , -- 0 , 
~ 3522 il unch J>aymcnls- Aduhs I 35.000 ' 0 I 35.ooo-i ---
43sn: : 1;,-c~~~fro r;~ -~~~akf;1 s 1 -=--=_-.::_-:_:_- _ ----:=:----=_--:::_-- -·- -_-§L_---=_-~c1 j 
43525 . i A La Carte Sales 

_ ~4_J~o'._~~~£ifo~ ~~,~- l ~d i ~ i-~ ua~Sc~oo l;_-
570-0VRS ll Rece ipts from Individual Schoo ls 
J570-S Fl'AT·"R_;-:.;ipis-fr~;;;-i;;;Ji~id~:il Sch~;ols 
- ~J570-S FI'_ : :_13.cccipts l~om lndi vidu-;.l ~S~~ls 

_ To l J~ .!~~lu~ulion Ch_:1~i;:c~---

- - - -
44000 Other Local Revenu es ·-· -- --

-14/()(J ' /frc·111-ri111; /11co111c 

44 11 0 ? lnvt!Stm~nt lncomc 
- - -· -- --------- --- -

T otal O ther Loca l Rc, ·cnu cs 

.J 6000 State nfTcnnes!ice 

10.500 i 0 
i{1o i ______ o . 

--= ~ 1- -__ -__ ~ : 
---oi ___ - - - -o 1 

_ l -::--- -4is.6oo r 
---1----- - - ___ --_L 

'----- - J-
5.000 ' 

I 
5.000 I 

--- !-

0 

0 

o · 

i---
46~20 _ · s~h~oi ·F-;;;;d~c~~~..:..==__:::.__ -------· 2s .()(J~ I __ _ 0 

() , 46'l80-Af ll K' Other State Grants 
46980-NS Ll'_ _.: Qtli_c_~ St31c_ Grants 

Toc:1l S 1:1tl' Edu cation Funds 

-17000 Feclcrnn-~!i ,:e.-nmcilt _ _ __ _ 

H llHJ Fo1l cral Through S!:lto 

·1~ 111 : lJ_SDA_ sc_1;,~ , L_~n~h Prog"'~' .:- --
47 11 3 .Hrcakfosl 
47I 14 USDA-Oth~ r -- ---- -

i __ _ 

o l 

25.000 : 

- j 
C- - 1.221:-1 :1_~_!_ 
-:------ - - 21~6~ 1-
1 , __ 

{l : 

0 

0 
(} 

0 

o i 
10_5-oo ·i 

100 i -
-- I 

0 , 

___ ___Q___ ; __ _ 

O· 

475,60<_) . -

5.000 

5.000 

25.000 - ---u·---------
(! ' 

25.000 . 

I ~221 . ~~~- T 
37~1] 

0 1 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

() 

0 

0 

() 

0 
0 

() 

0 
() 

() 

47 11 4-SFJ> . USOA-Ot~c! _ _ __ -·- __ _ · ·-- 66.ooo 1

1 

___ _ 

I --

: - - 140.0 2 1 . 
0 66~~0 i= I 56.6SO 

' n 0 

Pruposccl 

Am e nded Umll!CI 

... 

430.000 i 
- -35 .000 i 

0 , 
- 10.500 i 

100 i -
0 1 0-: 
0 

475.olJU I 

I 
5.0UO 

5.0tJO 

25.000 () ; 
o ; 

25.000 : 

I 

1.22 1. 142 i 

-1 

375 .6 1 J ~r ______ ~ 
-- - LCBOE: 

() Add1t10nat e!itunated 
:n.~.~80 revenue ror Summer 
140.02 1 Fee<ling orngram. . i7590 : OLh~ r rcd~n1 1 _ · l_}:nl l1 g h Sta~.--

-li5'>0-NSl. P . Olh c.::r Fc:lcrn l Through ~~ate -· 
(} : 0 -0 ·-· - 0 -- - - 11 .__ _ ____ _ __, 

!_4rl_p2 1 
n n 0 

____ !ot a l _Ecl~! .r_:~ I T!!n~ug.!!_? 1at e __ _ 
~7600 Dirct't Fc1lcr;tl 

47990 Orhcr Direct Fc_<!_cr~1! __ 

Total Oirccl Fctlcral 

4 9000 O th er So u_rccs 
49800 Trunsfc r In 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 20Zl 

Budget Committee Apr 19, Z021 

County Commission May 3, 2020 

To r.ti Or her Sources ____ _ 

T OT ,\L llEVENlJE 

I - ~-i-

1.802-276 - u 

174.000 : 0 · 

174.0UO ! () 

0 

0 (I 

1.~S!.376 II 

l__. 80~_776 156.680 -- 1,959.456 

174 .000 ' 0 17·1.0U() 

---
17~.UOQ_ ·- _____ (J 174.000 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

2. ~82j7r,- i . J5(,.(i811 :!Jd'J.056 



---- -:I--
Account L .... 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 
4/29/:?0:? I 9:37 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Vear Ending June 30, 2021 

I 
2020-2021 20211-21121 ! Approved 1•ropuscd Proposed 

Number t Original Hutlgc l Aml·1ul111cnb ,\mended llud gel Amendments Amended llmlJ!ef 
' I I --- -

-----\-;-ccntrafiZ-.;(1 c ;1rcieri:1Funitlo:xpcmliturcs- - ---; -I , 
:--- --------··---··· -· - •. --- - -·I ------- \- -- ··- i - r - --·- j~ 

730lYo-· - i Opcrnliun-of Nor~~ln~lrurtiom;1 -s-;:·,:-;;-;:-csT ----- ' - -- -- 1 - ---·---- ---· r··- -- - I 

------·----

731~:- ~-jll~o:~=\'i:<~~- --=~-~--- --- _ ! _~:~~~-- --= ·-~-==--~-- ; -~ _-- ~:~=~~ ----- ·: i~_ - =-=!~~~E~ienttocover 
-----'.-~! i Cal_c1cna l2:r~nnncl -· - ____ ____ __ ___ __ _ _ ____ 7_:1 1.000 1 ___ 2'!,8_93_ [ _ 7(J_:>,!lSJ}_J_____ _ _O L. 765 ,893 additional summer 1-

165-Sl·I' lCak1ena Personnel 7,650 U ! 7,650 I 35,000 42,650 feeding/summerCi!mp 
-- - -- 2ol ·1 ~~i; 1 SccurirY -- ----- --·--·----- 45.-94_2 ___ 1 ~54-3 : -47.48.s · -__ o_l___ - 47.~85 needs. I 

- io -i:~z : !~~!{~~~~~n• -~~ ~- =--~ -= ---------44.~~f -_:_-__ ~~67~-· -=~5.:~~-~__:- ~ 2 · 1 0~ -: -4l~~~\=-=-~-- -- . 
:~~~~~t:~~ .-~ ~~~c:y~~~~~~~:n~~~'-'- ~SUTill\CC --=~~-. -~~- -~~¥o::- J ]:: _ ~---- -~~~1- ---:~~~ 1 ~'-~ _l -1·~r 

206 \ . Life Insurance 4,950 0 \ 4.950 ' 0 , 4.950 
,-06-ilE1':u1r\ i:.;;:;; Ins~;;~;:;;- - --- - , ·- - -1-:,50 · ____ o_i_ ---- -·1-;,()-- ------ o i----- -- --1 150 _! ________ _ 

- - - io7 i- Medic;ihisurancc_______ ·1- -----1 73:;00 - - --- - c)'. - - 173:;c10 · o--- - - 1'n:Soo ; 
-- 2os l-i:ien1; 1 - 1;-;-;~;:,,-~~~----- - - 1 - ----- -- - 9.792_;_ -- - -o ,- -- 9592 i o , - 9,79:iT -- ----

lS-RET_-DEN i ;Dcniol lnsu~,;;;-~.;---·- -- - - --- --· - 1,300 1 ---o' - - i.3ooT ----- -o ~-- l:Jool ___ --

i 
I 

---/ 
-1 

_j 

___ - f!]j E,;,~~McuicarE_ _ _:_ _ ____ _ --- i ---=__ ~ _ _1_0:2_4~ -=:-__ _i_i; i -;-- _1_1,_1_06_\ - -~---=--~ o !_ _ --l i .106 ' _ --·..:..:=_-~ 1 

____ 2]2_:~ !'.l !~'~l'.':.':_~l~dica!':_ _ ______ ! _11 2_ _cl : ____ 11 2 \ _ _ _ 3~!.J- i - - __ ___'1_621--- _ __i 
3~~.-_s~P [~ C()11_1rociswi th Vch~l-~ O":·.ncrs ·-------_I- __________ _() : ___ QL ___ _2 ! _______ _j,000 j' ____ 6 ___ o_og_

1 
__ _ 

32!) i '._D_ll_C_!'_ :~ Mcmbcrshi1:ii;_ _ _ _ _____ . L_ ______ 4.650 ,_ . _2._Sc\8 ! I.208 I . ____ _£1__ _ 7.70~ 
-~J Main.!_c~nn_cE_ _l\_g!_l!~l~- _ _ _ ___ 1 _._JJ .~52 ! 0 _ 13 .~5~ t --·· . 0 1_ __ _ _ _ _13.~52 ! 
355 · !Travd 2,SOO ! 0 ' 2.800 , 0 : 2,800 i 

35s-s1:r-,Travc1-- -----··· - - - ----- 5oor -- -- o-; --- soo i ----- 1.4so ; 1.9soT __ _ 
----- -------------· --- ---- ------- - I . --· - - ·----- ----- ---- --·----

-- 399 . .:2•!1~_rCnn~~<:~~-S~rvim__ _ ___ : ___ _ - ---~·000 I- __ __()_ _____ 4.QOO I ___ 0 : ___ 4,000 I 
422-i~~ lj!,~~~~~~~----~ --~~~- i-==--_::J·=i~~1j__ ___ ---- ~ !- _ --~~~~:~~}[~- __ 1 C>:f.o o~H _--- 1 ·~~~:~ih- --

435 1 !Office Supplies I 1.950 · 0 1_950 0 : 1,950 l 
~ ~-ioih~Supp_l_i~~"~ M~~!i ~ i~ _ _ _ - -_:_ , _ ---~_=:__:_-:~s_,_(_i_°-2_ :-__~ - --- (f_;:_ ___ -9i~§o~!~--~ 1 ~.000 ; ~ ~ __ i!lfO~i[t=-=====-

_499-Sl·I' ~ i Qgicr Supet,<s "'!-~ 1':'"~'!!'" \ I .5DQ_ , O . _ poo l -- ______ 2,QQQ.~ _ _2,_~!l ! 
_524 : h:?.:'~·ic_e}S~!'.!TDc~.!''c_i:i_t _ ___ i ____ ____ _i2()0_'. _____ 1_;_sss)1 1)1".±._ , _________ ()_!_ _ l ,942 _~----

524-Sf P ; ln-ScrvicdS1aff Dcvclopmcni · 2.500 ! 0 ' 2.500 ' 0 : 2_500 : 

?'19}~~~:-~:~~~g:~~~:--_-~:-~--- --~-~--~-:-~~-:_-~:~ii_ ; - _ --~ .- -- ~~:~~T --=-----L == ~ ~~~~f~~~=:to~er 
710 : '. food Sc!':'_i ~~-!'~l~iJ1'21-':11_!_ -'---- ------· 1_4.242 ___ 0 ! _1_4"~4 2 l __ __ (JO~OO_(J) : _ --~-~~1 Supplies (non-rood 

710-A FllK ' Fu"d Service Eguipmcnt ! . O '. O ! O (I , o expenditures). 
710-NSLi> IFood Service E11~-;,,en1- --- - - - ------- - -0 ! - Or -- - O : ----- O .- - - - O ~, ----

--- 710-SFJ> :i~·o.;d S:;-~icc Equipment - ---·-;- -- -- 27,s l9 : ·u [ - 2 7.5 19 - ------ O i- n:sl9 i- -

BOE Approved Apr 8, ZOZl 

Budget Committee Apr 19, ZOZl 

County Commission May 3, 2020 

. . - - ! 
; ; 

'--

To~;'~· Or.~;~ti_~n of N_on-lnslructiou.al Ser~c_cs 2.482-376 28,467 :-

T~tal~xp_endi~r~s_ 2,482,376 28,467 ' 

- r 

2 ,5 1 <2,_S~ 
-- --- i 

_____ I ?_c_i.680 

2.5 IO_R43 ' 1_56,680 2.667.5:!3 
' 

2.s t0.R4J 1 · 156,680 2,667.523 
- - -··-·-

-i 

2 



! . Centralized Carctcria Fund 143 

Account 
Numhcr 

lleg11111111~ t-t.•~< 

l 
Total ltcvl'nue 

°I:ll:tnce 

Total A\· ;til:1hl~ Funds 

4/1911021 9:37 

=~1.:= = ~~-=-- - --
Total f:Jpcnditurcs - . --·-r---~ 

Escimall' cl Enlling Fund Bahrnn· 

BOE Approved Apr 8, 2021 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 

County Commission May 3, 2020 

-----1 

-· -·-- ---1--

Loudon County Board of Education 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

20211-2021 

Ori:..:.inal Uud:..:,el 
·~ 2 .27~ 

2.482.376 

3 .174.650 

2020-2021 

Anu:rul111(•n1.s 

u 

o; 

-- r- - - I 
2.482,376_ ~----2.!!:_467 I 

!_ 
692.274 i (28.4 671 ' 

Appro\·~d 

.-\ml·nckll ButlCl'l 
91~17.i . ·- i 

I ---r·· 
2.4_~.376 I. 

! 

3.174.6Sll 

_ 2.510.11_43 

663.807 

Pruposrd 

:\mcndml·nts 
u 

156.(,80 ' 

15(1.(180 

156.680 ; 

Pro1mscll 

Aml'mlt·d Uudgtl 
692.27 

2,639,115(, ' 
- ··- . 

3-131.JJll 

2,(,(,7523 1-

66).807 

, 
i 

3 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 



1 

2 

A B c D E 

04/29/21 
3 , - --j- . 4/29121 7:50 AM 

4 I 1 i 1 

5 SUBFUND 021- ;----- --
·-·-·-- - - --

6 REVENUE I I r 

1 -- - 4o0oil~;1- -ra;e5 
- --·r · ---·1- -·-·---- -----

8 I 40110 1 !Current Property Taxes 
9 - -- '40120 ~tee·;-P7Yr- . 

10 1 40125 ', ITrustee·s Collections-Bankruptcy 
11 - -· ' 40l30l - j i:terka"ndMa~ter'sP-rYr -------

12 - -- -· - ·- 40140 !--;l~t-;;re~t;~dP;;alty 
-·- ----- ·----, - . - - -- ·- - - -

13 402101 ilocal Option Sales Tax 
14 i ---4032oii Ba"r~k-E~ci~eT-;;; ·- -

-1 - --------; - r=------- -
15 ' I , Total Loe a I Revenue 
16 i --- ------ i-- --- --- --
17 

18 

i i - i - -
! ·1 - · ·-

19 

folusH-T_RA_Nsf"fR-s_ 1~ ~R:§!.l'-oT_H~£1: suaFuNos 

21J ! .Transfer in from Subfund 019 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

__ , 
, Transfer in from Subfund BAL 

-1 
' I 
' ' T-iTotal Transfers : _1 _i ____ _ 

1- - -1 r- -
49000 J Oth-;;~5o'!.r~-;~on-R~~;;-ue)-

49b00-TRADE , . ; P~oceeds frorl) Sale of (_api5_'.1l ~s~~ 
49600· TRADE i Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 

i - j"T~tal Other -Non-Reven~e ·s-;;~~c~s 
. i 

' 

·---· -i- L·-··- - ·--- _ 
. TOTAL SUBFUND 021 REVENUE 
- ·----

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G H 

2020-2021 2020-2021 

_ .. _ - ~~g_Bgt Amds 

--·- i 

i 2,200 

100 

4,600 

j _ . _so_o 
178,640 

221 
186,261 

---·-- -·- ·-- -- ----

0 

0 

0 

186,261 

0 

0 

0 

0 

i 

__ [ 

K 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt T --A~- -·-Amded B~dget 

' 
·- ---· I 0 -,----

-- I 
2,200 !-

i 

\---100 

4,600 
500- --i-----· 

178,640 

221 
186,261 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

186,261 

! -1 . 
0 

-r--
,-
[ ___ -
I 

l-
0 

38,000 

91,000 

i 129,000 

l-___ 1 -·----- -
! 

i 129,000 
I. 

l 

0 
2,200 

100 

4,600 

500 
178,640 

221 

186,261 

0 

0 

0 

38,000 

91,000 

129,000 

315,261 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2 

3 

4 

A B I C ID 

I i ------
_ ;.,._ --1-: 

' i 

E 

04/29/21 
4129121 7:50 AM 

---- i5s900[ Miscellaneous - -~
EXPENDITURES ; 

· -- i -1s:wr;f~~~~~-~-~~mission 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

_! ~ T_o~~~iscella_r:i_e~us Ex_l'_enditures 

91110 General Administration Projects 
510' ---: JTrustee·s-Commission 

321 ; Li.iiiR j i ~gi;;-e~ring~rvices 
3fsj~INT __ :._-1B~i!iJ~gM~i;;'te~nce (G~ters for Sr. Cent~r) _ _ __ 
399 ; , Other Contracted Services (Survey at GB Recycling Cntr) 

-i11 ~COl·MIT i Furniture ~epl~ce-chairs@ Annex Mtg.Roe;;:; - - -
--l------ · -------- -
718 \TRA~E j jVehi_::les - Trade In Program 
71 BiTRAOE l jVehicles ·Trade In Program 

·· 71s:MAlNT· 1 ·1 ve'h icles : P~rchase· M:iinte-;,a-~ce Dept 

719 1 , Office Equipment (Laptop & TV@ Annex) 
719 i1T - I lorr;c eEquipment - -- -- - - -

] 3zji:uni ____ \Buildi~;;i>t,;:-chases (Metal Building· Luttrell) 

791i~?6l.6-aj__§0~~~Zi'~t~~ction 
Total General Adm Projects 

------·--·---- -
91130 ' Public Safety Projects 

708 SHERF ·: ) c-~m~~i~ation Eq~ip;,.;ent 
718 EMA I !vehicles - -
-11s :st-iE"RF---i l vet1icle";- -

-~ -----i-1 -
-----· -

Total Pub He _Safety Proje_c~s __ 

91140 Public Health and Welfare 
71 i SRCNTR i o(F;;-rnit~~e &-Fixtures 

-·- --- i----- - - . ---

Total Health and Welfare Projects 
- -

- - -· - -
91150 Social, Cultural & Recreation Projects 

~~ SRC~ --- - _ co~~__r:iica~_ion Equipm~nt (Security cameras at Sr Cntr) 

Total Agriculture & N~t.llral Reso_urces Projects 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

F 

_f_ _ 

G H 

2020-2021 2020-2021 

Or~~ Amds 

------·- -·--·-·· 
! 

- ----~--- -

0 ! 0 

4,000 

0 

~--=-T::-
0 

0 I 
I 

2,324 I 

6, 160 

2,000 

0 

27,000 

3,200 

50,000 r · 12: 000 

56,324 I 50,360 
I 

' 
•··---

0 I 

I -
30.724 

I 
I -- --i 

0 30,724 

i 
0 I 

I 

0 0 

4,000 

4,000 

: 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0 
0 

4,000 

!-

-- 1 
I 
i 
i 

J 

Proposed 

Amds 

0 

0 ~~--..:.-=l=J~~==i 
6, 160 
---~--- · 

2,000 

0 
0 

6,000 
34,702 

0 -i- -~9,786 
27 ,000 
2,324 
3,200 

--· - r------1 
62 ,000 L _ _'._2.:._00__9!..__ 1 

0 I 
106,684 ! 130,488 - ------

----

0 
30,724 I -; 

0 I 

0 
30,724 0 

-· - -·-

0 -- -- --
0 

0 0 - -·--

4,000 

-
4,000 

K 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

0 -
0 

4,000 

2,000 

6, 160 

2,000 
6,000 

34,702 
89,786 
27,000 

2,324 
3,200 

60,000 

0 --
237, 172 

0 
30,724 

0 

0 --
30,724 

0 

0 -
0 

4,000 

4,000 

2 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A B c D E 

1 ' 
~-~ 
3 

-· -+-+--------:_---
: l 

04/29/21 

4/29/21 7:50 AM 
-- ·-· 

~ ' i - -· · ___ ____J__ __ . - -------

7 __ _ 911_20 . Ad~inis~~~on_ of_ Justice Projects __ 
~ 711 SESSN • 'Furniture 
7sl --- - :·- 'Totai Ad~ ~f Ju~ti~e-Pr-~j~t~ 

77 

78 

----~---r·;---- . -

i i i 
79 91190 \0ther General Government Projects 
80 · ---· - ·316 1 HROAD_J_ l co~tributia"~s - - - ··· 

- - - - ·- . ·-----!---·-·----· - .. -·· ·- ·-- --- ---
81 i I :Total Other General Government Projects 
82 ~-- r·· 1· - - ----------

1 I 83 -- - T - -· I i - - -- -- - · -
B4 - i--91 ZOO ; Highway & Stre~t C~plt-;-l Proj~cts - -

- -· ! . - - - --------·-- ------------

85 --.. -1·- - ~99 . 1 ; Other _C~~tr_il~~cl_ Services 
86 _ _ ----~.2_4_ ! Hot Mi~ ____ _ 
87 , 718 . 1 'Motor Vehicles 
88 --- 1- ··790- - - ,_ ,Other Equipment 

89 - - - !--- ·- - i ·-i ·:ia"WHlgh~ay ,;nd Street Capital Pr°'aj~cts 

90 
91 

92 
93 

94 
95 
96 

- ·- -· - · ·-- I - . - ;· - - -· ·-· - ·-·· 

! __ -

-

TOTAL SUBFUND 021 EXPENDITURES 
- - i i-

i f : TO_TA~SU_BFLJ_N_D_o~1 E~P~ENDIT~E~ ·-

--~-: 
.! ' 

' 

- :~1-
! 

· 1 -

G H 

-~----1-
2020-2021 ! 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

i Amds 
r 

· ; 
l 

0 

0 

J 

I- -------
! _ _____ _ 

Approved I Proposed 
~-m~e~·-·~g! __ ] . -Amd-~ -

- -_______ L_ -· -·- --- -
0 

0 

I 
0 

I -0·-·+--- ------

·- ~r_oe_o~ed_ 
Amded Budget 
·- - -· -· ·-

0 

0 

0 

o I o t o 
. · 1 ~--· -- - !----- -· --- . 

----~- t-~---~ 0 

-- i L =-I -::--:: 
0 

0 --,--·· --
--~-----r~~--- -- ·-; -

f --: 
I 0 

0 0 I 0 

r-~-~-=---·--' -·- I -- _____E _________ O __ -· ·-

1 __ : - -·--- i i_ 

I ! 

- \ - ~~ •. ~2~ --- f· 81,084 141_._~8 1 __ !_30,'.1_8~ -- i ·---· 271,896 

'. ______ ·-- - -- ! - ·---- l 
60,324 , 81,084 141,408 I no,488 i 211,896 
----- _________ i______ - - - - -- -1----~--~--- --- ·---- ----------------· -

I j I 

97 =-=-~ -~ -- ~: ~-· ~ ~- --------- ·- ----·-· --·--·--------- ---- ------- --.:-:--=---~--=-~-= --------~_I ~ -- -- - -- ------- - - -
98 SUBFUND 021 SUMMARY: i j i 
99 ~=---~~--. _ . Beginni;;gB~lan~e J~ly -1 , 2020 - - - - 0 --~·1-=~=--~ --... . ,-------· 
100 I 

101 --·-- ·---·-. . .. Pl~s-FYZ0~21 R~ve-n~ePLUS-Cash from Other SFs 186,261 \- -- 0 186,261 - -!- 129,000 

102 
103' 

--1 

-
104 
-

~ ---·-
106 
-
107 -
108 
-
109 -
110 
-
111 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

Less FY 20-21 Expenditures 

. Revenue/Expense Effect 

FY 20-21 Cash transfer In from Subfund 019 

FY 20-21 Cash transfer In from Subfund BAL 

Estimated June 30 2021 Subfund 021 Balance 

. . 

· -·- - ·- I -
I 

__ j ~---

60 ,324 i 81,084 

125, 937 

i 
I 

-- , - {al,084) 
--1--- - -

--1---·-· 

.. -- ----
125, 937 (81,084) 

141,408 130,488 

44_,_8~3 ----~-- -'~ ,488) 

0 

0 

44,853 

_L ___ _ 

0 

(1,488) 

315 ,261 

271,896 

- ~~~_s __ _ 

0 

0 

43,365 

3 



A I B I C ID E 
1 I I I 
2 --i- - ·-T- - --T -- -----· 04129121 

·-- - ! .... .. - -, -- ··-· -- - . 
3 ___ _!_ ___ ! _ _____]_'..__ _ ___ ___ _ _ _41_29!_~ 1 7:50 AM 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G H 

- ·- - .. - . ! 
___ --·--·· .L .. __ I. 

4 
- I I 

288 SUBFUND 15M Jail Renovation 
289 R~EN~.f _::-_]-.:=.=.__ i - --- - -

-----1-- 2_o;r~-!~: 1 -~~~~21 l --------r -~--- --- - --__ :1 
12901 : 44100 1Recurring Items 
~~----· --- ·----·1 1· . -, I 44110 Investment Income -·---. - r--, ------- ------
293 ! ! I 
294 I I Total Uther :,ources 

------ - -- ···---·- - -1 -1- ··-· --- .. -· --- -··--
295 > I 

---------- - I - - -----
296 0PEN~~- _ _i__. --- L.1 _______________ -

291 

292 

297 j 91130 ~ublic Safety Projects 

298 __ - __::-~; _--~--~ I : ___ 3.~~ni : ()the~~~~tracted ~e-~ic::~ _ -
.. 

o , 
i 

·-- -_- ---i 
_ 5,000 I 

i 

--·- --oi-- -5 ~0-00 r 
i - - . I 
I - ' 

- _j___________ I 
- ---·-1-
15,000 I 
-- . I 

0 i I 

K 

Approved Prop~ed - r·---Pr~posed 
Amd-ed Bgt - Amd~ .. i Amd;d B~dget . -~-1~~-~~~--~£ ~-~---- ·-·- ----

1 
5,ooo ! -3.zoo l _____ 8}00 

___ __ \ ____ --·- ---

0 I o 

5,ooo· --- ·3,ioo 1-- ------ 8,200 
- --, ---· - ---· ·----

- - __ [ -- . ...• - ...... -· ·-
- - i_ 

' I 
15 ,aoo 1-------r- -- 1s .ooo 

' - . -·- ·· --·· 1·· ···- - - -·-- . 
0 I 6,000 I 6,000 299 L_ 321 !Enginee ring ServJCes -- 1--·--.-- :-- ----- -· . -

300 _ _ _ I L _ J_6~l_J Perm1ts _____ _ __ 

301 __ _I ___ _I__ ~Data Pro~~ssirig Supp~i~--
302 --f--! 421 j i F~ P_r~-a~~~~rl ~U£P~~~ 

---- -=-~~-~ --~~=-~~ - ----=-~-~-~-==~~--;-{_ - 0 i - -500- i 500 
200;·-- i -- ------200 

5,ooo r- -- - - --:-- ---s.ooo 
6,ooo 1 - ,- ~oooT --- 1.006-303 1 ! 499 j !Other Supplies fr Materials 

304 --; \ 7os [ . communicati~n Equipme~t · 
305 --·-1---1 -·711! -i Fu-;:-;;tureft Fi;t~~s-· --

! I 5,000 ! 

---------- ~-1-:- ----·····=-_::__-i-- -~~r · 
·-·· ! -- ! - --·-l---------·--·--

306 ---! ! 71 ~ j ! Office Equip111en_t __ 
307 

1 
\ 790L [Other Equipment 

-----~~ -~=~~:-=_· -c~ --~~-:=-=t~~1t~~- 11, _ t i 0 ! 20,000 . 
308 --- 1· -- 1 ---1 T-------- -
~~~ --~~~--~--- i----+-:TOTAL s~F~~o15M __ ~PE~Dl'._~~~_s _ __ --·-- _ 

·-· -·-··--· ·-··- -- .. -·-·--·--!·--- --
0 I 84,200 

I 
L 

- _J_ - ___ :._ _____ !_________ - .. - . -· -- --·-- ···-
311 SUBFUND 15M SUMMARY: ' 
312 

- I ~:-:-::fot~~_ll_eginnin~ ~':~a_ri~~J~I~ !• _2029 . 
: Less PY Encumbrances 

j -- 'Available F-;:;-~d Balance July 1, 2020 
~-- __ ____ ! 
314 ' __ :=1_:---·==-==-------~~-~ 

I [Plus FY 20-21 Revenue 
- i -·--:------··--·- ·~----- -~-

----l' C~~ FY 20:2; Expendit~res . -·-1~1--------- -----·- -
[ ; Revenue/Expense Effect 

·1 r---- --
. ' i 

I 

315 
316 

317 

318 
319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

---· -- _!_ -~-- -

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

1 ~ 
Estimated June 30 2020 Subfund 15M Balance 

' 

... -~-~~[__:___=--=-- -- -
·- __ _[ ___ -

964,760 

(399, 677) 

565,0B3 I 1- .. - -
---~-·--- -· 

0 - .3~-'?-'? -

0 84,200 

-- -·- -·-- ·-· -·· 
0 

I 

i 
L 
i 

(79,200) 

- __ J __ 

565 ,083 (79,200) 

1 ,0~-! ===-=--=l-=-:---- -~--=:1.~o~ 
12,000 6,500 i 18 ,500 
25 ,000 :- - T -----25 :000-
20,0cioT---------i- -----20,000 

I , 
- -!------~---- \- - ---

84 , 200 14,000 i 98,200 
. - .. -· - ---,--
-----·- ___ _I----- -- --- --
---- -1-

I 
i 

·- --1------··- ···-
- - _L_ 

5,000 , __ 3 ~~~-- - i - - 8,200 
I 

84 ,200 

(79,200) 

0 

0 

485,883 

14,000 98,200 
--- -· ------· 

I 
- ' - (-i-o~Bo-0) (9o, OOO) 

(10, 800) 

0 

0 

475,083 

9 



A I B I c 101 E 

' ---·-----· 
2 -
3 

04/29/21 

4/29121 7:50 AM -
3~ - i 

327 SUBFUND CRT - Courthouse Fire 
---·- - - ·- --

328 REVEN~~-_ I . _ 1 I 
329 i 49000 !0ther Sources 

330 I - : -49ioof ~Other Revenue 

33 1 I 494101 Other Revenue 

332 - . : i : Total Oth;~Sources 
333 .. -- !" - ·1 
334 I ---·--; TOTAL SUBFUND CRT REVENUE 
335 ___ r_ -_-: ·-. r· 
336 EXPENDITURES 

337 -- . ) ~9112o i~dmin_~~tration_ o !._J u_st~ce_P~ojec~s 
338 321 . E_ng~n~erin_g Service_s _ 

339 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 

399 . 

503 

. Other Contracted Serv ices 

Excess Risk Insurance 

___ . __ 7~1}__ ___ . ':?ffic:_~_ EquiJ_Jment 

707 __ Buildi'.'~ llTl_P ~ovements 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G 

2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

0 1 

o ! 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

340 

341 

342 

343 

344 

345 

346 

347 

348 

349 

350 

Total Administration of Justice Projects 0 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

TOTAL SUBFUND CRT EXPENDITURES 0 

H 

2020-2021 

Amds 

0 

o , 
·-1 

1, 100,000 

785,000 

1,309 

1,886 ,309 

1,886,309 

l 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

~ropos~d 

Amds 

0 

o , 
o t 

785 ,000 ! 
1,309 i 

o-;-· 
0 

1,886,309 

1,886,309 i 

0 

0 

50,000 

300,000 

1,000 

351,000 

351,000 

K 

Proposed 

Arnded Bud~_et 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,100,000 

50,000 

1,085,000 

1,309 

1,000 

0 

2,237,309 

2,237,309 

10 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2 

3 

4 

A B 
I 

-·i· 

C ID 

----!-, 
E 

04/29121 

4/29/21 7:50 AM 

--~----
351 SL)B~UN~-~-R_T ~UM_MA~Y~J_ _____________ . _ ___ _ _ _ _ 
352 i · : ! Beginning Balance July 1, 2020 

F I G H 
I ·-t-::- __ -

2020-2021 I 2020-2021 
+--·-----

_ ·--·---Org Bgt ···-· Amds 

·- ,--- --------- - ~--,-----·-·------- ----
353 I i Less PY Encumbrances 

---· - -----· - I 
2,954,362 

(465,440) --; ... -· --·--i-- ----·-------- ··----
354 i I Total Available July 1, 2020 

355 

356 

---- . ---- r r-· . . 
_

1 
--~ ! Plus FY 20-21_ Rev~nue __________ _ 

357 ··----- - - ;_ ----1--t------ . 
358 , r j Less FY 20-21 Expenditures 
359 -----_I ___ - ~:-~-_ _:::_: __;~=-- --··-- - --·-
360 

361 

362 

363 

364 

365 

366 

_J 

______ ! Revenu_:~xp~n_se Effect 

-; i 
I , 

!t 
---~~--r 1i __ --==~~-- --· -. -- -- ----~ 

I Estimated June 30 2021 Subfund COB Balance --ri - -- - - - · · - -- ----

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

-1 
I 

·-- ·---- ---- --- --
2,488,922 

0 0 

I 
f--. -
! 

0 1,BB6,309 -··----r-- -
~------ - .. ·-····-- - - -

-1 (1,88~ !._309) 

_! 
0 

_i_ __ : _ --
i 

I 
2,488,922 ( 1,886, 309) 1- -- ·--- - . 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 
·- --

- - ! 

0 
-

K 
I 1- - -- - . 
I 

Proposed i Proposed -- ·-· --- -·-- I- .. ·- . . .. 
Amds __ L__ Amded Budget 

! 

0 0 

1,886,309 351,000 ' 2,237,309 

c 1. 8B6, 309) l_ ~ . ;35 ~~;~:~-t- -· cz . 237 ,3D9l 
-~-- --- ---~- ---·--·--· 

' 
o-- -- .. i -- . - - -··T o 

0 0 

--- - ---- -_ ~~~~~==.I 
602,_6_13 _c~1.000L_ L. 251,613 

-·--- -·-
I 

11 



1 

2 

3 

A B c 0 

-:··--·-! i 
- · - ·-:-1 

E 

04/29121 

4/29121 7:50 AM 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F 

I 
·1 
""i 

i
i 

G 

2020-2021 

·----- -- - - ·-· 

- ·---· -9~.~gt_ ~ 
I : 

·-·- . .· - - --- :. -t - ·- --· 
EXPENDIT~~S :_ I I 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

436 

437 

438 

439 

440 

441 

442 

443 

444 

445 

446 

447 

9111o ;General Administration Projects 
-79or----T ·otherE quipment - -

· J -:_7~ ! COI~~ ~ :s~'.~w:a~~{0~;:;le~ Search Sof_tware_) 
1 

719 '. COl/\M ! ' Office Equip (laptop· Comm Mtg Room) 

719 ! MAYO~~\Office ~-~~-(Lap5op, Desktop & Monitor) 

711 iMAYOR : ,Furniture (Desk &Chair) 

- . , - --~~~oo[s-!J~~~e Equ~!~apt_o p; Touch Screen M~nit'ar/Co;:;:,~te~) -
_ ~08_~~2_ l....i c·o_~m:::.n~~tion_EqujpJP_hone system· Gen Sess)_ ·- . 

719 MAINT I Office Equip (iMac Desktop x 2) 

_ _ 719~~c~i ~~_ i 6rfic:~~q-;_;p ilaptop~, Deskto~ Et Mo~it~r~)_ - _____ --- · 
711 ACCT 1 Lateral File Cabinets 

719 PURCH ; Office Equip (Laptops , Printer, Desktop Et Monitor) 
719 · PU-RCH i ·;Office- Equip (Ba.ttery Backups x 5.l --· - ---

471 f co_c_:~~ [l~~-r~~are- ·- . _ 

719 1COCLK i JOffice Equip (Printer) 
-71-1 ; mci_i<.Tl ~rnitur~ (File Cabinets. table, chairs)- - - ·- ·-----

-790~ASSES -~-: othe~-Equip;;,ent (Kardex) 

719.IT - --;~orri~e ·Equip ( server , Battery cartridge) 
-· - ______ ......._ .. l-- -- - - -

91120 . Administration of Justice Projects 

399 ' SEsS- i -lCont~acted Se~ices (Replac~ co~nter Et glas~; Drop box) 

399 ;s·[s5_- \ ~ i 6i:ntr~~~:~ s:-;:,,ices (Replace counter Et glas""S";·D~;;p~box)- --

91130 ' Public Safety Projects 
118 ~ SHERF- i--1 Vehicles · ---

719 \SHERF 1 fOrfice Eq~ip (Computers ; Laptop) 

716 rSHE~(~F~i~w-~i:_t_orc~~~_nt Equip (TruNarc ~lachi~e) 

i .. ;TotalGSG 

I 

0 

0 

911 ,423 -· -----·- ···------ --

TOTAL SUBFUND GSG EXPENDITURES 911,423 

Budget CommiNee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

H 

2020-2021 

Amds 

I-·-

1911 ,423) 

3,500 

1,250 

2,050 

1, 116 

4,500 

7,000 

3,398 

7,944 

5,457 

6,040 

; 

500 

1,500 ; 

550 

4,837 

34,426 

17,400 

24,396 : 
924 . 

340,000 

9 ,993 

24,720 

(409, 922) 

(409, 922) 

K 

Appro~_e'!_ ____ Propos~<J_____ Pro~_os:d 

Amded Bgt 1 Amds Amded Budget 
--- ---r--· - ~ ·--· -· 

·------~-

0 

3,500 

1,250 

2 ,050 ! 

1, 11 6T - -- -4001-
·I ·- · · - - -- -· I · · 

4,500 I I 
7 ,000 , . ,, __ ·-1-
3,3981 ----- ·· - i · 

. - ---1-------'---
7,944 I I 
5 457 I .. - . I 

' I ·--------· 1--
6.040 I I 
. 500 I - --· --1- --

1 - - ·1 
1,500 I I 

550 I I 
4,837 I ... - -- .. -·1 -

I · -- -- ------ 1---
34,426 I I 
17 ,400 I (400)1 

0 :-------: -· 

24,396 : 
924 ---- -·-- --· T-

Q i 

340,000 

9 ,993 

24,720 ! 
----: 

.. _ __ _ I t- -·~. 

0.1 ~-~~----:--·_\ 
! ! I 

501 , 501 

501,501 

___ o-i 
--1 

.! o: 

0 
3,500 

1,250 

2,050 

1,516 

4,500 

7 ,000 

3,398 

7,944 

5,457 

6,040 

500 

1,500 

550 

4,837 

34,426 

17,000 

24,396 

924 

340,000 

9 ,993 

24,720 

0 

501,501 

501,501 

14 



A B c D E 
1 I i 
2 __ L _______ J. -·· 
3 I I 

4 =-=r·- --=-~t-~~-::"-· 
04/ 29121 

4129121 7 :50 AM 

448 SUBFUND GSG SUMMARY: : 
------r- --·-------- ·---r------~-- - -· --

449 ! · Beginning Balance July 1, 2020 
450 -- : ·-· -· . - - - · · . ----------- -

451 

452 

·--, --·-· --· ·- -- - . 
Plus FY 20-21 Revenue 

4531 1. _ !J Le~_f'_~ 2_(l - 21_9_pe~itures 
I I ----- --·--T-- ··--,--rR~;~~Ex°pense Ett~~t 

4561 ___ :-~i----=--=~-~=-i . ;--==-~-==--=~-~-~- -- -
457 
45ef_~=C.--~--~i=------ , ·-:---·- ----··--·- --·-··· 

4591 i ' 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G 

- : ! 
i. i 

H 

_ _L_ L. ~020-2021 2020- ~921 

! __ J_ ... _O_r~-Bgt --.+ Amds 
i I 
I i 

--- - I 

0 ! ! -i-1 --·-·-·----- -------

-·"-i-- 911,423 231,512 -· -----i- T-
1 911,423 (409 ,922) 

, I 
1·· .. i 0 641 434 -----------, --i··--·- ' 

---~~===-=~=-------
I 

(17, 300) -- ___ J. 

460 

Cash to Subfund ADA 
I --- - ----- ___ i - _I 

~--· - -i- !. 

463 1 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

Estimated June 30 2021 Subfund GSG Balance . ; ------- --· .. .. - -----------·---·-1- 1 0 624 , 134 

- - ---- - --11-

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

1,142,935 

501 ,501 

641 , 434 

0 

(17 , 300) 

624, 134 

K 

I 
Propo~;d j Proposed .. --
- ·----- - --- -· - ------· --

Amds , Amded Budget ·-- --1-------· ··-··-- --
·---·--i --··-·-·-·--··-
- --, 

! 
i ·-- 1~142 , 935 
I -- - ... -------0 

0 j 501 ,501 
- ! - --- -- --------

I 
·--··-·----'·-·- - ---------1 

0 ! 641 , 434 -------1 . -----· ----· 

0 

L - ·- --· . ·-· · -·-
! 

0 

(17 , 300) 

624, 134 

--- --- -j··-· -- ---·-

' 

15 



iJ A I B 

2 -
3 -
4 -

644 -
645 -
646 -
647 -
648 
-
649 -
650 -
651 -
652 -
653 -
654 -
655 -
656 -
657 
-
658 -
659 -
660 -
661 -
662 -
663 -
664 -
665 -
666 -
667 

c D E 

04/29121 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Fl G 

I --i·-----

I 
--L-4-----

i_ -------·- --------- --- --
4129121 7:50 AM 2020-2021 ---------

Org Bgt 

l. ·- -
I !TOTAL REVENUE 1, 100,184 i r-- -------- ---- -- ----:-r- -- i 

. · \ T roTAL Exi>E"N-01iuRErTRFs 

iTOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

!Effect on Fund Balance -

-- · TliEGINNINGFUND BALANCE 
--;-[less PY E~cumbr~;,-~;; . 

'. ~: ~~~ ii~b!e i;~"[.7nd~~l-a~~e july 1, 2020 
I I :-1- ---· --- . 
i -; EN.DlNG- FUNDBALANCE 

' ! 
i 
! 
I I Formula · Beginning Balances (matches total FB per YE) 

---- --- - --- - ... - -· -· - . -- ------·--·--

Formula · Ending Balances 

1,061,567 : 

O ' 

- -- ---
38,617 

- . --· ·- -------· 

. -- ~--

' 

I __ _ 

4,755,089 I 
. (8JB:il3) i 
3,876,816 

3,915,433 

4,755,087 

3,915,432 

Budget Committee Apr 19, 2021 
County Commission May 3, 2021 

H I l J K 

- I-

2020-2021 Approved Proposed ! Proposed 
Amds . --~m~ed Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

------ --
355 ,473 ' 1,455,657 ' 132,200 1, 587,857 

i 
·-

1,736,007 2, 797,574 495,488 3,293,062 

0 0 

(1,380, 534 ) (363,288) 

--r-· 
I 

(1,3 80, 53 4 ) 2,534,899 · (363, 28a) i 2, 171 ,611 

I 

. ! 

1------I r -----

1 . - -

I 

21 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 



A c 
Fund 177 

l...a.Jcbi Crunty 
6iJccticn Ccpt~ A-tjeds fu1d 'V7 

Rs::ci Ya:r Encing Jne 30, 2021 

D E 

2 Account -!T
Numbcr 

412912021 8:53 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 

3 Org Bgt 
4 \ i 

~ 
~_uca- ti-_on Cl}pi~al Pt:.'?jcc!s __ 

Revenue 
Sub F.iiiill 
40000 

- ' 

- ; AFT 

101 40]{)() 
~- L~OC~~ I!t~es - -· 
i !C1111111v f.ocol Oprion Taxes 

---!-·-- --
--· ···-

' 
I -- -·--- ·-- -

4()~8 5 I A~kqun_tc F~ ilitic ~iD~vch~pmcm Tax _ 
40285-PNL.TY A~cqL~~ te F~~ it~~s J~1x - l'enaily & lntcr_i:s t 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Total A<lcquatc Facilities/Development Tax 1 ·- -- ·-- ··--- --·- .. I 

H1Tot:~Fu_11<l s Ed_u_J-" 1tion a.!_C~ pilal Projc~ts 

B..idg:1 Camittee kx 13, al21 
Crunty Camifficn May 3, al21 

,-~=~-~ 

' -~. 

() 

I) 

0 

Amds 

0 

O · 
I 

F G 

Apprnv..-d P_ro1msctl 

Amdcd Bgt Amds 

o i 
O· 

_o_, 

o . 

--1 

-· 
O ' 

~ I 
I 

I) 

H 

l'ro1>0scd 

Amdcd Budget 

0 
() 

() 

() 

~1 



2 

3 

A 

Account 
Number 

c 
Fund 177 

41'.2912021 ~:53 

L.rucb1 Ccunty 
6i.Jccticn ecpta Prtja:ts Fu-xi 'V7 

Rs:a Ya:r Erdrg J.Jie 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

2020-2021 I 2020-2021 1 Approved 1 Propos~tl- - J Proposed 

o~·g ll;t Amds I Amdcd Bgt I ,\;,~- · 1 Amd~d Bu~gct 

~
Capital Funds School Expenditures 
Sub Fun_d ___ i ; xi~T----- ·· --- -- ·--
91300 · i E:<1~;c;-1;"0~1 capfia1-rrojc-cts 

---- --~--
Design CTE Automotive 
Addition @ LHS 

I 

' -r-
! 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 
46 

I 
91300 'Education Capit<li.l"rojecis · - ----·· --- ! -·· - ------~- - !" 

- -- -· . -· -· -·-- - ·-·- . - ·--- --~ --- ------ --- . -- - ---""- ....: ---·- - - -
304 LHS 1 ·i\rd1ilccts (Design CTE Auto Addition) 0 1 0 i 55,000 \ 55.000 

I [19Apr _03May2021] 

· 3j{ ·1' ouildii°1gtv1~int~~an~e:._- __ :___:___--=-:::------__ .J_ _______ Qi 147.406 ! ---i~i.406-i.=:--=.=J~l~Sl~f- 12 ~.8 9§ _ 
3?5 L.ES _Li ui~i~ ~ain t::~~~cc _ ·-- _ _ ____ , _ . ! ____ .Q. 1 _______ 2,5~I - 2,5 0~ 

3;J.5_1:_!~S .. i Bui~~ng Maintenanc~ ___ . _ -·- ·'·-· ! j __ 0_ 1 _ 10,755 I 10,75~ 
335 NMS , Building Maintenance 0 I ! 0 I 8,250 I 8.250 

__ _ -~~9,. O_t) i_c_rCu~1l!:_~~1cd ~~r~iccs : --~ -~:~ -~9_,_ I QO !.· ____ _54?,_IQQ : __ -_-- -~(42'.J.,Q~_I_): . so,Q:29 
399 EES :other Conlractcd Service_~ _ _ _ __ _ [ _. O_ ! ___ Q_1_ ___ J l_.900_ 1._ ___ __ _ _ 11 .900 
399 1-1 PS Other Contracted Services i 0 i 0 I 35,353 I 35 ,353 

399 LCTC ;Other Conlractcd Services I 0 i 0 I 1,385 I 1,385 
J99l .!:J ~i : o_therC()n ~ac t~c!.f~~i~~s. - .. ___ _\"_~-=:_ -~~() -i - - ! cu .-~=··- .. 1 3_,\_1_6~ : --:._--.__~_-- __ IJ ~,_1_6.?_ 
39'Z_ l'ES I O lh~ontrnc~~~~jces __ ~: ! _Q I _ I ,JS_<! I .. 1,980 
399 SES Other Contracted Services I 0 I I 0 - -·. - . -· -----·- ' - 1- ,. ·- ·-· --· 

J _07 f':0-1S j Buildin g_lm !Jrovcmcnt~ -Perfonning Ar~~/Lockcr Room ___ - · __ ; ___ __ . 0 L . ___ ·---····· I ___ Q 
710 EES ! ; Food Service F.quipmcnl I () · 0 I 132,028 I 132,028 
7 I (J~ll'S ' FoocJ Service Eq~p;;lC~ll I 0 ·- - . ·-- - . 0 r ·- -:3o.so7-I ... - 30,8o7 
-- ·- ·- - -- · ··-· --- --- ·· · , -----· I - I ·- · --

710 IES _r:ood _'.'.crvicc Equip_111<;_n_t_ ____ l _____ O_J o_ 1_____ 82,68~ 1 __ 8~,6~~ 
710 LI-I S Food Service Equipment i 0 l 0 I 19,517 I 19,517 
71 () PES . f'no"dse~icc Equip;;,-;;-nt . - - .. . -· ·- - i ----- 0 r -·- -- -· 0 I . - .. - 2:961 I 2.961 

-71os~s , y~~~u~~c~icil:q_~~p;n~~~ -=--~~- I o ! -·-ot=··-=--=--~·3-92.: - _ ---- ~.293_ 
712 I lc;1ting & Air Conditioning Equipment i 0 I 0 I 0 - ·- - - - . - --- I I I 

Total Educatio~~ai.iI~·~- l~roj_cct~ . : - _- __ -=_-::__o j 
l'ot:li 1-'.x pc~dit~rcs ____ ,_ 0 · 

. - . - _ j ____ -· --· - - __ ! 
696,506 . 696,506 i 55,000 . 751,506 - ; - - --·-··--r - i -

G%.5D<• ' 696,506 I ss,ooo I 751.506 
- I ·--

--·--- ---
! 

49 Au-cfitcd Bcginnil 1g FB-
50 LessPY Encumbrances 
51 

2,626,436 
-; --6·-;:.i- -c\·;;-) ·· i ( '.'>-,::>'::> 

' 

2,626~436 i . -- : 2~626,43·6-
1- - - - -

I 
52 Total Revenues · 
53 

54 -r·ofal" Available Funds 
55 

56 Total Expenditures 
57 

~ Est!~rntcd Einl:ing Fund Bala ii~ _ 
59 

B..Jdga Camittre,Ap- "9, Zl21 
O:JJnty Carrriffim MC¥ 3, Zl21 

0 0 (f! 0 0 

1,973,8-41 () 1,973,841 : - - 0 f ,_973!84_1= 

0 696,506 -69_6,50~ i 55,000 751,506-

1,973,841 (696,5_06) . 1,i77 ,:S3_5.~'~ _ ---._ ( ss,OO!l) 1,i22,335 

~2 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ----

Bonds & Notaries 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected May 03,2021 

TONY R AIKENS 
LAVONNE MYERS BARBOUR 
DEBORAH D BECK 
LEIGHA MARIE DARR 
NICKIE A DUNKER 
KRISTINA N HICKS 
MARTHA S I REY 
LUKE GRAYSON JOINER 

AMBER SCOTT KELSO 
LIBBY ANN KENT 
JANET MILLER 
RHIANNON R SMITH 
CECILIA SUHOVSKY 
ANNA TIKHONIN 
SANDRA TILLEY 


	050321 Commission Packet Part 1
	050321 Commission Packet Part 2

